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UNITED STATES DISTRICT QQQRT*fﬁRiTHE;T

FASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK" '™

73C 1529

CIVIL ACTION NO.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

V.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC,,

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION
PURSUANT TO FAIR HOUSING
ACT OF 1968, 42 U.S.C.
3601, et seq.

Defendants,

The United States of America alleges:

1. This is an action brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
3613 seeking to remedy violations of the Fair Housing Act,
Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601,
et seq.

2. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under
28 U.S.C. 1345 and 42 U.S.C. 3613.

3. Defendant Trump Management Inc., which is a New
York corporation, @oing business in the Eastern District of
New York, manages and operates numerous apartment buildings,
totalling at least 14,000 dwelling units in the New York area
and elsewhere. Defendant Fred C. Trump is the principal
stockholder and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Trump
Management Inc. Defendant Donald Trump is president of Trump
Management Inc. The defendants Fred C, Trump and Donald Trump
transact business in New York and are responsible for the

policies and practices of Trump Management Inc.




4. The apartment buildings and complexes managed
by Trump Management Inc. are dwellings within the meaning
of 42 U.S.C. 3602(b).

5. The defendants, through the actions of their
agents and employees; Have discriminated against persomns
because of race in the operation of their apartment build-
ings, among other ways, by:

(a) Refusing to rent dwellings and negotiate
for the rental of dwellings with persons because
of race and color, in violation of Section 804(a)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(a).

(b) Requiring different terms and conditions
with respect to the rental of dwellings because
of race and color, in violation of Section 804(b)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(b),

(c) Making and causing to be made statements
with respect to the rental of dwellings which
indicate a preference, limitation and discrimi-
nation base@ on race and color in violation of
Section 804(c) of the Fair Housing Act of 1968,

42 U.S.C. 3604(c).

(d) Representing to persons because of race
and color that dwellings are not available for
inspection and rental when such dwellings are
in fact so available, in violation of Section
804(d) of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C.

3604(d).



6. The defendants' conduct described in the pre-
ceding paragraph constitutes:
(a) A pattern and practice of resistance
by the defendants to the full enjoyment of
rights secured by Title VIII of the Fair Housing
Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq; and
(b) A denial to groups of persons of rights
granted by Title VIII of the Fair Housing Act
of 1968, 42 U.5.C. 3601 et seq., which denial
raises an issue of general public importance.
WHEREFORE the plaintiff prays that the Court enter
an Order enjoining the defendants, their employees, agents,
and successors and all those in active concert and partici-
pation with any of them, from:
(a) Discriminating against any person on
the basis of race, color, religion or national
origin, with respect to any right secured by
the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601
et seq.
(b) Failing or refusing to take adequate
affirmative steps to correct the effects of
their past discriminatory policies and prac-

tices. Plaintiff further prays for such



additional relief as the interests of justice

may require, together with the costs and dis-

bursements of this action.
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Department of Justice

Elpoe o Gtlilecelap.

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice



CIV.1 (2-64)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION [ -(Enrmfu’ly DyC.Form No. 45 Rev. (6-49))

Nnited States Bistrict '‘Court

0CT 29 1973

FOR THE

e
1

i

EASTERN._DISTRICT OF._NEW_YORK. ...

CiviL ACTION FILE NoO..............

~

UNITED STATES OQF AMERICA,

(3T 1o

Plaintiff f SUMMONS

v.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

Defendant s

To the above named Defendant

You are hereby summoned and required to serve upon ROBERT A. MORSE, United

States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York,

plaintifi’s attorney , whose address is 225 Cadman Plaza East, Brooklyn, New York,

11201,

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 days after service
of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgement by default

will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

LEWIS OR(‘EL
,,,,, lerk of Court.

7 g/ﬂﬂ//(’/«/ 4;{ —
eput, er.

Date: October 15, 1973 [Seal of Cdprt]

oy

Note:—This summons is issued pursnant to Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. N



(

! INSTRUCTIONS: See “INSTRUCTIO: 3 FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
U.S. MARSHALS SER:-ICE BY THE U.S. MARSHAL” on the reverse of the last (No. 5) copy of this

Y form. Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies.
INSTRUYCTlON AND PROCESS RECORD Do not detach any copies.

PLAINTIFF . g (?OURT NUMBER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 75 -C -/52 7’
DEFENDANT TYPE OF WRIT

FRED C. TRUMP, et al, Summonsg&Complaint

SERVE NAME OF INDIVIDUAL, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ETC., TO SERVE OR DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN

wn! | FRED C. TRUMP
Q ﬁ ADDRESS (Street or RFD, Apartment No., City, State and ZIP Code)

AT 600 Avenue 7, Brooklyn, New York

CJ’/‘/ 3-s4bo )

SEND NOTICE OF SERVICE COPY TO NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW: Show number of this writ and no. [ Trotal
————————————————————————————————————— total number of writs submit- $ 1 1
r ted, ie, 1 of 1, 1 of 3, etc. 1 joF
[ CHECKIF APPLICABLE:
Henry A. Brachtl, AUSA | One copy for U. S. Attorney or designee and
two copies for Attorney General of the U, S.
U. S. Courthouse { included e e
225 Cadman Plaza East | SHOW IN THE SPACE BELOW AND TO THE LEFT
Brooklyn, New York 11201 ] ANY SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER

| INFORMATION PERTINENT TO SERVING THE
| WRIT DESCRIBED ABOVE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

pd 2
D SIGNAJORE OF A T Y, OR OT] Ol INATOR TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE
%.Z%r'achgl ,"X’éﬁi ant U. S. Attorney 596-3563 10/15/73

DATE(S) OF ENDEAVOR (Use Remarks if necessary) DATE 7SERV CE | TIME SIGW EPUTY
AM -
e | 8 7
=

s

SPACE BELOW FOR USE OF U.S. MARSHAL ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Show amount of deposit (or applicable DEPOSITLODE DIST. OF DISTRICT LOCATION OF SUB-OFFICE OF DIST. TO SERVE
code) and sign USM-285 for first writ ’ o TO SERVE : .
only if more than one writ submitted. o

writs indicated and for the deposit (if appli-

I acknowledge receipt for the total number of SIGNATURE OF HORIZED USMS DEPU? CLERK DATE
)
» w7 O /5 AR

cable) shown.

“REMARKS,” the writ described on the individual; company, corporation, etc., at the address shown above or/gn the individual,

K] 1 hereby certify and return that I have personally se)ce( have Yega.l evidence of service, or have exécuted as shgfm-in

company, corporation, etc., at the address inserted below.

D 1 hereby certify and return that, after diligent investigation, I am unable to locate the individual, company, corporation, etc.,
named above within this Judicial District.

NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL SERVED (If not shown abooe) DA person of suitable age and

discretion then abiding in the
defendant’s usual place of abode.

ADDRESS (Complete only i diferent than shown above) FEE (I applicable) | MILEAGE

$._—.-—

REMARKS

USM-285 (Ed. 7-1-70) 1. CLERK OF THE COURT -



’

"‘ INSTRUCTIONS: See “INSTRUCTIONS FOA -RVICE OF PROCESS
U.S. MARSHALS SERVICE BY THE U.S. MARSHAL” on the reverse of the last (No. 5) copy of this

. form. Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies.
INSTRUCTioN AND PROCESS RECORD Do not detach any copies.

PLAINTIFF . - COURT NUMBER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA /7 S -C-/5 &f
DEFENDANT WPErOF WRIT .

FRED C. TRUMP, et al. Summons & Complaint

SERVE | NAME OF INDIVIDUAL, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ETC., TO SERVE OR DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN

DONALD TRUMP

< ADDRESS (Street or RFD, Apartment No., City, State and ZIP Code) ’ &= 3 )
600 Avenue Z, Brooklyn, New York Z‘%‘ 3 7[%00
. " . ]
AT 2o Carten City—PYaza s fargenr ity Ny
SEND NOTICE OF SERVICE COPY TO NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW: Show pumber of this writ and No. I roTaL
————————————————————————————————————— total number of writs submit- » [
r— ted, ie.,, 1 of 1, 1 of 3, etc. 2 19F | 3
} CHECK IF APPLICABLE:
. § One copy for U. 5. Attorney or designee and
Henr y A, Brac htl r AUSA | two copies for Attorney General of the U. S.
U. S. Courthouse L included. .
225 Cadman Plaza East | SHOW IN THE SPACE BELOW AND TO THE LEFT
) . “ | ANY SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER
Brooklyn, New York 11201 ‘ | INFORMATION PERTINENT TO SERVING THE

| WRIT DESCRIBED ABOVE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

, SPACE BELOW FOR USE OF U.S. MARSHAL ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Show amount of deposit (or applicable DEPOQSIT/CODE DIST. OF | DISTRICT | LOCATION OF SUB-OFFICE OF DIST. TO SERVE
code) and sign USM-285 for first writ » gﬁ’N TO SERVE
only if more than one writ submitted. 8 L@
I acknowledge receipt for the total number of SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED USMS DEPUTY OR CLERK DATE N
writs indicated and for the deposit {if appli- -— -
cable) shown. /0 /d h7®

I hereby certify and return that I have personally served, have legal evidence of service, or have executed as shown in

“REMARKS,” the writ described on the individual, company, corporation, etc., at the address shown above or on the individual,

company, corporation, etc., at the address inserted below.

IGNATURE ﬁTTORNEY ,,THER ORIGINATOR TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE
. y A
% géchtl/,gAscsiﬁ{ 275, s, Attorney 596~3563 10/15/73

D I hereby certify and return that, after diligent investigation, I am unable to locate the ifidividual, company, corporation, etc.,
named above within this Judicial District.
NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL SERVED (If not shown above) A person of suitable age and

: Ddiscreﬁon then abiding in the
defendant’s usual place of abode.

ADDRESS (Complete only if diffe than sh bove) FEE (If applicable) MILEAGE )
DATE(S) OF ENDEAVOR (Use Remarks if necessary) DATE OF SERY¥ICE | TIME sm%gi OF,ufs. ‘M/ARSH O DEPUTY,
A prevy * .
i 4%2 Gt M ‘ M
REMARKS ' 7 P

USM-285 (Ed, 7-1:70) 1. CLERK OF THE COUR‘I‘



INSTRUCTIONS: See “INSTRUCTIONS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
BY THE U.S. MARSHAL"” on the reverse of the last (No. 5) copy of this
form. Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies.

U.S. MARSHALS SER\ (CE
INSTRUCTI'ON AND PROCESS RECORD

Do not detach any copies.

PLAINTIFF COURT NUMBER
UVITED STATES OF AMERICA 72?.(3 /dﬁél}’
DEFENDANT TYPE OF WRIT

FRED C. TRUMP, et al.

Summons & Complaint

TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC,

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ETC., TO SERVE OR DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN

ADDRESS (Street or RFD Apartment No, City, State and ZIP Code)
0 k

A

9 £
‘l!l!-e&__-"zre‘r:“-eﬁI;-Ao-"_p_elq‘;_ufldel:\-—-"g—n‘—

SH3 - 00 )

SEND NOTICE OF SERVICE COPY TO NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW: Show number of this writ and No. |
————————————————————————————————————— total number of writs submit- ’ - [
I ted, ice., 1 of 1, 1 of 3, etc. 3 |OF,

| CHECK IF APPLICABLE:
o One copy for U. S. Attorney or designee and
i two copies for Attomey General of the U. S.

Henry A. Brachtl, AUSA
L included. -

U. S. Courthouse

| SHOW IN THE SPACE BELOW AND TO THE LEFT
| ANY SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER

| INFORMATION PERTINENT TO SERVING THE
| WRIT DESCRIBED ABOVE.

225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Defendant Fred C. Trump is Chairman of the Bd. of Directors, and
Donald Trump is president of the above named corporatlon.

TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE

THER ORI (8]
(:('/t(z/(./

‘GNATUREZATTORNEY
e ( -~ )
nt U, S. Attornew 596235

SPACE BELOW FOR USE OF U.S. MARSHAL ONLY - DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

63— 1 10/15/73

Show amount of d@posit (or applicable DEPOSIT/CODE DIST. OF | DISTRICT_ | LOCATION OF SUB-OFFICE OF DIST. TO SERVE

code) and sign USM-285 for first writ ’ ORIGIN [ TO SERVE

only if more than one writ submitted. e P

I acknowledge receipt for the total number of SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED USMS DEPUTY OR CLERK DATE

writs indicated and for the deposit (if appli- - —

cable) shown. A~ D

1 hereby certify and return that I have personally served, have legal evidence of service, or have executed as shown in
“REMARKS,” the writ described on the individual, company, corporation, etc., at the address shown above or on the individual,
company, corporation, etc., at the address inserted below.

D 1 hereby certify and return that, after diligent investigation, I am unable to locate the individual, company, corporation, etc.,
named above within this Judicial District.

NAME AND TITLE OF INDIVIDUAL SERVED (If not shown

person of suitable age and
discretion then abiding in the

K

defendant’s usual place of abode.

oy 7

704//41/ if di ﬁé }bu shown'fboi‘)S’/

FEE (If applicable) MILEAGE

e

ADDRESS (Complete onlv
DATE(S) OF ENDEAVOR {Use Remarks if necessary)

TIME

077257}%05

REMARKS

S L 2

USM-285 (Ed. 7-1-70)

1. CLERK OF THE COURT



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

-against-

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, and

TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

Defendants.

"SIR:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the defendants, Fred C. Trump,
Donald Trump, and Trump Management, Inc., hereby appear in the above
entitled action, and that the undersigned havebeen retained as .attorneys
for said defendants and demand that copies of all papers in this action be

served upon the undersigned at the office and post office address stated

below.

TO: Hon. Robert A, Morse
United States Attorney
Eastern District of New York
Attorney for Plaintiff
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

NOTICE OF
APPEARANCE

Civil Action File
No. 73 C 1529

7 5 S
Yours, etc.,. 124
/ _ﬁ:'(‘“,' f)-}’i—k < Sl A

e . #
SAXE, VBACON, BOLAN & MANLEY
Attorneys for Defendants
39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021
(212) 472 1400




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 1973
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK R

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : STIPULATION
Plaintiff, : Civil Action File
No. 73 C 1529

-against-

FRED C, TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, and
TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

Defendants.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and between
the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, attorney
for the plaintiff, and Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley, attorneys for the defendants,
that the defendants' time within which to answer or otherwise move with
respect to the complaint be and the same hereby is extended to and including
November 26, 1973,

Robert A. Morse
United States Attorney

Dated: New York, New York Eastern District of New York
November 1, 1973 Attorney for Plginti
T

(By

Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

Attorr? for Defendants
sy () [
S  oRDFEED

BoBLOLL I el Spffe
v Mo I 1773

bt b Ml
‘ J,os, D.T-
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FORIHEgk's GFFiCE
0. S. DISTRICT COURT ED. N.Y.
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
% NOV151973 *

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, TIME AM. s .
Plaineiff, CIVIL ACTION No. 73 C 1529
v.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD
TRUMP and TRUMP MANAGEMENT
INC.,

PLAINTIFF'S FIRST
INTERROGATORIES TO
DEFENDANTS

Defendants.

TO THE DEFENDANTS, FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, AND TRUMP
MANAGEMENT INC,:

Plaintiff requests that the defendants answer each
Interrogatory separately and fully, in writing and under
oath, in accordance with Rule 33 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure., If the information requested by any Inter-
rogatory is contained in documents, papers or records in the
custody of the defendants, you may so indicate and answer
that Interrogatory by attaching copies of such documents or
papers to your answers and by indicating the Interrogatory to
which those documents or papers are deemed responsive. 1In
the alternative, you may answer that Interrogatory by identify-
ing those documents, papers or records in which the answer is
contained and specifying the location of the documents, papers
or records, and making the same available to Plaintiff to inspect,

copy or photograph.



These Interrogatories call for all information avail-
able to the defendants, their employees and agents, and the
officers of defendant Trump Management Inc,, with respect to
the subject matter into which they inquire. If some of the
information is known or available to a particular officer,
employee or agent, and other information is available to
another officer, employee or agent, please include in your
answers all information known to each officer, employee
or agent, and please specify which officer, employee or agent
provided informatién with respect to each answer:

1. Please state the name, race and address of all
persons who own stock or who have any other ownership interest,
direct or indirect, in Trump Management Inc. [hereinafter
referred to as "T.M.I."] and the date they acquired such
interest.

2. Please state the date and place of incorporation
of T.M.I. and the name, race and address of each officer of
the corporation. Please specify each officer's duties.

3. Please state whether any person with an interest
in T.M.I., as described in the above two Interrogatories,
directly or indirectly supervises the management of the apart-
ments owned and/or managed by T.M.I. If so, please identify
the person or persons with such supervisory duties and explain
in detail those duties performed.

4, Please state whether any person with an ownership
or. management interest in T.M.I., owns any interest, direct or

indirect, in any other real estate development, management or

-2 -



e

promotion company. If so, please identify each such real
estate interest and its location. 1In the case of any other
apartment complex in which an interest is held by such person,
or which is owned by a company in which such person owns an
interest, please indicate the total number of units at each
said apartment complex and the number of units at each said
apartment complex that are occupied by Negro */ persons.

5. Please state the name and address of each apart-
ment building or real estate development owned and/or managed,
in whole or in part, by T.M.I. at anytime since January 1, 1968
and with respect to each, please state the following information:

A. The date the apartment or development
opened for occupancy;

B. The number of efficiencies, one-bedrooms,
two-bedrooms, and three-bedrooms in .each building;

C. The number of units in each building occupied
by Negroes as of January 1, 1968, January 1, 1969
and-as of the present time. Please identify each
individual by name, address and dates of occupancy;

D.. Please indicate the date the first Negro
tenant, other than an employee of T.M.I., moved into
each building;

E. Please set forth the number of apartment

units which became available for rental, by size, **/

%/ In each Interrogatory requesting information concerning Negroes,
please also indicate the same information for Puerto Ricans.

**/ For example, one-bedrooms, two-bedrooms, etc.



per month, between January 1, 1969 and November 1,
1973;

F. Please state the number of persons per
month, by race, making inquiry concerning the
availability of an apartment between January 1,
1969, and the present. Please also state the
number of people who submitted applications for
an apartment during the same period of time., If
exact figures are not reasonably available, please
provide estimates or approximations. In any event,
please state the basis for the figures provided;

G. Whether a formal, written application is
required of every prospective tenant and, if so,
whether any exceptions are made to this general
policy. If exceptions are made, please state how
frequently they are made, why exceptions are made
and the name, race, address and job title of every
person who has the authority to make these exceptions.
If any applicant has been accepted as a tenant with-
out submitting a formal written application in the
past three years, */ please indicate the tenant's
name, race, address and the circumstances surrounding
the rental of the apartment. Please state how long

applications for apartments are retained on file.

*/ The term '"past three years" used throughout these Inter-
rogatories means the period of time between November 1, 1970
and November 1, 1973.



If you are willing to do so, please
attach copies of such application forms to your
answers to these Interrogatories;

H. The maximum, average, and minimum length
of time required for the processing of tenant
applications. Please state what factors have
affected or presently affect the time required
for the processing of individual applications;

I. Please indicate what qualifications have
been or are required for an applicant to be accepted
as a tenant in terms of income, credit standing,
age, education, family status, children, or any
other factors which may be taken into account in
deciding whether to accept or reject an applicant.

If exceptions to these qualifications are made,

please state how frequently they are made, why
exceptions are made and the name, race, address

and job title of every person who has the authority

to make these exceptions. If any applicant has been
accepted as a tenant without meeting these requirements
in the past three years, please indicate the tenant's
name, race, address and the circumstances surrounding
the rental of the apartment;

J. Please state whether credit or background
checks are or have been obtained in the past three
years on every prospective tenant and, if so, whether

any exceptions are made



to this general policy. 1f exceptions to

obtaining credit or background checks are made,
please state how frequently they are made, why
exceptions are made and the name, race, address

and job title of every person who has the authority
to make these exceptions. If any applicant has
been accepted as a tenant without a credit or back-
ground check being obtained in the past three years,
please indicate the tenant's name, race, address and
the circumstances surrounding the rental of the apart-
ment. Please state whether the services of any
credit reporting companies have been used at any
time since January 1, 1969 and, if so, indicate the
name of each company and the dates its services have
been used. Also, please state whether the reports
are given orally or in writing, whether the same
types of reports are required on all applicants,

the general contents of the reports, and under what,
if any, circumstances different types of reports

are requested or required;

K. Please indicate whether a waiting list is
maintained from which new tenants are selected. 1If
so, please state whether there is one central waiting
list for all the buildings managed and/or bwned by
T.M.I. or if there is a separate waiting list for

each apartment building managed and/or owned by T.M.I.

-6 -



Please describe the conditions which must be

met before an applicant's name goes on the

waiting list, how often the list is updated

and the average number of persons on the list

at any one time, Please state whether all

new tenants are selected from the waiting

list or whether exceptions are made to rent

to individuals not on the list. 1If exceptions

are made, please state how frequently they are

made, why exceptions are made and the name, race,
address and job title of every person who has

the authority to make these exceptions. (If no
central waiting list is maintained, please state

the information requested above separately for

each apartment building that utilizes a waiting
list.) Please list the name, race and address of
the last ten tenants (if applicable) who were rented
an apartment while a waiting list was maintained, but
whose names were not on a waiting list.

If you are willing to do so, would you please
attach a copy of the waiting lists used since
January 1, 1970, including the name, address, race
and date of application of each prospective tenant.
In the alternative, are you willing to allow repre-
sentatives of the plaintiff to inspect and copy
these documents without an Order of the Court under

Rule 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.



L. Please state whether a security deposit
is required of every prospective tenant and, if
so, whether any exceptions are made to this general
policy. 1If exceptions are made, please indicate how
frequently they are made, why exceptions are made
and the name, race, address and job title of every
person who has the authority to make these exceptions.
If any applicant has beeﬁ accepted as a tenant with-
out submitting a securiﬁy deposit in the past three
years, please indicate the tenant's name, race, address
and the circumstances surrounding the rental of the
apartment. Please indicate the amount of security
deposit required and whether it is required the time
of application or whether it may be submitted subsequent
to the formal application;

M. Please state the monthly rental rates for
efficiencies, one, two and three-bedroom apartments.
Please indicate whether there have been any increases
or decreases in these rental rates since January 1,
1968, and, if so, the reasons for such changes. Please
state this information for each complex owned and/or
managed by T.M.I1.;

N. Please describe the method presently or formerly
used to publicize vacant apartments., ‘If advertising is
utilized, please indicate every newspaper that T.M.I.

has run apartment advertisements in since January, 1968,

-8 -



whether advertisements have ever been run in news-

papers which have predominantly Negro or Puerto Rican
audiences, if so, please identify each such newspaper,
the approximate frequency of all newspaper advertising
and whether T.M.I. advertising now contains or ever
contained a fair housing logo. If present-tenant
referrals are or were ever used, please indicate whether
this is or was ever the exclusive means utilized to

rent available apartments. If neither advertising, nor
present-tenant referrals are or have ever been utilized,
please explain the rental procedures used since January 1,
1968. If any exceptions to the normal rental procedures
have been made, please state generally the nature of all
such exceptions, the circumstances and the reasons for
them, and the name, race, address and employment position
of each person who is authorized to make or allow such
exceptions;

0. Please indicate the name, race, last known address,
job title, job location, dates of employment, immediate
supervisor and details of the duties of every person who
has had the authority to accept and/or consider and/or
act on rental applications since January 1, 1968;

P. Please describe in detail the supervision that
officers of T.M.I. or other T.M.I. personnel maintain

over the persons referred to in Interrogatory No. 5 (0)



and whether they have ever instructed these persons

to maintain racial records or use racial codes for

any purpose,

6. With respect to each apartment building owned
and/or managed, in whole or in part, by any of the defendants,
please state: |

A. Whether there has ever been in effect a
policy to refuse to accept, or to dissuade applications
for tenancy from certain classes of persons because
of their race, color or national origin. If so, please
state why such a policy was maintained;

B. If such a policy was maintained, please state
whether it has been changed, the nature of the change,
the reasons for making a change and when the change
was made. Please state in detail any steps taken to
implement the policy, including but not necessarily
limited to, instructioné to resident managers, rental
agents and other personnel.

7. Please state the name, race and last known address
of all employees_of T.M.I. employed for any period of time,
since January 1, 1968, including for each employee listed,
the job title, job location, dates of employment and details
of their duties. (It is unnecessary to duplicate any infor-
mation which has been provided in response to Interrogatory
5 (0)).

8. Please state whether any of the defendants have
ever had a policy not to employ Negroes or members of any

racial or ethnic group, or to consider race or national origin

- 10 -



in any manner in relation to employment. If race or national
origin are considered, please state in detail all pertinent
circumstances surrounding this policy. Has there ever been
a change in this policy? If so, please explain in detail
including the reasons for this change.

9. Please state the name and address of each black
and Puerto Rican individual who has applied for a position
of any kind with T.M.I. in the past three years, and indicate
the disposition of each such application. For each individual
whose application for employment was rejected, please state
the reason(s) for the rejection.

10. Please describe in detail the nature and location
of all T.M.I1. rental records since January 1, 1969, in
defendants custody or control including applications for
tenancy, records of action taken therein, correspondence, daily
telephone logs and waiting lists. Are you willing to allow
representatives of the plaintiff to inspect and copy any or all
of these documents without an Order of the Court under Rule 34
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedures? Please state if any
records have been destroyed since January 1, 1968, and, if so,

~the date, circumstances and reason for such destruction.

11. Please provide the name, address, apartment number,
and date of occupancy of each black tenant presently living,
or who has lived in the past five years, in any apartment
buildings owned and/or managed in whole or in part, by T.M.I.
and which now has a black population of less than 10%. For

each tenant, please indicate if the individual had been placed

- 11 -



on a waiting list prior to being leased an apartment, and
if so, for how long the tenant's name had been on a waiting
list.

12. Please describe in detail what positive steps,
if any, each of the defendants has taken to promote equal
housing opportunity after being contacted by the United States
Department of Justice in October, 1972.

13. Please state the name, address and race of every
person who has, to the knowledge of any owner or agent of
T.M.I., made a complaint, */ oral or written, to or about T.M.I.
regarding racial discrimination in employment or housing by
T.M.I., by any agent of or any person having an ownership
interest in T.M.I., or by any representatives of T.M.I., since
January 1, 1960. 1If so, please state the name, address and
race of every complainant, the details of the complaint, to
whom it was made, the name, race, address and job title of the
person(s) representing T.M.I. who dealt in any way with the
complaint and the disposition of the matter. With respect
to this Interrogatory, please give all details of each such
incident including3 but not necessarily limited to:

A, Complaints made directly to T.M.I. or
to any person having an ownership interest in T.M.I.;
B. Complaints made to the owners or the repre-

sentatives of the owners of any building managed by

*/. As used herein, ''complaint” refers to any information
suggesting or alleging actual or possible discrimination.

- 12 -



T.M.I. or by any person with an ownership interest
in T.M.I.;
C. Complaints made to any federal, state or
local agency such as the New York City Human Rights
Commission or to any local civil rights or fair housing
organizations, including, but not limited to the
Urban League, N.A.A.C.P., A.C.L.U., etc.
14. Please indicate whether any persons have ever been
accepted as tenants to any building owned and/or managed
in whole or in part by T.M.I. after having initially been
rejected and/or after having made a complaint (as that word
is Gised in the preceding Interrogatory) concerning discriminatory
rental practices by T.M.I. or its agents? If so, please
give all details of each such incident, including, but not
necessarily limited to:
A. The name, race and address of each person
whose application for tenancy was originally rejected;
B. The dates of original application, rejection,
later acceptance and the date tenancy commenced;
C. The names of all T.M.I. personnel involved;
D. The reason(s) the application was originally
denied;
E. The reason{(s) the application was subsequently
approved.
15. Please state the name, address, race and occupation
of each person interviewed by you or on your behalf in relation
to this case. Please state separately the name, address, race

and occupation of any person not interview by

- 13 -



you or on your behalf but whom you intend to interview,
or who has information with respect to any facts pertinent
to this case.

16. If the answers to any of these Interrogatories
are not known to you or to any of your representatives, please
state the name, address, race and occupation of any person,
whom you believe may have knowledge or information requested
in a specific Interrogatory.

Please take notice that a copy of such answers
must be served upon the undersigned within thirty days after
service of the foregoing interrogatorieé.

Respectfully submitted,

Zad A Mol

ROBERT MORSE FRANK E. SCHWELB

United States Attorney Chief, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice

zzéQQz,.Xﬁ( ,;£%4éﬁdi&uuﬂj>ﬁ?1

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on November 7, 1973, copies
of the foregoing Plaintiff's First Interrogatories to De-
fendants were placed in the United States first-class mail,

postage~-prepaid, addressed to:

Michael Rosen, Esquire

Saxe, Bacon, Bollan and Manley
39 East 68th Street

New York City, New York 10021

?ﬁf@gze, Ef? %5auéQzLo¢%iz7ﬁ;
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D, C. 20530
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK k NOV 26 1973 ﬁ’
"""""""""" ® TIME AN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : |32 I
-against-
STIPULATION

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, Civil Action File
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC., H No. 73 C 1529

Defendants. H
e e e e e - - %

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and between
~the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York,
attorney for the plaintiff, and Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley,
attorneys for the defendants, that the defendants' time within
which to answer or otherwise move with respect to the complaint
be, and the same hereby is extended to and including December 3,
1973.
Dated: New York, New York
November 21, 1973
ROBERT A. MORSE
United States Attorney

BEastern District of New York
Attorney for Plaintiff
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 1 STIPULATION
’ - %A\:‘ b
-against- BRI ;,.Dé‘\l‘\}il Action File
et L Noy 73 € 1529
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, and% R
TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC., & el ”
Defendants. e B

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and between
the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, attorney
for the Ifnited States of America, and Saxe , Bacon, Bolan & Manley,
attorneys for the defendants, that the defendants' time within which to
answer or otherwise move with respect to the complaint be and the same

hereby is extended to and including December 10th, 1973.

DATED: NEW YORK, NEW YORK Robert A. Morse
November 30, 1973 United States Attorney
Eastern District of New York
Attorney for the United States
of America

By
s ~ Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manle
Dateds SEOBLY f7 /M Ew o Attor Y
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¢ U.Sq Dm, Jm .- o




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

TN TET et st e e e - .- X AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANTS! MOTION TO
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DISMISS OR FOR A MORE

DEFINITE STATEMENT

-agalnst- Civ. Action File

No. C 152
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP 3 229

and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC,,

Defendants,

STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK o8

DONALD TRUMP, being duly sworn, deposes and says:
I am a defendant in the above~entitled action and
am assoclated with Trump Management, Inc., also a defendant.

I make this affidavit in support of our motion to dismiss the
Government's complaint for fallure to state a claim or for a
more definite statement,

On the morning of October 15th while listening to
Ehe news on car radio, I was shocked to hear that the Governmert
Was bringing an action against me, my father, and Trump Manage~
ment for bias in renting our apartments. T have never, nor has
pnnyone in my organization ever, to the best or my knowledge,
iiscriminated or shown bias in the renting of our apartments.
The news report was all the more shocking inasmuch as I had not
to that point received any formal communication From the
fovernment whatever, regarding the subJect matter of the action,
In fact, the first I heard about it was on my car radio the

morning of the 15th.




word from the Government 1tself.

but the community as a whole.

We have

an employee'!s name mentioned.

Memorandum of Law and Roy M. Cohn's affidavit, there 1s no one

single fact alleged, not a date, year, apartment location, not

us when we do not know upon what grounds they are made, and to

even answer is unfair and unjust.

£ind our name blackened in the press before we had received
formal notification and had an opportunity to have a trial or

When these stories hit the national wire services, I
received many calls and letters of surprise from tenants and
community leaders expressing their shock and disbelief that our

organization should be charged with such outrageous lies.

The
fact is that our apartments have the same ratio of minority

tenants as exists in the community as a whole.

' Sworn to before me this

Qur organlzation
V4 _day  of, %cemb' , 1973
-v/li‘i',//\ ¥ bLoAT> :)/

has never discriminated and does not now discriminate.

nald Trgmp

Again,
It was not until the 17th
that the Summons and Complaint were finally served.

I have always tried to see to 1t that buildings

which we own and manage are well run and that there 1s equal
opportunity for anyone to rent apartments.

maintained the respect and admiration of not only our tenants,

As a direct result of the Government's unwarranted
and unfounded charges made public, we have suffered substantial
damage to our business and reputation.

Later that day on television news reports and the

next day, on the front page of the New York Times and in the

Daily News, there were headline stories stating that we had been
charged with bias in renting our apartments.

still no

always

As is set out in the

We cannot answer charges against




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-against- AFFIDAVIT

Civ. Actilon File
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP and No. 73 € 1529
TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

Defendants.

STATE OF NEW YORK
S8.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

ROY M. COHN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am a partner in the firm of Saxe, Bacon, Bolané&
Manley, attorneys for defendants in the above-entitled action,
and am famlliar with the facts and clrcumstances herein.

I make this affidavit ia support of cur motion to
dismiss the complaint for fallure to state 2 claim upon which
relief can be granted or for a wmore definite statement. The
Government has falled to allege even one fact in Lthe complaint
upon which a cause of action could be granted and 1t appears
certain that they wlll be entitled to no relief. Under Federdl
Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 12(b), a motion may be wade to
dismlsze the complaint for failure to state a claim upoun which
relief can be granted. The Government'!s complaint recites the
statutes alleged to have been violated verbatim with no
factual zllegations to support the complaint.

On October 16, 1973, the Goverument annocunced the
filing of their suit in the Dally News with banner headlines st t-
ing that the Unlted States Charges Bias. Similar headlines appear+

ed on the front page of the New ¥Y®rk Times. They attempted to bring




unlawful and undue pressure upon the defendants to settle this
case. The Government has no facts to support the charges., If
they did, they would be stated in the complaint. This actlion was
brought to coerce the defendants into making a settlement and
nothing more. The request for interrogatories served upon
defendants by the Government makes 1t evident that this is a
form of harassment and that the Government is merely "fishing”
for facts upon which it can base 1ts case. These facts do not

exist and the Government knows they do not exist.

In the alternative, I reguest that a sufficlently full,
mdefinite, certaln and specific complaint be served upon defendant
so that they may prepare thelr answer and prepare for trilal.

The Federal Rules of Civil Procedure provide for such a motion
and such a motion 1s the proper method of obtalning a fuller
statement of a cause of action. Rule 12(e) of the Federal Rules

of Civil Procedure states:

", ., . 1f a pleading to whilch a responsive

pleading 1s permltted 1ls so vague or ambiguous

that a party cannot reasonably be required to

frame a responsive pleading he may move for a

more definite statement before interposing hils

responsive pleading. The motion shall point

out the defects complained of and the detalls

desired. . . "

As has been set forth above and as the complaint attached
hereto clearly shows, the defendants are unable to properly
answer the charges alleged therein and a more definlte statement

of these charges should be requlred.

This case represents an abuse of process. The Clvil
Rights Divislon did not flle a lawsult. It slapped together a
plece of paper for use as a press release, and only secondarily
as a court document. It contains not one fact concerning the

discriminatory practices against blacks by the Trump organization

3




It does not name one single bullding in which any improper prac-
tices were directed. It not only contains no statement of days
or months, but belleve it or not, it does not even designate any
year. What was done was simply to copy verbatim the language of
the statute, and add the name of the Trump organization, because
it 1s one of the largest in 1ts field. If a private litigant
filed such a paper, it would be summarily dismlssed, with costs
to the defendants. The Civil Rights Division's conduct after
the filing of this threadbare document 1s even more outrageous.
They immediately approached the defendants to quickly terminate
‘the litigation by entering into a "consent" decree dictated by
the Civil Rights Division! This would undoubtedly have resulted
in the next press release -- that one announcing the capitulation
of the defendants and the substitution of the Welfare Department
for the management corporation. Such a capitulation would have
been a surrender under pressure of the rights of the defendants,
who have established an efficient organization which has con-
tributed substantially to community 1life on all levels for many
years, It would have been a surrender of the interests of our
tenants ~- past, present and future -~ who are entitled to the
maintenance of—the type service we offer -- not subservience to the

Welfare Department.

When it became apparent that we would not accept this
"capitulation” an amazing thing occurred. Realizing that 1t had
no case, the Civil Righfs Division served us with fiffteen pages
of interrogatories, asking such question as the “number of
persons per month, by race, wmaking inquiries concerning the

"

availability of an apartment . . ." (Pltf's first interrogatories

to Def. p. 4, 5, F); the name of any credit reporting company




used and the dates of their service (p.5, J); "State the monthly
rental rates for efficlencies, one, two and three-bedroom
apartments. Indicate whether there have been any increases or
decreases in these rental rates since January 1, 1968, and, if
50, the reasons for such changes. State this information for
each complex owned and/or managed by T.M.I. "(p. 8,M); and
"Indicate the name, race, last known address, Job title, Jjob
location, dates of employment, immediate supervisor and details
of the duties of every person who has had the authority to accept
and/or consider and/or act on rental applicatlions since January
1, 1968 (p.9, 0).

The reading of the Bill of Particulars which is attached
hereto in effect, asks us to go out and make an investigation
as to whether any of our employees had ever had a disagreement
against anyone. In other words, after having smeared us on the
front page of the New York Times with an amorphous complalnt, the
Government 1s now asking us to find out whether there could
have been any truth to it. Our top management was never even
questioned in advance of the charges or given the opportunity
to show that we do not employ discriminatory practices.

I respectfully urge that these defendants do not
discriminate in the renting of their apartments and that the
Government!s charges are totally unfounded. The complaint,
which shows no facts, and the publicity which was released by
the Government and has damaged the defendants was all geared to!

force the defendants to compromise their rights for fear of

L)l

L _
Sworn to before me this // Rg& M. COHN
day of December, 1973. ;

%"»L L/ /;” )/ o
TARDOLL L ‘)CHV\““L

unlic, State 01 New Yorke

Government reprisal.

B

o. SLEBIS k County
puelified in New Yorl w
Gor?n?rﬁss'\on Expires March 30,19
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Tha Department o: Justice,jand we've won them all. We A
sharging discrimination ag,.unst were charged with discrimina- P /,
slacks in apartment rentals,ition, and '~:,;'e proved in court
srought suit in Federal Couct!that we did not discriminate.”
n Breeklyn yesterday agaiast| Mr, Trump and his father,
the Trump Management Corpor-;Fred C. Trump, the principal 1
ation, a major owner and man-istockholder and  corporafe!!
ager of real estate here. board chairman, were also

The corporation, whicli ownsinamed as gafendants. They are
and rents more than 14,000irequired fo respond to the
apartments in Brooklyn, Queens coniplaint within 20 days. The
and Staten Island, was accused:Trump family has been in the
of violating the Fair Housingireal-estate business for more
Act of 1968 in iis operation ofithan 40 years. |
39 buildings. Most are in Coney! In Washington, J. Stanley
Island, Brooklyn, and in Jamai-|Pottinger, assistant attorney
‘ca Estates and Forest Hills, general in charge of the Justice
Queens. : Department’s civil-rights divi-

Seeking an injunction to halt sion, termed the suit the second
alieged discriminatory practises,imajor rental discrimination ac-
the Government contended that|tion begun by the department
Trump Management had re-|in the last two years.
fused to rent or negotiate rent-{ The first involved Samuel J.:
als “because of race and colon”[Lefrak, one of the country’s
It also charged that the com-| - ———- :
pany had rvequired . different{Continued on Page 72, Column 2
rental terms-and conditions be-l T
cause of race and that it _had
misrepresented ,to blacks thatf
apartments were not available.}

At the corporation’s main of-
fice, 630 Avenue Z in Brooklyn,
\Donald Trump, president, de-
'm ed the charges.

“They are absolutely ridicu-
lous,” he said, “We never have
discriminated, and we never
would. There have been a num-
ber of local actions against us,

THE

"V YOPR TIM:;S TUESDAY OCTOBEF‘ 18, 19/3

U S. Accusps M ajor Landlord of Bias!

—_——

(,onlmupd From Pa"el Cal, “fty black fammeq were as-lthen accordml7 to MI Pottin-
Haraest . bullis . sisted in moving into pre-jger. i
Department h'x:iq.cn’l hu c’Jusi,Ci dominantly white buildings, | He said the Trump case hadi
! 2 arged raciall o New . York - Urban jbeen referred to the Justice!

(“\Lrln]lnﬂt’on in the rentl a 0(’ D
epartment by the Ne ¢
21,000 Lefrak-controlled apm Le2gue, whose Operation Open; Cx.s Commm\lon ol:”;h):x?:rl:

ments in 150 buildings * in Clu' had filed complaints' Rights and was hased, in part,
Brooklyn z2nd Quazens. st the Lefrak Organiza-'on allezations made hy Opera-
Agresment With Lefrak ,tlm called the agreement “a:tion Open City. Specific viola-;

igreat disappointment” to nu..
N , - tions  were not mentlunc
That case was resolved on:merous ot‘m( blacks and Puerio: the Lomplarnf d n

Ja
|,‘?‘.,‘_.2§n I?L:: lJnu:cn a"rgf'nwt Ricans “who for years hav The average mo.\thnj} n.ntal
Imant and the Lefr IECO part- been demnd an_cqual chanceifor a one- oedmom apartment;
{.mn oo m_”a‘ rganiza- ai | s housing units.” Oc-iin  the Trump  “viliapes® is
hibit discs p § by blacks and I’uerr’) about $250, a"co.'dinf"to the!

st Tru'np A two-bad-!
room rental is about_$290,

in apart
equentiy 1y
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The: suit charges specifically
that the firm refused to rent or
negotiate renting units with
blacks;: that it required different
rental terms and conditions be-
cause of race, and that it mis-
represented to blacks that apart-
ments were not available. The
suit asks BrooM{n Federal Court
{to order the alleged dlscnmma-
tion ended. .

Named as 'defendants in_ the
suit, beside the firm, were Don-
ald Trump, president - and “his
1father Fred, the principal stock-
holder and chairman -~ of the
board. The Trumps, who own and
operate 39 apartment buildings, ]
most of themi. in Coney Island,
Jumaica  Estates’ end  Forést
Hills, were charged with wviolat-
ing the Fair Housing Act of:196S.
' Secord Such Action
Donald Trump flatly denied the
charges yesterday, stating:
“They are absolutely ridiculous.
We never have discriminated and
we never would.”

The suit wa3s the sccond major

-7 % By ROBERT KAPPSTATTER = = .- . .-
Chargmo- diserimination against blacks, the U.S. Department of Jmtlce fxled
a civil suit yesterday against the Trump Management Corp., which owns and opelates -
more than 14,000 apar tments in Brooklyn, Queens and Staten Island. e

metropohtan area filed by the de-
partment in the last two years.
* The first, against Life Realty,
an arm of the “Samuel Lefrak or-
ganization, ended with a consent
decree in which the firm 2greed
to rent more units to members of
minority groups.

Announcng the. filing of the -

suit’ in ‘Washington, J. Stanley
Pottmn'er, the assistant attorney
general in charge of the eivil
rights division, said the Trump
case was originally referred to his
office by the New York City Hu-
man Rights Conunission.

. “We've’ Won Them All”
It.was based in part, he said,
on allezations made by Opera—
tion QOpen City, an' a.fﬁhatn of
the Urban League. -

The younger 'I'mmp said “There
have been 2 number of local ac-
tions egainst us and we've woun
them all. We were charged with
discrimination and we proved
in ecourt that we thd not discrimi-
nate.”

rental-discrimination action in the

-Fr’et‘]‘ T‘rump"

Brooklyn, have 60 days to answer

Attorneys i'or the firm, whose | the charges made hy the govern-
main office is at 600 Avenue Z,'meut. A
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SRERP S L

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

]
i

DEFENDANTS

Defendants.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) !
) .
Plaintiff, ) ' CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529
) [ .
FRED C, TRUMP, DONALD ) L PLAINTIFF'S FIRST
TRUMP and TRUMP MANAGEMENT ) INTERROGATORIES TO
INeC., : )
‘ )
)
)

' 'TO THE DEFENDANTS, FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP, AND TRUMP
MANAGEMENT INGC.:

Plaintiff requests that the defendants answer each
Interrogatory separately and fully, in writing and under
oath, in:accordance with Rule 33 of the Federél Rules of
‘Givil Procedure. If the information requested by any Inter-
.rogatory is con;ained in documents, papers or records in the
custody of.the d;fendants, you may so'indicate and answer
that Interrogatory by“attaching copies of such documents or
papers to your answers and by indicating the Interrogatory ﬁo
which those documents ér papers are deemed responsive. In
the-alteynative, you may answei that Interrogatory by identify-
ing those documents, ﬁapers or records in which the answer is
contained and specifying the location of the documents, papers
or records, and making the same available to Plaintiff to imspect, ;

s,

copy ox photograph.

\~
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11 for a1l information avail-
able to the defendants, their employess and agents, and the
officers of defendant Truwmp .“fan(_lgcx}r‘.cnt Inc., with respect to -
the subject matter into which théy inquire. If some of the
information is known or avaiiable to a particular officer,
employee or agent, and other iifl_foz"alation is available to
another officer, employee or aéent,’pleaée include.in your
answers all information known to each officer, employee

or agent, and please specify which officer, ehployee or agent
provided information with respect to each answer:

1. Please state the name, race and address of all
persons who own stock or who have any other ownership interest,
direct or indirect, in Trump Management Inc. [herginafter |
referred to as "T.M.i."] and the date they agﬁuired such
interest. |

2, Ple;se state the date and place of incorporétion
of T.M.I. and tﬁe name, race and address of each officer of -
the corpbfation. Please specify each of%icer'g duties.

3; ?1éase state whether any person with aﬁ intereéﬁ
in T.M.I., as &éscribed in‘the above t@o Interrogatories,.
directly or indirecfly supervises the management of the apart-

~—

ments owned and/or managed by T.M.I. If so, please identify

N

the person or persons with such supervisory duties and explain

in detail those duties performed.

-

4. Please state whether any person with an ownership

or management interest in T.M.I.) owns any interest, -direct or
- s,

indirect, in any other real estate development, management or
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If so, please identify each such real

promotion company.

estate interest and its location. In the case of any other
apartment complex in which an interest is held by éuch person,
or which is owned by a company ih'éhich such person owns an
interest, please indicate the toﬁél'number of units at each
said apartment complex and th%quQber of units at each said
apértment complex that are ocﬁﬁﬁied by Negro */ pefsons.

5. Please state the name and address of each apart-
ment building or real estate development ownéd-and/or managed,
in whole or in part, by T.M.I. at anytime since January 1, 1968
and. with respect to each, please state the following information:

A. The date the apartment or-developﬁent

opened for occupancy;

B. The number of efficiencies, ope—bedrooms,
two-bedrooms, and three-bedrooms in each building;
€. The number of units in each building occupied

by-Negro;s as of January 1; 1968, January 1, 1969

and-as of the present time:‘ Pléa;e identifyAeach

individual Sy name, address and dates of oCcupéné?;
D.. Please indicate the date the first Negré
_ tenant, othe:'than an embloyee of T.M.I., moved into
each building;’ ]
E. Please set forth the number of apartment

units which became available for rental, by size, *¥/

A

. ¥/ In each Interrogatory requesting information concerning Negroe:
please also indicate the same iInmformation for Puerto Ricans.

*%/ For example) one-bedrooms, two-bedrcoms, etec.

R ey 5. 8 v e
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per month, between January 1, 1969 and tovember 1,

- F. Please state the number of persoas per
month, by race, making inquiry concerning the
availability of an apartmeﬁt between January 1,

1969, and the present, /Plga;e also state the
number of people who su%mittéd apélications'for

an apartment during the same period of time. If
exact_figures are not reasonably available, please
_provide estimates or approximations.' In any event,
please state the basis ﬁor.the figures provided;

- G. Whether a fofmal, written épplication is
required of ever& prospective tenant aﬁd, if so,
whether any exceptions are made to this general
policy. If exceptions are made, pleaéé state how
frequently they are made, why exceptions are made
and the ﬁéme, race, address and job title of every
pérson who has the authority toAméke theée exéeptiéhé.
1f anyiapplicant has been accepted as a tenant with-
out submitting alformal written'épplication-in the

past three years; */ please indicate the tenant's

—

name, race, address and the circumstances surrounding
. .

the rental of the apartment. Please. state how long

applications for apartments are retained on file.

- ¥

-

%/ The term 'past three years' used -throughout these Inter-
rogatories means the period of time between November 1, 1970
and November 1, 1973.




If you are willing to do so, please
attach copies of such application forms to your
answers to these Interrogatories;

H. The maximum, average, and minimum length
of timé required for the processing of tenant

applications. Please state what factors have

£

affected or presently %ffect the time required
for the processing of individual applications;

I. Please indicate what qualifications have
been ér are requifed for an applicant‘to be accepted
as a tenant in terms of income, credit standing,
age, education;'family status, children, or any
other facfors which may be taken into account in
deciding whether to accept 6: Teject an applicant.
1f excepﬁions to these qualifications are made,
please, state how frequently they are made, why
exceptioﬁs are made and the mame, face, address
and job title of every person who has the agtﬁofityw
to make th?ée exceptions., If ény'applicant has been
accepted as é tenant without meeting these requirements
in the past three years, please indicate the tenant’'s
~hame, race,'address and the circumstaqces sdrrounding
the re;tal of the apartment;

J. Please state whether credit or background

checks are or' have been obtained in the past three
years on every prospective temant and, if éo,.wbether

.any exceptions are made




Please describe the conditions which must be

met before an applicant's name goes on the

waiting list, how often the list is updated
?

.and the average number of ﬁersons on the list
at any one time. Please ;tate whether all **”
new tenants are select?dvfzbm the waiting
list or whether except%éns are made to rent
to individuals not on the list, if exceﬁtions
are made, pleasé state how frequently:they are
made, why exceptions are made énd the name, race,
addresé and job title of eVery person who has
the authority to make these exceptions. (If no
central waiting list is maintained, please state
the information requested above separafgly for
each apartment Building that utilizes:a waiting

- list.) Please list the name, race and address of
the last ten tenants (if applicaﬁle) who were rented
An‘apartment while 'a waiting list Qés maintained, but
‘whose ﬁames'were not on a waiting list. |

If you are willing‘to do so, would you pléése

attach a copy of the waiting lists used since

—

JaQUarX 1, 1970, including the name, address, race
and date of application of each prospective tenant.
In the_glternative, are.you.willing to éllow repré~
sentatives éflthe plaintiff to inspect and copy

these documents without an Order of the Court under

\ .

Rule 34 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

Lo /
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L. Please state whether a security deposit

is required of every prospective tenant and, if

so, whether any exceptions are made to this general -

policy. If exceptions arg’made, please indicate how

frequently they are made, why exceptions are made
and the name, race, addregs and job title of every
Lo :

A )
person who has the autLority to make these exceptions.

If any applicant has been accepted as a tenant.with—
out submitting a security deposit in éhe past three
years, please indicate the tenant's name, race, address
and the circumstances surrounding the rental of the
apartment. Please indicate the amount of security
deposit required and wﬁether it is‘required the time

of application or whether it may be submitted subsequent

to the formal application;

M. Please state the monthly rental rates for
s B

efficiencies, one, two and three-bedroom apartments.
Please. indicate whether there have been any increases

or decreases in these rental rates since January 1,

1968, and, if éo, the reasons for such changes. Please

state this information for each complex owned and/or

ménaged by T.M.I.; ‘ : -
N. ©Please describe the method presently or formerly

used to publicize vacant apartments. If advertising is

utilized, please indicate every newspaper that T.M.I.

N

has run apartment advertisements im since January, 1968,

el el S it
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whether advertiscments havq ever been run in news-
papers which have predominantly MNegro or Puerto Rican
audlences, if so, please identify each such:newépaper,
the approximate frequencyvof all newspaper advertising
and whether T.M.I. advertiéing now contains or ever

contained a fair housing logo. If present-tenant
.
referrals are or were ever used, please indicate whether -

.

this is or was ever the exclusive means utilized to

rent aﬁailable.apartments. If neither advertising, nor
present-tenant referfals are or have éver been utilized,
please explain the rental procédures used since Jaﬁuary 1,
1968. 1f any‘exceptions to the normal rental procedures
have been made, please state generally thé nature of all
such exceptioné, the circumstances and the reasons for
them, and the name, race, address and:employment position

of each person who is authorized to make or allow such

exceptioﬁs;

0. Pléase.iﬁéicéte fhé ﬁﬁme,zrécé, 1é§£ kﬁb&n address;
job title, job location, dates of employmenf,.immediate
'supervisor-ana details of the duties of évery bérspn who

has had the authority to accept and/or consider and/or

act on rental applications since January 1, 1968;
hY

P. Please describe in detail the supervision that

officers of T.M.I. or other T.M.I. personnel maintain

over the persouns referred to in Interrogatory No. 5 (9)

- . .

—
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and whether they have ever instructed these persons
to maintain racial records or use racial codes for
. apy purpose. |
6. With respect to each ap?rtment building owned
ana/or managed, in whole or in pa%t, by any of the defendants,

please state: P
- »"/ . ’;/

A; Whether there ﬁés ever been in effect a
policy to refuse to accept, or to dissuade épplications
for tenancy from certain classes of persons because
of their race, color or national origin. 1f so,‘pleasg
state why such a policy was maintained;

B. If such a policy was maintained, please state
whether it has been chénged, the nature of the change,
the reasons for making a change and when the change
was made. Please state. in detail anyﬁsteps taken to
"implement the policy, including but not necessérily‘
limited ;o, instructions to resident'manaée;s, rgﬁ?al
agents and other personnel.

7. Piease state the name, race and last known address
~of all employees of i‘M‘IT employed for any period of time,
sincgﬂganuary 1, 1968, inéluding for eacﬁ employee listed,

the job title, job location, dates of employment and details

of their duties. (It is unnecessary to duplicate any infor-

mation which has been provided in response to Interrogatory

5. h .

8. Please state whethef“ény of the defendants have

N .

ever had a policy not to employ Negroes or members of ény

racial or ethnic group, or jto consider race or national origin

-~ -
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in any manner in relation to employment. If race or national
origin are considéred, please state in detall all pertinent
circumstances surrounding this policy. Has there ever been L
a change in this poliéy? If so, Rlease explain in detail ”
including the reasons for this cﬁ;nge. L
9. Please state the name and address of each black
and Puerto Rican individual wﬁé hés:applied for a position
of any kind with T.M.I. in the past three years, and indicate
the disposition of each such application. For each individual
whose application for employment was rejected, please state
the reason(s) for the rejection.
‘ 10. Please describe in detaii the nature and location
of all T.M.I. rental records since January 1; 1969,‘in
defendants custody or control including épplications for
tenancy, records of actién.taken therein, co?;espondence, daily
telephone logs and waiting lists. Are you‘wiiling to allow
representativ;sﬁof.the plaintiff to inépeét and copy any or AIL
Vdf these.docﬁmenks-ﬁiﬁhoﬁt én Order of the Coﬁrt ﬁﬁéer Ruié 34
of the Federal Rules ;f Civil Procedures?‘ Please state if any
records have been destroyed since January 1, 1968, and, if.so,
the date, clircumstances and reason for:such destructioﬁ.
H. Pléase provide the ﬁaﬁe, address, apartﬁeﬁé numbef,
and date of occupancy of each black tenant pfésently living,
or who has lived in the @ast five years, in any apartment
bqildings owned and/or managed in whole or in paft; by T.M.T.

and which now has a black poéulapion of less than 10%. For

each tenant, please indicate if the individual had been placed

]

-1y -

. ’
P P

VT L e e




on a waiting list prior to being leased an apartment, and
if so, for how long the tenant's name had been on a waiting
list.

12. Please desefibe in deta&l what positive step33
if any, each of the defendants hgs taken to promote equal
‘housing opportunity after bei?g‘cghtacted by the United States
Department of Justice in October, 1972.

13. Please state the name, address and race of every

person who has, to the knowledge of any owner or agent of

T.M.I., made a complaint, %/ oral or written, to or about T.M.I.

regarding racial discrimination in employment or hoﬁsing by
?.M.I., by any agent of or any person having an ownership
interest in T.M.I., or by any representatives of T.M.i., since
. January 1, 1960. If so, please state the name, address and
race of every complainant, the details of thé cemplaint, to
whom it was méde, the name, race, address and job title of the
person(s) repreéenting T.M.I. who dealt in any'way with the
complaiﬁt and the diséosition of thevmatéer. With réspeéﬁ
. to this Interrogatory, please give all details of éaéh such

incident including, but not necessarily limited to:

A. Complaints made directly to T.M.I. or

to any person having an ownership interest in T.M.I.;
A
B. Complaints made to the owners or the repre-

sentatives of the owners of any building managed by

Y

-

- %/ As used herein, "complaint" refers to any information
suggesting or. alleging actual or possible discrimination.

v

- 1% -
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necessarily limited to:
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T.M.I. or by any person with an owvnership interest
in T.M.I.;

C. Complaints made to any federal, state or

local agency such as the New York City Human Rights

Commission or to any local civil rights or fair housing

organizations, including, but not limited to the
t

3

Urban League, N.A.A.C.?., A.C.L.U:, etc.

14. Please indicate whether any persons have ever been
accepted as}tenénts to any building owned and/or managed |
in.whole or in part by T.M.I. after having initiélly been
rejécted and/or after having made‘aAcomplaint (as that word
;s used in the preceding Interrogatory) concerning discriminatory
1f so, please

rental practices by T.M.I. or its agents?

give all details of each such incident, inclgding, but not

A. The name, race and address of each person

L1

whose application for tenancy was originally rejected;
B. The dates of original application, rejection,

later acceptance and the date tenancy commenced;

C. The names of all T.M.I. personnel involved;

D. The reason(s) the application was originally
denied; ' -
E. The reason(s) the application was subsequently

approved.
15. Please state the name, address, race and occupation

of each person interviewed by you or on your behalf in relation

to this case. Please state separately the name, address, race

and occupation of any persoﬁ not interview by

- 13 -
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you or on your behalf but whom you intend to intexrview,
or who has information with respect to any facts péftinent
to this case. o
16. If the answers to any of these Interrogatories
are not known to you or to any¢of your representatives, please
i rd
state the name, address, race %nd occupation of any person,
whom you believe may have knowledge or information_requested
in a specific Interrogatory. -
Please take notice that a éopy‘of such answers
"must be served upon the undersigned within thirty days after

service of the foregoing interrogatories.

Respectfully submitted,

Ful £ //L’m:/f

ROBERT MORSE ' FRANK E. SCHVWELB

United States Attorney Chief, Housing Section
. Civil Rights Division

' Department of Justice

N

Eleyoe <o, JCZZL&;@,.@A&,@ ,
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
. Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on November 7, 1973, copies
of the foregoing Plaintiff's First Interrogatories to De-
fendants were placed in the United States first-class mail,

postage-prepaid, addressed to:

Michael Rosen, Esquire

Saxe, Bacon, Bollan and Manley
3% East 68th Street

New York City, New York 10021

B Zﬂzxzeyidg %§LIZZLuéZx%(J
' ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
- Washington, D. C. 20530

. +
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SUMMORNS IN A CIVIL ACTION

P - CIV. Y (2.
{Farmerly DL€ Torm N d3 Rar (sirs)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

| Plaintiff

v..

FRED ‘C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

" Pefendant s

To t_he abofe named Defendant

T ST - NN
Tetrret Womaet

—

ul

o
5 it

~

You are hereby summoned and reguired to serve upon ROB‘ERT. A. MORSE, ﬁni ted

States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York,

plaintif’s attorrey , whose address is 225 Cadman Plaza East, Brooklyn, New York,

PR o

11201, ) - T, Tan N . M PR

TR - - L.

5 ¢

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 20 . days after service

of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgement by default

will be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

2

Date: October 15, 1973

_LEWIS_QRGAT

.
Clork of Courl.
L5y é‘ﬁf-«:ﬁt’-{{( Lz e

Deputy Clerk.

[Zeal of Court]




UNITED STATES OF AMERICAJ

~and TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FTOR THE-

EASTERN DIST XICT OF NEW YORK

Plaintiff,
CiVIiL ACTION NO.

V.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTION
PURSUANT TO FAIR HOUSING
ACT OF 1968, 42 U.Ss.C.
3601, et seq.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP

.

Defendants,

>

- The United Staﬁes of America alleges: :
. .1. This is an action brought pursuant to &2 U.§.C.
3613 seeking to remedy violations of the Fair Hoﬁsing'Act,

Title VIIT of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601,
. of _ 685,

et seq.

2. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under -

|28 U.S.C. 1345 and 42 U.S.C. 3613. — —- v-~<§--—~—--—~M-_ij.i..;..»..

'“f3:"'Défendént Trump Management Inc., wgich’is'é New . =
York.corporation, doing business in the Eastefn Digtrict of
Mew York, manages and operates numerous aparément buildings,
totalling at léast 14,000 dwelling units in the Néw Yori.area

and elsewhere. Deféndant Fred C. Trump is the principal

stockholder and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Trump

Management Inc. Defendant Donald Trump is president of Trump

>

Manaéement Inc. The defendants Fred C., Trump and Donald Trump

transact business in New York and are responsible for the

policies and practices of Trump Management TInc.



4, The apartment buildings and complexes managed
by Trump Management Inc. are dwellings within the msaning
of 42 U.S.C. 3602(b). _ !

5. The defendants,,thﬁpugh the actions of their

agents and employees, have(dlscrwmwnat°d against persons

* because of race in the operation of their apartment build-

1ngs, among other ways, by: ; S
(a) Refuslnc to rent dwelllncs and neootlate'
for the rental of dwellings with persons because
of race and color,.in violetion>of Section 804 (a)
of the Fair Housieg Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(a).
(b) Requiring different terms:end conditions
with>respect to theﬂfental of dwellings becaﬁse
- of race and color in violation of Sectlo1 SO&(b)
. of the Fair Housing Act of 1968 42 U.S.cC. 3004(b)

. (o) Haklng and causing to be made statements

o v with respect to the rental of dwelllngs which

"indieate‘a'preference;”limitatibn and discrimi-
- - -mnation based on race and color in Vlolatlon of
Section SOA(C) ‘of the Fair Housing Act of 1968,

42 u.s.C. 3604(c) .

. (d) Representing to persons gecause of race
aed color that dwellings are not available for- -
inépection and rental when such dwellings are
in fact so available, in violation of Section
BOé(d) of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C.

' 3604(d) .

B



6. " The de%endants'.conduct described in the pre-
ceding par?graph constitutes:
(é).A pattern and praeticetbf resistance
by the defendants to the full enJoyment of
1°hts\secured by Tltle VIII of the Fair HOUSanA
-Act of 1968 42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq; and
(b) A denlal to oroups4of persons of rlohts
granted by_Iltle VIII of the Fair Hou51ng Act
b . of 1968_, 42 v.s.C. 3601 _g_; Eﬂ, wvhich denial
raises an issue of general public impértance : S
; i WHEREFORE the plalntlff prays that the Court enter |
an prder enjoining the defendants, thelr employees, ag nts; _ ‘
'and successors and all those in active concert and parﬁiei-
‘ pat10n.w1th any of them, from°‘. | - F‘ &.; - -lt' . '. X
(a) DlS”rlmlnatlng agalqst any person on

R T L LRI R A S A - .

the ba51s ‘of race, color, rellglon ox natlonal

e ——— e e =

origin, w1th respect to any rloht secured by
7 the Ealr'Housxng Act of 1968,_42 U.S.C. 3601 '“':;'”;'5:
: EE'§29-. . - ) ) . .
() Failing or refusing to take adequaﬁe
affirmative steps to correct the effects of

; . .. their past discriminatory pelicies and prac-

tices.. Plaintiff further prays for such -



\
additional relief as the interests of justice
. . | o .
may require, together with the costs and dis-

bursements of this accion. ' : T
: i ry
é ’ , )/
i

lgy:;ﬁ, e

. . by i S 5’;» V“Lb—-‘-?q;za‘?""‘:i*tx,n»/
CEer e " ELLIOT L. RICHARDSON
AR Attorney General

| o o
Q' I % 7%‘*—74*”@/

: _ o , i STANLEY POTLI\ICE’{ i
P T o - X531stant Attorney General

. ROBERT A, MORSE n/éf’
. United States Attof éfoZZ_’/f;;V

T f%ﬁ{ ww(l
o - FRANK E. SCHWELB
Chief, Housing Section
Civil Rights Divisiocn
_Depa:tmgnt of Justice

fﬁ,w, 290 ffaﬂﬂcawﬂ@

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section

- ~ Civil Rights Division > °
Department of Justice
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IN CLERK'S OFFICE
J.S. DISTRICT COURT E.D. N.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 3
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK ¥ DEC1Z w3

¥
_____________________ MOTION TQ\DISMISS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : Civ. Action File No.
73 C 1529 |
-against- : 0y 7k

FRED C, TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.

SIR S

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the undersigned will move
_ before United States District Judge MEA‘IE( , at Room /7 , in the
United States Courthouse,cw,n New York, New York, on th _7‘/«/:
day of\‘w, 1974, at 10:00 o'clock in the forenoon of that day or as
soon thereafter as counsel can be heard for an order dismissing the complain
for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted or for a more
definite statement and for such other and further relief as to the Court may
seem just and proper in the premises.

This motion is based upon this notice, the affidavits of Donald
Trump and Roy M. Cohn, sworn to the lﬂ//:z{;ay of December, 1973, and upon

all the pleadings and proceedings heretofore had herein.

Yours, etc.,

Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

Attorneys for Defendapts
TO: United States Attorney
Eastern District of New York By’ / /\%’(
Attorney for the United States Koy M. Cohn
of America 39 East 68th Street
225 Cadman Plaza East New York, New York 10021
New York, New York (212) 472 1400
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

""""""""" X MOTION FOR A MORE DEFINITE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA STATEMENT
~against- Civ. Action File
No. 73 C 1529
FRED C., TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.
_______________ X

Defendants in the above entitled cause hereby
separately and severally move the Court pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 12{e) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure for the District Courts of the United States that
the plaintiff be ordered to furnish a more definite stateuwent
with respect to matters alleged in the Complaint herein in each

of the following particulars:

1. That with respect to the allegations contained in
paragraph 5, page 2 of the complaint plaintiff be required to
state the facts supporting their conclusion that defendants
violated the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 4z U.S.C. 360%(a), (b),

(c) and (d) in the following respects:

(a) name the employees and agents alleged to have
carrled out the dilscrimination for the defendants;

(b) the exact addresses and locations of the apartmert
building at which the alleged discrimination
occurred;

(c) the parties to the alleged discrimination;

(a8} the time, giving exact dates, that the alleged

discriminatlion occurred.




2. That with respect to the allegations contalned
in paragraph 6 page 3 in the complaint, that the plaintiff
be required to state the facts supporting the allegations

contained in paragraph SIXTH in the following respects:

(a) name the employees and agents alleged to
have carried out the discrimination for
the defendants;

(b) the exact addresses and locatlons of the
apartment building at which the alleged
discriminatlion occurred;

{c) the parties to the alleged discrimination;

(d8) the time, giving exact dates, that the

alleged discrimination occurred.

Dated: New York, New York Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley
Attorneys for Defendants
December 7, 1973 39 East 68th Street

New York, New York 10021
(212) 472-1400




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN: DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

—— v e e s e v e b s e e e e e mem

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

~against- : Civ. Action File
: No. 73 C 1529

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP,
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS
GOVERNMENT'S COMPLAINT FOR FAILURE
TO STATE A CLAIM OR FOR A MORE
DEFINITE STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
FRCP RULE 12

Preliminary Statement

The Government on or about October 15, 1973,
served a summons and complaint upon the defendants. No
answer has yet been made. The complaint, which contains
six paragraphs, asks for an injunction pursuant to the
Fair Housing Act of 1968, but states absolutely no facts
upon which the injunction might be granted. There is
simply a recitation of the statutes alleged to have been
violated. Nowhere in the complaint is there one date,
not even a year, nor one address where the alleged vio-
lations occurred, not one employee's name who is alleged
to have committed the violations. It is for: these reasons

that no answexr can be given and that the defendants are



making this motion to dismiss the complaint. The Govern-
ment is obviously seeking to have the defendants sign a
consent decree by harassing them through unfair and undue
publicity. In fact, even before the summons and complaint
were served upon defendants, the media publicized nation-
ally news of the charges against defendants. (See
affidavit of Donald Trump.) They have even sent to
defendants' attorneys a sample consent decree. It is
extremely questionable how the Government can enter into
any agreement with the defendants when it is apparent
that they do not know upon what facts the alleged viola-
tions occurred.

The defendants are a large management company
and operate buildings in many areas of the city, especially
Brooklyn and Queens. The buildings are filled with tenants
of many races and nationalities. No attempt whatever to
screen prospective tenants according to any racial or
religious lines is made. The buildings as a rule are
filled with roughly the same percentages of races and
religions as the communities in which these buildings
are located.

An examination of the complaint immediately
discloses that the Government has no facts and knows of
no facts to support their complaint. It is completely

void of any information which would enable the defendants



to supply an answer or to properly respond.

Issues
There are two issues presented to this Court.
(1) Whether the Government's complaint should be dismissed
for failure to state a claim pursuant to Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure 12.(b)-(6) because of action upon which
relief might be granted, and (2) whether a more definite
statement should be required pursuant to Federal Rules

of Civil Procedure Rule 12(e).



POINT I.

MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT FOR FAILURE
TO STATE A CLAIM SHOULD BE GRANTED

The Goverimelit has failed to state a claim upon
which a judgment might be rendered and therefore the
complaint should be dismissed. Pursuant to Federal Rules
of Civil Procedure, Rule 12(b) (6), where the claim has
not been adeguately stated in the complaint it should be
dismissed. In the Government's complaint there are no
facts and the allegations are nothing more than "sweep-
ing legal conclusions."

In Pauling v. McElroy,C.A. 1960, 278 F.2d 252,
107 U.S. App. D.C. 372, cert. denied 81 S. Ct. 61, 364
U.Ss. 835, 5 L. Ed. 24 60, the Court held that they would
not accept "sweeping legal conclusions in the form of
factual allegations." 1In the instant case the Government
has not even attempted to make these factual allegations
but has relied upon restating the sections of the Fair
Housing Law alleged to have been violated. The princi-

pal was adopted in McCleneghan v. Union Stock Yards Co.

of Omaha (8 Cir. 1962), 298 F.2d 659:

"For the purpose of the motions to dismiss
we are to regard as admitted the well pleaded
facts of the complaint.... This admission

'does not, of course, embrace sweeping legal
conclusions cast in the form of factual alle-

gations.' ... Furthermore, a general allegation
of conspiracy without a statement of facts
constituting that conspiracy, is only an
allegation of a legal conclusion and is insuf-
ficient to constitute a cause of action. . ."



See also Stewart v. Havelone, D.C; Neb. 1968,

283 F. Supp. 842, Blackburn v. Fish University, C.A. 6th

1971, 443 F.2d4 121; Atlanta Gas Co. v. Southern Natural

Gas Co., D.C. Ga. 1972, 338 F. Supp. 1039.

The Government's failure to state even one fact
in support of their allegations is really a bald state-
ment that they may have some type of valid claim against
defendants and this the courts have held is insufficient.
When the complaint contains nothing but a series of
broad conclusory statements the complaint should be

dismissed. Thurston v. Setab Computer Institute, D.C.N.Y.

1969, 48 F.R.D. 134, Jackson v. Nelson, C.A. 9th 1968,
405 F.2d 872.

In Huey v. Barloga, D.C. Ill. 1967, 277 F. Supp.

864, 871, the Court held.that a complaint failed to state

a civil rights claim, stating that "although pleadings

are given a liberal construction in the federal courts,

the rules contemplate some factual statement in support

of the claim. General allegations of this kind unsupported
by any factual statements have usually been rejected as

insufficient. Huey v. Barloga, supra. In Stewart v.

Havelone, supra, the Court similarly held that a general

allegation of conspiracy without a statement of the facts
constituting that conspiracy is only an allegation of a
legal conclusion and is insufficient to constitute a

claim for relief.



We are presented here with no facts to support
the Government's allegations and therefore the complaint

should be dismissed.

POINT II.

A MORE DEFINITE STATEMENT IS REQUIRED

The courts have consistently held that Rule 12 (e)
motions for a more definite statement should be granted
when the broad allegations of plaintiff's complaint will
permit the Government  to conduct a fishing expedition among
defendant's records for evidence of misconduct. Cope v.

Fuyn Engineering Co., D.C. Pa. 1949, 8 F.R.D. 620.

The allegations herein are extremely vague and
sketchy and there is no way in which defendant in respond-
ing to the complaint can help formulate the issues in the
action at the pleading stage and thereby limit the scope
of plaintiff's discovery.

The Government's complaint is so general that it

does not even include dates of the alleged violations.

CONCLUSION

In summary, the statute and case law is clear.
The complaint should be dismissed for failure to state a
claim. The Government has provided no facts whatsoever

to support its complaint.



If the Government has these facts, then at the
very least, defendants' motion for a more definite state-
ment pursuant to Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 12(e)
should be imposed. It is impossible to require the defen-
dants to reply to a complaint couched in vague allegations

when no facts are stated.

WHEREFORE, the Government's complaint should be

dismissed or a more definite statement required.

Respectfully submitted,

SAXE, BACON, BOLAN & MANLEY
Attorneys for Defendants

Of counsel

Roy M. Cohn
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
AND TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES IN OPPOSITION TO
DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS, MOTION FOR MORE
DEFINITE STATEMENT AND IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO DISMISS
THE COUNTERCLAIM

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

The United States initiated this action on October 15, 1973,
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 3613 */ alleging racial discrimination in

housing. The operative paragraphs of the Complaint allege that:

*/ 42 U.S.C. 3613 provides that the Attorney General may sue when
there has been a ''pattern or practice'" of discrimination in housing
or where he determines that a denial of equal housing opportunity to
a group of persons raises an issue of general public importance.



"5. The defendants, through the actions of their
agents and employees, have discriminated against persons
because of race in the operation of their apartment build-
ings, among other ways, by:

(a) Refusing to rent dwellings and negotiate
for the rental of dwellings with persons because
of race and color, in violation of Section 804(a)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(a).

(b) Requiring different terms and conditions
with respect to the rental of dwellings because
of race and color, in violation of Section 804(b)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(b).

(c) Making and causing to be made statements
with respect to the rental of dwellings which indicate
a preference, limitation and discrimination based on
race and color in violation of Section 804(c) of the
Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(c).

(d) Representing to persons because of race
and color that dwellings are not available for
inspection and rental when such dwellings are in
fact so available, in violation of Section 804(d)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3604(d)."

"6. The defendants' conduct described in the pre-
ceding paragraph constitutes:

(a) A pattern and practice of resistance
by the defendants to the full enjoyment of rights
secured by Title VIII of the Fair Housing Act of
1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq.; and

(b) A denial to groups of persons of rights
granted by Title VIII of the Fair Housing Act of
1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601 et seq., which denial raises
an issue of general public importance."



The defendants have filed Motions to dismiss and, in the
alternative, for a more definite statement, alleging that the
Complaint fails to state a cause of action and is too vague to en-
able them to respond. Defendants have also filed what purports to
be a counterclaim which seeks damages from the United States in the
amount of 100 million dollars. Defendants' counterclaim is grounded
on the proposition that plaintiff having no facts to support its
charges and having filed an "amorphous' */ complaint, damaged defen-
dants in the amount of 100 million dollars because of the false and
misleading information plaintiff conveyed to the New York Times and
the Daily News concerning this lawsuit.

DISCUSSION

I. Motion to Dismiss

Defendants claim that the Complaint in this action does not
allege facts to support its general allegations, and that it should
therefore be dismissed for failure to state a claim upon which
relief can be granted. Plaintiff submits that the Complaint conforms

to the requirements of F.R.C.P. 8(a) and is sufficient.

*/ Affidavit of Roy Cohn, p.4. Ostensibly in support of their motions
and counterclaim, defendants have filed extravagant and misleading
affidavits by the defendant Donald Trump and by his counsel which

accuse the United States, in the most inflammatory rhetoric, of bring-
ing the suit without grounds, of attempting to '"bludgeon' a settle-
ment, and of various other nefarious activities. While these affidavits
have nothing to do with any of the motions before the Court, Motions

to dismiss and for a more definite statement are predicated on pleadings
alone. We respond to them briefly in a separate memorandum in order to
set the record straight.



Under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure '"[the] federal
courts are not hampered by the morass of decisions as to whether
a particular allegation is one of fact, evidence or law . . . There
is no requirement that the pleading state 'facts," or 'ultimate
facts,' or 'facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action.'"

2A Moore's Federal Practice Y813, pp. 1692, 1694. In Conley v.

Gibson, 355 U.S. 41, 47-48 (1957), another case of racial discrimination
in which defendants filed a motion identical in principle to that
filed here, the Supreme Court sustained the Complaint as follows:

The respondents also argue that the complaint
failed to set forth specific facts to support its
general allegations of discrimination and that its
dismissal is therefore proper. The decisive answer
to this is that the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure
do not require a claimant to set out in detail the
facts upon which he bases his claim. To the con-
trary, all the Rules require is ''a short and plain
statement of the claim'" that will give the defendant
fair notice of what the plaintiff's claim is and
the grounds upon which it rests. The illustrative
forms appended to the Rules plainly demonstrate this.
Such simplified 'motice pleading' is made possible
by the liberal opportunity for discovery and the
other pretrial procedures established by the Rules
to disclose more precisely the basis of both claim
and defense and to define more narrowly the dis-
puted facts and issues.

The Complaint in this case alleges that the defendants pursue

a racially discriminatory policy in the operation of their apartment
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buildings. While omitting evidentiary details such as names, dates,
places, etc., it clearly advises the defendants of the nature and

basic outline of the charges by alleging, in paragraph 5, in ''simple,
concise, and direct' */ terms four separate categories of the defend-
ants' noncompliance with the Fair Housing Act. It is identical, in
terms of nonpleading of evidentiary matter, to a number of other fair
housing complaints by the Attorney General brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
3613, with respect to which similar motions to dismiss have been

uniformly denied. See e.g., United States v. Luebke, 345 F. Supp. 179

(D. Colo. 1972); United States v. Black Jack, Civil Action No. 71-C-

372(1), P.H.E.0.H. Rptr. Para. 13,561 (E.D. Mo. March 30, 1972); United

States v. Bob Lawrence Realty, Inc., 313 F. Supp. 870 (N.D. Ga. 1970);

rel'd order aff'd 474 F. 24 115 (5th Cir. 1973), cert. den. U.S.

, 42 L.W. 3195 (Oct. 9, 1973.); United States v. Northside Realty
Associates, 324 F. Supp. 287 (N.D. Ga. 1971). **/

*/ FED. R. CIV. P. 8(e)(1l).

*%/ The Courts have reached the same result in the following unreported
cases: United States v. Raymond, Civil Action No. 73-119-CIV-T-H (M.D.
Fla. Sept. 5, 1973); United States v. City of Parma, Civil Action No. C-
73-439 (N.D. Ohio Sept. 5, 1973); United States v. Robbins, Civil Action
No. 73-848 CIV-JE (S.D. Fla. June 22, 1973); United States v. Watson
Civil Action No. 73-97 (M.D. La. May 15, 1973); United States v. Pelzer
Realty Company, Inc., Civil Action No. 3284-N (M.D. Ala. July 16, 1971);
United States v. Davis, Civil Action No. 6451-71 (S.D. Ala. May 18, 1971);
United States v. A.B. Smythe, Inc., Civil Action No. C-69-885 (N.D. Ohio
Nov. 24, 1970); United States v. Goldberg, Civil Action No. 70-1223-CIV-
CF (S.D. Fla. Oct. 19, 1970); United States v. PMC Development Co., Inc.
Civil Action No. 13578 (N.D. Ga., July 28, 1970); United States v. Palm
(continued on next page)




The same result has been reached in numerous employment discrimi-

nation cases. United States v. Georgia Power Company, 301 F. Supp.

538, 541 (N.D. Ga. 1969); United States v. International Brotherhood

of Electrical Workers, Local No. 683, 270 F. Supp. 233, 235 (S. D.

Ohio 1967); United States v. Building and Construction Trades Council

of St. Louis, 271 F. Supp. 447, 452 (E. D. Mo. 1966).

In Conley v. Gibson, supra, the Court said:

" . . . in appraising the sufficiency .of
the complaint we follow, of course, the
accepted rule that a complaint should not
be dismissed for failure to state a claim
unless it appears beyond doubt that the
plaintiff can prove no set of facts in
support of his claim which would entitle
him to relief." 355 U.S. at 45-46.

See also 2A Moore's Federal Practice ¥12.08, p. 2271-2274 and

(continued from previous page)

Beach Listing Bureau, Inc., Civil Action No. 70-379-CIV-CF (S.D. Fla.
May 5, 1970); United States v. Miller, Civil Action No. 70-40 (D. Md.
April 27, 1970); United States v. H.G. Smithy, Civil Action No. 21470
(D. Md. April 17, 1970); United States v. Management Clearing, Inc.,
Civil Action No. 70-23-PHX. (CAM) (D. Ariz. April 8, 1970).

Copies of the Complaints and Orders in the above cases have
been attached to this memorandum.



cases there collected. */ A Rule 12(b)(6) motion'has the effect of
admitting the validity and existence of the claim as stated, but
contests plaintiff's right to recover under the law . . . On motion
to dismiss, the complaint is to be construed in the light most

favorable to the plaintiff.'" United States v. Georgia Power Company,

supra, 301 F. Supp. at 541. In United States v. City of Parma, Civil

Action No. 73-439 (N.D. Ohio Sept. 5, 1973), P.H.E.0.H. Rptr. Para.
13,616 the Court, after summarizing the foregoing authorities, added
that:

"It is especially in civil rights disputes that

we ought to be wary of disposing of the case on
pretrial motions and courts do in fact have a
predilection for allowing civil rights cases to
proceed until a comprehensive record is avail-

able to either support or negate the facts alleged."
Sisters of Prov. of St. Mary of Woods v. City of
Evanston, 335 F. Supp. 396, 399 (N.D. Ill. 1971).

Consistent with the allegations of the complaint, plaintiff is
authorized to adduce proof that defendants have refused to rent
dwellings on the basis of race, have required different terms and
conditions with respect to the rental of dwellings on the basis of
race, made discriminatory statements relating to the rental of dwell-

ings and have represented on account of race that dwellings were

*/ The test as to sufficiency laid down by Mr. Justice Holmes in Hart v.
B. F. Keith Vaudeville Exchange, 262 U.S. 271 (1923) is whether
the claim is wholly frivolous. Radovich v. National Football League
352 U.S. 445 (1957) reh. den. 353 U.S. 931 (1957).




unavailable for rental when such dwellings were in fact so available.
Defendants can hardly controvert the proposition that if plaintiff
proves its allegations, then the defendants will have been shown

to have violated 42 U.S.C. 3604(a) through (d) and plaintiff will be

entitled to relief. Conley v. Gibson, supra, Cf. United States v.

Georgia Power Company, supra, 301 F. Supp. at 541, 543; United States

v. Building and Construction Trades Council of St. Louis, supra,

271 F. Supp. at 452.

The authorities cited by defendants do not even remotely
support the proposition that the complaint in this case should be
dismissed. While plaintiff's authorities arise out of cases involving
complaints and suits virtually identical in principle to those here,
defendants' authorities involve entirely different kinds of complaints
and issues. Even so, the motions to dismiss in several of defendants'
cases were denied, and the propriety of general pleadings which are to
be liberally construed was recognized in substantially all of them.

In those cases in which the complaints were dismissed, that result
rested on considerations demonstrably absent from the instant case.

In Pauling v. McElroy, 278 F. 2d 258 (D.C. Cir. 1955), the
Court of Appeals sustained the dismissal of a suit to enjoin nuclear
testing on the grounds that the plaintiffs lacked standing. The

Court explicitly stated that:



"we need not reach possible questions arising
out of the facts, well pleaded or otherwise."
Id at 254.

The Court recognized by way of dictum that a motion to dis-
miss does not admit ''sweeping legal conclusions cast in the form of
factual allegations." 1In the present case, however, we allege, among
other things, that defendants have refused to rent to blacks on
account of race - a statement of fact pertaining to defendants'

policies which can hardly be characterized as a 'legal conclusion'.

Conley v. Gibson, supra. */

Defendants claim to rely on Thurston v. Setab Computer Insti-

tute, 48 F.R.D, 134 (S.D. N.Y. 1969). That case involved a pro se
complaint which alleged fraud by the defendants but failed to allege
any injury resulting from that fraud. Since Rule 9(b), F.R.CIV.P.
explicitly requires that in such cases, ''the circumstances consti-
tuting fraud . . . shall be stated with particularity,'" the Court,
was compelled to dismiss the action, even though it recognized the

general liberal rules of pleading described in this memorandum.

*/ The McLeneghan, Stewart, and Atlanta Gas cases purportedly relied
on by defendants at pages 4-5 of their brief are apparently cited
simply because they contain the same observation about ''sweeping
legal conclusions' as in Pauling. They are all distinguishable on
the same ground as Pauling. In the Blackburn case, the Court de-
clined to "accept as true allegations that are in conflict with
facts judicially known to the Court.'" 443 F. 2d at 123. This is of
no help to defendants here, for this Court can hardly take judicial
notice without proof that the Trumps do or do not discriminate in
their rental practices.




But it is well settled that a civil suit by the Attorney General
for racial discrimination is not one for fraud subject to Rule 9(b).

As the Court said in United States v. Lynd, 321 F. 2d 26, 27 (5th

Cir. 1963), in relying on Conley v. Gibson, supra, to sustain a voting

discrimination complaint no more specific than the housing discrimi-
nation complaint in this case:

As to the problem of pleading, we adhere to our

former ruling that ''it is clear that there was

no justification for the Court's requiring the

government to amend its complaint in this civil

rights action to allege specific details of voter

discrimination as if this were an action for fraud

or mistake under Rule 9, Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure."
Accordingly, defendants' analogy to the Thurston decision is unsound.

Finally, defendants cite a group of decisions for the pro-

position that a general allegation of conspiracy, without more, will
not survive a motion to dismiss. */ In the present case, however, no
conspiracy is alleged, and it is therefore unnecessary to plead with

particularity such items as intentional wrongdoing and overt acts,

which are essential to a civil complaint in conspiracy. Huey v. Barloga,

supra, 277 F. Supp. at 871-872. The present action alleges housing
discrimination, not conspiracy, and it is well established that con-
duct with a racially discriminatory effect violates the Fair Housing

Act, irrespective of motivation. **/

*/ Huey v. Barloga, 277 F. Supp. 864 (N.D. Ill. 1971); Stewart v.
Havelone, 283 F. Supp. 842 (D. Neb. 1968).

*%/ United States v. Pelzer Realty Co., 484 F. 2d 438 (5th Cir. 1973);
United States v. Real Estate Dev. Corp., 347 F. Supp. 776 (N.D.
Miss. 1972) and see Griggs v. Duke Power Co., 401 U.S. 424 (1971).
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We believe that the foregoing demonstrates that none of
the authorities relied on by defendants stands for any proposition
at issue in this case. Since complaints such as that in this case
have been uniformly sustained in suits by the Attorney General under
the Fair Housing Act and similar statutes, the motion to dismiss
should be denied.

II. Motion for More Definite Statement

Defendants' Motion for More Definite Statement requests

specific facts as to the persons, buildings and dates that were in-
volved in the alleged violations of 42 U.S.C. 3604. Plaintiff sub-
mits that such information amounts to evidentiary detail which should
be obtained through discovery. Rule 12(e) on which defendants' motion
is based, '"'is designed to strike at unintelligibility rather than want
of detail . . .. If the pleading meets the requirements of Rule 8 and
fairly notifies the opposing party of the nature of the claim, a motion
for a more definite statement will not be granted.'" 2A Moore's Federal

Practice 912.18, p. 2389, Della Vecchia v. Fairchild Engine Co., 171

F. 2d 610 (2d Cir. 1968). As the Court of Appeals for this Circuit

observed in Michael v. Clark Equipment Co., 380 F. 2d 351, 352 (2d Cir.

1967), motions of this kind ostensibly designed to ''get the plaintiff's

" are often a waste of time, especially

pleading into better shape,
since evidentiary facts can easily be elicited through discovery and

frivolous suits disposed of by a motion for summary judgement.
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It is not the function of a Motion for a more definite

statement to discover evidence. Nixa v. Hayes, 55 F.R.D. 40 (E.D.

Wis. 1972). Accordingly, courts have repeatedly held in cases in-
volving racial discrimination that the complaint need not plead
evidence. The Complaint in this action is identical, in terms of
non-pleading of evidentiary matter, to a number of other fair housing
complaints by the Attorney General brought pursuant to 42 U.S. 3613,
with respect to which motions for a more definite statement have been
filed on a wide variety of grounds. All of these motions have been
denied, the Court holding in each instance that additional clarifi-
cation or evidentiary allegations were unnecessary. See e.g., United

States v. Bob Lawrence Realty, Inc., 313 F. Supp. 870 (N.D. Ga. 1970);

United States v. Northside Realty Associates, 324 F. Supp. 287 (N.D.

Ga. 1971); United States v. City of Black Jack, Civil Action No. 71-

C-372(1), P.H.E.O.H. Rptr. Para. 13,561 (E.D. Mo. March 30, 1972);:

United States v. City of Parma, P.H.E.O0.H. Rptr. para. 13,616 (N.D.

Ohio 1973). */ As the Court said in Lawrence, supra:

*/ The Courts have reached the same result in the following unreported
cases: United States v. Mrs. Dean Miles, et al., Civil Action No. CA-
3-7243-E (N.D. Tex. Sept. 5, 1973); United States v. Robbins, Civil
Action No. 73-848 CIV-JE (S.D. Fla. June 22, 1973); United States v.
Jim Tucker Co., Civil Action No. 72-H-993 (S.D. Tex. Sept. 27, 1972);
United States v. J.C. Long, Civil Action No. 71-1262 (D. S.C. April 3,
1972); United States v. Exclusive Multiple Exchange, Civil Action No.
C-70-969 (N.D. Ohio Nov. 8, 1971); United States v. Margurette Jones,
(Continuedon next page)

- 12 -



We conclude further that the complaint,
couched as it is in the very language of the
statute, provides adequate notice of the claim
made by plaintiff and is not subject to a
motion for more definite statement. Any
additional information to which defendant is
entitled may be obtained by use of the dis-
covery procedures provided by the Federal Rules.
United States v. Bob Lawrence Realty, Inc.,
supra, 313 F. Supp. at 873. (emphasis added)

Likewise in employment discrimination cases brought pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. 2000e-6, (which has a pattern and practice provision
substantially identical to 42 U.S.C. 3613) the courts have denied
motions for a more definite statement, holding that the Government's
complaints clearly advised the defendants of the nature and basic
outline of the charges by alleging categories of noncompliance with

the law and not evidentiary details. United States v. Gustin-Bacon

Division, 426 F. 2d 539, 543 (10th Cir. 1970), cert. den. 400 U.S.

832 (1970); United States v. Georgia Power Co., supra, 301 F. Supp.

at 543-44; United States v. International Brotherhood of Electrical

Workers, Local No., 683, 270 F. Supp. 233, 235 (S.D. Ohio 1967);

(continued from previous page)
Civil Action No. 71-H-279 (S.D. Tex. April 30, 1971); United States v.
Chirico, Civil Action No. 70-1851 (E.D. Pa., August 12, 1970); United
States v. Gilman, Civil Action No. 70-Civil 1967 (S.D. N.Y. July 28,
1970); United States v. PMC Development Co., Inc., Civil Action No.
13578 (N.D. Ga. July 28, 1970); United States v. Palm Beach Realty
Listing Bureau, Inc., Civil Action No. 70-379-CIV-CF (S.D. Fla.,

May 5, 1970); United States v. Arco Inc., Civil Action No. 70-29
(W.D. Tenn. March 20, 1970).

Copies of the complaints and orders in the above cases have
been attached to this memorandum,
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United States v. Building and Construction Trades Council of St. Louis,

271 F. Supp. 447, 454 (E.D. Mo. 1966). See also, United States v.

Lynd, 321 F. 2d 26, 27 (5th Cir. 1963) (voting discrimination)
(district judge abused discretion by granting motion for a more
definite statement on theory that voting discrimination case was
equivalent to suit for fraud).
It is well settled that '"Rule 12(e) does not require the
pleader to set out in detail the facts upon which he bases his claim,
. nor may the Rule be employed as a means of discovery." Michigan

Gas & Electric Co. v. American Electric Power Co., 41 F.R.D. 462,

464 (S.D. N.Y. 1966); 4 Moore's Federal Practice §12.18, pp. 2395-96.
The test is whether the complaint is ''capable of being answered."

Acoustica Associates v. Powertron Ultrasonic Corp., 4 F.R. Serv. 2d

12e. 241, case 1 (E.D. N.Y. 1961). Defendants are hardly in a position
to claim that a complaint alleging, among other things, that defendants
have refused to rent apartments on account of race and have misrepre-
sented their availability on account of race, is incomprehensible to
them.

The defendant Donald Trump has denied discrimination in his
affidavit. His counsel, Mr. Cohn, has sworn that "it appears certain

that they */ will be entitled to no relief'" and, further, that:

*/ Although Mr. Cohn consistently refers to the Government in the plural,
we expressly disavow the royal 'we'.



" these defendants do not discriminate in the

renting of their apartments and that the
Government's charges are totally unfounded."
Being so committed under oath, the defendants can surely answer
the Complaint, deny the allegations, and put us to our proof,

instead of engaging in the "barristerial shadow boxing'" to which

motions for a more definite statement are prone. Lincoln Labora-

tories v. Savage Laboratories, 26 F.R.D. 141, 142-143 (D. Del.

1960).
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III. Defendants' Counterclaim

Defendants' purported counterclaim, which is rather cryptically
pleaded and has apparently been presented to the Court even though
defendants seek dismissal of the main action and have not answered,
alleges in substance that plaintiff has defamed defendants by causing
two New York newspapers to publish false information about the suit,
to defendants' pecuniary damage. It seeks damages in the modest
amount of $100,000,000. On its face, it appears to be a claim for
damages for libel or slander. Read in the most generous way possible,
and in conjunction with the Cohn and Trump affidavits, it could con-
ceivably be construed as alleging abuse of process. Either way, the
Court has no jurisdiction of the claim, and it should be dismissed
as the United States is not subject to suit for damages for 1libel,
slander, or abuse of process. 28 U.S.C. 2680(h).

This Court's jurisdiction to grant relief against the United
States ''depends wholly upon the extent to which the sovereign has
waived its immunity to suit, and such waiver cannot be implied but

must be unequivocally expressed.' United States v. Sherwood, 312 U.S.

584 (1941); United States v. King, 395 U.S. 1, 4 (1969); United

States v. Clark, 8 Peters. 436, 33 U.S. 436 (1834).

- 16 -



Despite the express requirement of Rule 8(a) that a counter-
claim contain '"a short and plain statement of the grounds upon
which the court's jurisdiction depends," defendants' counterclaim
contains no such statement. The reason is plain: this Court has
no jurisdiction of defendants' claim.

Under the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. §1346(b) and
Ch. 171, this Court does have jurisdiction of actions against the
United States "for money damages . . . for injury or loss of
property . . . caused by the negligent or wrongful act or omission
of any employee of the Government while acting within the scope of
his employment . . . ." 28 U.S.C. §1346(b). However, the Tort Claims
Act expressly provides that it shall not confer jurisdiction of actionms
against the United States on "[lalny claim arising out of . . . abuse
of process, . . . libet [or] slander . . . ." 28 U.S.C. §2680(h).
In sum, ". . . the United States is not liable for the deliberate

torts of its agents of the kind alleged.'" Wessly v. General Services

Administration, 341 F. 2d 275, 276 (2d Cir. 1964). See also, Baca v.

United States, 467 F. 2d 1061, 1063 (10th Cir. 1972); Smith v.

DiCova, 329 F. Supp. 439 (E.D. N.Y. 1971); DiSilvestro v. United

States, 181 F. Supp. 860 (E.D. N.Y. 1960); Teplitsky v. Bureau of

Compensation, U.S. Department of Labor, 288 F, Supp. 310, 312 (S.D. N.Y.

1968); and Benjamin v. Ribicoff, 205 F. Supp. 532, 533 (D. Mass. 1962).

- 17 -



That defendants' alleged claim is asserted as a counterclaim
here, instead of as an independent action, is immaterial. Rule 13(d)
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure expressly provides that
"[tlhese rules shall not be construed to enlarge beyond the limits
now fixed by law the right to assert counterclaims or to claim credits
against the United States . . . ."

Moreover, even if a claim against the sovereign for damages
for defamation or abuse of process were cognizable in this Court,

*/
this counterclaim would not be. "With the exception of a com-

pulsory counterclaim which asserts a matter of recoupment and a set-
off, neither a permissive nor a compulsory counterclaim may be main-
tained against the United States unless it has given specific

statutory consent.' 3 Moore's Federal Practice, 2d ed. 313-28; United

States v. Shaw, 309 U.S. 495 (1939); United States v. Northside Realty

Associates, 324 F. Supp. 287, 292 (N.D. Ga. 1971). No consent has
k% [
been given to claims, or counterclaims, such as this.

3/7Were such a claim within the Tort Claims Act jurisdiction, it would
nonetheless be jurisdictionally defective for want of compliance with
the requirements of 28 U.S.C. §2675(a), which bars a tort action

against the United States'unless the claimant shall have first presented
the claim to the appropriate Federal agency and his claim shall have
been finally denied by the agency in writing . . . ."

*%*/ The total absence of any foundation in law for defendants' pur-
ported counterclaim is compounded by the technical but significant
fact that this extraordinary pleading has not been signed 'by at least
one attorney of record in his individual name," as required by Rule 11,

(footnote continued next page)
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* * %
This is not the first time that a large real estate company
has sought to strike back flamboyantly against the United States
for seeking to bring its housing practices before the courts. In

United States v. Northside Realty Associates, Inc., 324 F. Supp. 287

(N.D. Ga. 1971), the defendants made essentially the same baseless
motions to dismiss and for a more definite statement here presented
by the Trumps, and also sued for damages. More temperate than the
Trumps, Northside and its president, Ed Isakson, only sought not less
than $100,000 per each defendant, a substantial enough amount but
only one tenth of one per cent of what the Trumps would like.

Although a similar press release was issued, and received considerable

(footnote continued from previous page)
F.R.C.P.. That salutary Rule declares, in pertinent part:

The signature of an attorney constitutes a certificate
by him that he has read the pleading; that to his
knowledge, information, and belief there is good
ground to support it; and that it is not interposed
for delay. 1If a pleading is not signed or is

signed with intent to defeat the purpose of this

rule, it may be stricken as sham and false and

the action may proceed as though the pleading had

not been served.

See American Automobile Ass'n. v. Rothman, 104 F, Supp. 655 (E.D. N.Y.
1952); American Automobile Ass'n. v. Rothman, 101 F. Supp. 193 (E.D.
N.Y. 1951); and United States to Use of and for Benefit of Foster
Wheeler Corporation v. American Surety Co. of New York, 25 F. Supp.
225 (E.D. N.Y. 1938).
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*/
play,” Northside's counterclaim contained no count for libel and

was limited to abuse of process.ii/ After denying defendants' motions
addressed to the Complaint, the Court dismissed the counterclaim for
reasons comprehensively presented in its opinion, 324 F. Supp. 290-293.
Despite the minor technical differences between these two counter-
claims, they are two of a kind. For the reasons given by the Court

in Northside,fit as well as the additional grounds related in this
brief, we ask the Court to dismiss the counterclaim with prejudice

so that the parties can address themselves to the one and only real
issue in this case, namely, whether defendants have engaged in a

pattern and practice of discrimination in housing or have denied

equal housing opportunity to a group of persons.42 U.S.C., 3613,

*/ Defendant Isakson was the President of the Georgia Real Estate
Commission.

**%/ Northside's counterclaim was against the Attorney General and his
subordinates, but the Court treated it as a claim against the United
States.

**%/ The Court held, in sum, that the claim did not qualify as a
compulsory counterclaim since it did not arise from the same trans-
action, mor as a permissive counterclaim because the suit was really one
against the United States to which the sovereign had not consented.
United States v. Faneca, 332 F. 2d 872, 875 (5th Cir. 1964).
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CONCLUS ION

For the foregoing reasons, plaintiff respectfully requests
that defendants' Motions to Dismiss and for a More Definite State-
ment be denied and that defendants' counterclaim be dismissed with
prejudice,

Plaintiff has prepared a proposed Order which is attached to
this Memorandum.

Respectfully submitted,

—]/mﬁ @W/ Froh 5 fbirl]

HEKRY A. BRACHTL FRANK E. SCHWELB
Assistant AInited States Chief, Housing Section
Attorney Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice Department of Justice
Brooklyn, New York 11201 Washington, D. C. 20530

Y 2
Stoee o Shldicition
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




- ™ CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elyse S.’Goldwéber, an attorney for the plaintiff,
hefeby cert;fy that 1 have sérﬁed a copy of the attached Notice
of Motion of the United States to dismiss defendants' counter-
claim, a copy of the attached Memoraﬁéum of the United States
in Opposition to Defendants' Motion to Dismiss, Motion for
More Definite Statement and in Support of Plaintiff's Motion
to Dismiss the Counterclaim and a copy of the attached
Memorandum of the United States in Reéponse to the Affidavits
of Donald Trump and Roy Cohn on the defendants by mailing a
copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney at the following
address:

Roy M. Cohn, Esq.
Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

39 East 68th Street
Rew York, New York 10021

This, the 4th day of January, 1974,

(5{4 P 4 /\/7/‘/? 7 {//C't' /«”’/&‘7’/<\
ELYSY S. GOLDWEBER

Attorney, Housing Section

Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D, C. 20530
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT i
MIDDLE DISTRICT CT FLORIDA o ‘
TAMPA DIVISION

OF TAW AND PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

The United States of America filed this action on
March 14, 1973, pursuant to 42 U.S.C.A. §3613 against the

Defendant George N. Raymond seeking relief for alleged vio-

lations of Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (the

Fair Housing Act), 42 U.S.C.A. §3601, et seq. The Complaint
alleges that the Defendant made dwellings unavailable to
persons because of race and color; imposed different terms,

conditions, and privileges of rental of dwellings on persons

.~ because of race and color; and made statements with respect

to the rental of dwellings which indicate a preference,
1imication, and discrimination based on race and color. The

Complaint further alleges that the Defendant's conduct con-

stitutes a patterm and practice of resistance to the full

enjoyment of rights secured by the Fair Housing Act and a
denial to groups of persons of rights gfanted by the Fair
Housing Act, which denial raises an issue of general public
importance. The Complaint seeks injunctive and affirmactive

relief, The United States also moved for a preliminary in-

junction., On April 12, 1973, the Defendant filed a motion to

\

\
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dismiss the Complaint, or in the altermative, for'a ‘mote

4 -
definite statement. Both of Defendant's motions have been
denied.

On July 5, 1973; Plaintiff's Motion for a Preiiminary

Injunction came on for hearing. The Court has considered the

_testimony and documentary evidence, and the contentions of

.counsel for both parties. Pursuant to Rule 52 of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure the Court makes the following Findings
of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

A FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Defendant George N. Raymond owns and operates
approximately 50 apartment rental units in St. Petersburg,
Florida. He previously owned and operated approximately 20
additional apartment units in St. Petersburg, including the
Florene Apartments.

2. All of Mr. Raymond's tenants have been white

- persomns.

3. During May 1972, the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion, United States Deparfment of Jusfice, conducted an in-
vestigation of allegations that Mr. Raymond was engaged in
racially.discriminatbry housing practices,in violation of the

Fair Housing Act of 1968. Mr. Raymond was told of the purpose

. of this investigation. He consented to being interviewzd,

and furnished a signed statement which was witnessed by Special
Agents James Delk Leland and John V. DeNeale. Mr. Raymond
admitted pursuing a racially discriminatory policy in the opera-
tion of his apartment buildings, as follows:

My policy is not to rent my apartments to
"black people. 1If I rented to black people I
would lose the white tenants in my apartment
house. 1In addition, with my plan to sell this
apartment house [located at 516 10th Avenue
South,] if I had rented to black pcople, I
feel as it I would have lost 1/3 of my in-
vestment In this particular property.

2.



Fove de o f % .
There are no black tenants in any of these
aparciments and never has been. If a black
parson wanted to rent an apartment in onc of
these npavtments I would refuse to rent it
. inasnmuch as 1T would not '"break the color
line.'" (Emphasis added)

4, On July 26, 1971, Mr. Raymond rented apartment #4
at the Florene Apartments, 516 10th Avenue South, to Bradford
and Gail Sorenson, a white couple, for a one-year period,

\

August 1, 1971, through July 31, 1972. On May &4, 1972, two
black £Ema1es were visiting the Sorensons at thei;'apartmeﬁt.
Mr. Raymond\c%me to the apartment and asked to speak to Mr.
Sorenson outside at the garage. Once outside Mr. Raymond told
Mr. Sorensoﬁ that he wanted the Sorensons to move out of the‘
apartment as soon as possible. -Upon being asked by Mr. Soren-
~son whether or not haviang two black guests in the épartment
had anything to do with their eviction, Mr. Raymond replied in
the affirmative. In his signed statément to the Federal Bureau -
of Investigation, Mr. Raymond admitted this affirmative response.
- Mr.‘Sorenson returned to his apartment and told his
wife they were being evicted because they had black‘female
guests. Mrs. Sorenson left the apartment and met Mr. Raymond
in front of the building. Mr. Sorenson joined them shortly
thereafter. When Mrs. Sorenson asked Mr. Raymond why he was
evicting them, Mr. Raymond told her that it was because they
had two blacks in their apartment. Mr. Raymond also said he
was in the process of selling the apartment building (Florene
Apartments) and that the presence of the black_females on the
premises would decrease the value of the property. Finally,

Mr. Raymond stated tHat another tenant had complained to him

regarding the presence of the black females.
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Mr. Raymond subsequently sent the Sorensons an eviction

notice and they vacated the apartment at the end of May 1972.
5. On May 4, 1972, a white tenant asked Mr. Raymond
if he was going to rent a vacant apartment at the Floreﬁe
Apartments to '"colored people'" and subsequently told him that
she would leave if ''colored people' moved into the apartment.
In his signed statement to the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Mr. Raymond admitted télling her that he ''was not going to rent

i

to qol&red people."

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under .
28 UcSoC. §1345 and 42 UoSoC.A. §3613.

2. The Defendant's apartments are dwellings within

_the meaning of 42 U.S.C.A. §3602(b).

3. 42 U.S.C.A. §3604 (a) and (b) prohibit discrimina-
tion against "any person' because of race or color. Discrimi-
nation against white persons because of the race or color of

their guests is therefore prohibited. Cf. Sullivan v. Little

Hunting Park, Inc.,‘396 U.S. 229, 237 (1969); Walker v. Pointer,
304 F.Supp. 56, 57-61 (N.D. Tex. 1969).
4. To prevail on the merits, the United States must

show that the Defendant has either:

(a) engaged in a '"pattern or practice'" of resistance

to the full enjoyment of the right to equal housing opportunity;
or
(b) denied the right to cqudl housing opportunity

and "such denial raises an issue of general public importance."

42 U.S.C.A. §3613; Q;E- v. Bob Lawrehce Realtv, Inc., 474 T.2d
115, 122-123 (5th Cir. 1973); U.S. v. Hunter, 459 F.2d 205,

216-218 (4th Cir., 1972).

A




5. To prove a ''pattern or practice'" of resistance to
the full enjoyment of the right to equal housing opportunity,
the United States must show more than "an isolated or accidental
instance of conduct violative of the Act, but rather, as the
term ‘resistance" éonngt§s; an intentional, regular, or repeated
violation of the right granted by the Act." U.S. v. Hunter,

459 F.2d 205, 217 (4th Cir. 1972). Extrajudicial admissions of
a raéially discfiminatory policy are evidence of a pattern‘or

practice. Cf, U.S. v. West Peachtree Tenth Corp., 437 F.2d 221,

227 (5th Cir: 1971); U.S. v. Real Estate DevelopmentCorp.,

347 F.Supp. 776, 783 (N.D. Miss. 1972). The Court finds that
the Defendant's extrajudicidl admissions of a discriminatory

. L 4
policy (Findings of Fact Nos. 3 and 5) coﬁpled with the eviction

of a white tenant pursuant to that policy because they had blac.

guests (Finding of Fact No. &) constitute a pattern or practice

. of discriminatory conduct. The incident was not accidental

due to the Defendant's own deliberate act (however impetuous

and regretable); and it was not isolated (due to the admitted
policy or attitﬁde, corroborated by the absence of #ny black

tenants in the past).

6. With regard to the remedy, "fe]stablished prin-
ciples.of equity dictate that in considering whether to grant
injunctive relief a court should impose upon a deféndant no
résfriction gréater than necessary to protect the plaintiff

from the injury of which he complains.'" ¥.S. v. Hunter, 459

F.2d 205, 219 (4th Cir. 1972). Cf. U.S. w. Bob Lawrence Realty,
Inc., 474 F.2d 115, 127 (5th Cir. 1973). In this instance,
while the Court has concluded that fhe evidence is sufficient

to establish the>Government's claim as alleged in the Complaint,

including the element of "patterm or practice," the proof doeos




. not justify a finﬁing or conclusion that Defendanb'hds

i

3

maliciously and repeatedly denied rights guaranteed by the
Act or that his present attitude portends a contumacious

adhercence to his discriminatory policy. Cf. U.S. v. West

Poachtrce Teath Corp., 437 F.2d 221, 223 (Sth Cir. 1971).

Defendant is the proprietor of a small business with offices

in his own home. He is not the corporate owner of a large

scale apartment complex with a supporting staff of numerous

assistants to help in management. C£. U.S. v. West Peachtree

Tenth Corp.,-supra; U.S. v. Real Estate Development Corpo.,

347 ¥.Supp. 776, 779 (N.D. Miss. 1972). Further, the Court
notesvDefendant's contrite declaration in his testimony at tgé
hearing that he would freely and willingly rent units to aay
applicant without regard to race or.color as required by the

Act. Cf. U.S. v. Bob Lawrence Realty, Inc., supra, at 126.

Together these factors dictate moderation in framing the in-
junctive decree so that it '"impose[s] upon the defendant no
restriction greater than necessary to protect the plaintiff

from the injury of which he complains." U.S. v. Hunter, supra.

Accoxrdingly, a preliminary injunction in the form that follows
is amply suited to the circumstances of this case as contrasted

with the facts in Peachtree which had none of the mitigating

. features present here. U.S. v. West Peachtree Tenth Corp.,

supra, at 228-231.

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

Pursuant to the foregoing Findings.of Fact and Con-
clusions of Law, it is hereby
ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by this Court that,

pending further Order of the Court, the Defendant, George N.




'Raymond, asd his agents, employees, successors, dqdiall persons
in active concert or participation with him are enjoined from:

1. Failing or refusing to rent an apartment to any
person because of race or color and from making an apdrtment
unavailable to ﬁny person because of, race or color;

2. Discriminating against any person in the terms,
conditions, or privileges of rental of an apartment, or in the
provision of sérvices or facilities in connection therewiéh,
because of race or color; o ‘.‘

3.\ Making, printing, or publishing, or causing to be
made, printed, of published, any notice, statement, of adve;-
tisement, with respect to the rental of an apartment, that
indicates any preferepcg, limitation, or discrimination based
on race or color, or an intention to make such preference,
limitation, or discrimination; '

4, Representing to any person because of race or color
that an apartment is not available for inspection or rental when
such apartment is in fact available.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant shall forth-
with adopt and implement the following affirmative program to
correct the effects of his past discrimiﬁétpry practices:

1. Within ten (10) days of this Decree, Defendant
shall permanently post a notice, or notices, at places clearly
‘visible to reqtal applicants, stating that Defendant's apartments
wiil be rented without regard to race or color. At least one
such notice shall be posted at each of his several apartment
complexes.

2. The Defendant shall forthwith fully instruct all
of his employees, if any, with respect to the provisions of this

Decree and with respect to their obligations thereunder. Upon

PRy i 4o B M s



Hiring a new employee, Defendant shall explain thelcontents of
this Decree tg hi& and advise him that he is subject to all the
requirements contained herein.

3. In the event that a firm, association, company,
corporation, or other person is engaged by Defendant to act as
a real estate agent, referral agency, or otherwise manage or
promote rentals of apartments for the Defendant, such fi;m
association, codpéﬁy, corporation, or person shall be notified
by Defepdant that apartments are rented without :ega;d to race
or color. - !

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that ninety (90) days after the

entry of this Decree, and at three-month intervals thereafter,

for a period of two years following the entry of this Decree,

the Defendant shall file with this Court, and serve on counsel

for the Plaintiff, a report containing the name, address, and
the visually observed race of each pérson who has, within the
preceding ninety (90) days: |
| ] (a) made writtén application for the‘rental of an
apartment; and/or

(b)‘ visited the premises as a prospective tenant
for the purpose of inspecting an available apartment.

These reports shall additionally contain:

1. whether or not the rental of an apartment was

offered to such person;

2. whether or not the rental of an apartment was
accepted by each such person;

3. the dates on which each of the for;going actions
were taken. - |

For a period of two yeafé following the entry of this

decree, the Defendant shall maintain and retain any and all

-8-
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) reéords which are the source of, or contain, any df‘fhe‘iﬁforma-
tion pertinent to Defendant's obligation to report to the Court.
chresentatives of the Plaintiff shall be permitted to inspect
and copy all pertinent records of the Defendant at any'and all
reasonable times, provided, however, éhat the Plaintiff shall
endeavor to m;nimize any inconvenience to the Defendant from
the inspection of such records.

The Co&ft retains jurisdiction of this action for.all
purposés, including particularly the purpose of mddificatidn
of the terms ‘and requirements of this Decree in the event the
same should prove inadequate to faéilitate an efficient and
objective method of determining Defendant's compliance with
the statute and the Decree.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that counsel for both parties
are directed to notify the Court in writing within ten (10)
days from the aate hereof whether either wishes to present
additiqnal evidence at the trial of this cause, or whether,
pursuant to Rule 65(a)(2), Federal Rules of Civii Procedure,
the hearing on the application fbr the‘preliminary injunction
previously held may be treated as a trial of the general issues.

- A=
DONE and ORDERED at Tampa, Florida, this .S 7" day

of September, 1973.

/7 , 2"
J (ﬂ%{m’ ZEpa. J’J5f§,w_

United States District Judge
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UNITED STATES OF AMIERICA,

Plaintiff
NO., C 72-439
v.

CITY OF PADPYRA , OTIN
MEMOPAIINTTY O ITTIN

AND OPDIN
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Battisti, C.J.

This is anr action brouanht by the Attorrey General

on behalf of the United States. .of America seeking injunctive

relief acainst alleged violations of the Fair Housing
Previsiors contained in Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act,
42 USC §3601 et seq., by the City of Parma, a municipal

corporation established under Chio law.

The Goverrmert's complairt alleges, in substance,

that the deferdart, actirg ir acéordance with its purported
general policy of substantially excluding blacks from re-
sidirg within its bourdaries, prevented ;he construction of

a federally assisted apartment develoomert (under Section 236
of the ilaticral Housirg Act, 12 USC §1715%-1) which would
have offered accommodations to a fair percentage of black

terarts ard, further, adopted procedures desigred to

effectively Llock arv nossilility of racially irtecarated

federally assisted housing from beirg built irn the City.
The effect of the above-described acts, it is alleged, is to
perpeturate the virtually all-vhite populatior makeup of the

eferdant City; dery Gwelliras to blacks purcly or accour®
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race; similarly:work  te deny duelliros to prospective white
residerts of racially irnteorated housira purely for racial
motives: and irterfere with the riaht ard abilitv of actual

and prosnective sporsors of federally assisted housirg from

assistire persons ir the exercise ard erjovment of their

richts to fair ard non-discrimiratcry housing opportunities.

The complaint charces that defendart's conduct
constitutes a vaktterr of nractice of resistarce to the full
enjoymert of the rights securasd by the Fair Ilousirc Act and
by the Thirteerth and Fourteerth Ame;dnerts to tlie Urited
States Corstitution. '

Defencdant has moved;to dismiss the CGoverrment's
complairt, pursuant to PRule lZ(b) F.R.Civ.P, on the grounds
that this Court lacks jurisdictior and that the Coverrment
has failed to state a ?1aim upon wiiich relief car be cranted.
Ir the alterrative, deferdart has filgd separate nmotiors to
require the Coverrmert to strike various alleagatiors in its
complaint and make others rore definite.

Defendart bottoms its motior to dismiss, first, on
the arqument that it is not subject to suit by the Attofney
General pursuant to 42 USC §3613 for the reasor that
municipalities or political subdivisiors of a state are rot
"persons" agairst which such a suit may be broucht. 42 USC
§3613 provides:

"Whenever the Attorrey Ceneral has reasonable

cause to believe anry nerson or aroup of per-

sons is encaaged ir a patterr or nractice of

resistance to the full enjoymert of ary richts

granted by this subchapter, or that anv group

of persors has been denied anrv of the riéhts

agrarted by this subchapter and such derial
raises an issue of gereral public immortance,

v




he may brirec a civil actiorn irn ary annro-
nriate Upited States District Court by -
filirag with it a complairt settira forth

the facts ard requestirc such prevertive

relief, includirea anr anplicatior for a ver- -
marent or ternorary irjurctior, restrairirg
order, or other order againrst the »nersor or
persons resnorsihle for such patterr or

practice or denial of richts, as he deens
recessary to irsure the full erjovment of

the richts ararted by this suhchanter."

Ir support of its positior, deferndant nlaces great
reliarce on the holdincs of the Supreme Court in Morroe v,

Pape, 265 US 167 (1961) ard Citv of ¥eroscha v. Bruro,

us ' , These cases

4] U.S.L.W. 4219 (Jure 11, 1973).

taker together establish that muricipalities are not "persons™
within the meaning of 42 USC 5}983; and, accordircly, are not
amenable to suit under that statute, even if only declaratory
Defendant urges that these

or equitable relief is souqht.l

two cases resolve the issue here ir questior. Morroe and

City of Keroscha, however, mav rot be so broadly viewed.

Both cases exclusively involved the statutory corstructién of
Section 1983 ard were predicated on expiicit leaislative
history peculiar to‘that statute. Irn neither case was there
ary suggestion that the corstruction giver to Section 1983 in
regard to "persons" was to apply to other civil rights
statutes, particularly ore passed nearly one hundred yeérs

after the iritial er ztmert of Section 1983.2

Morroe and

City of Xeroscha, therefore, are not dispositive of whether

1) while the Court in Monroe v. Pape, supra, at p. 187-192
seemed to have expressly held that muricipalities were rot
amerable to suit under Section 1983, the holdina was construsd
in several subsequert decisiors by lower federal courts to
disdlow suits for damaces but not suits seekira orly equitable
relief, See «.a., Schrell v. City of Chicano, 407 7,24 1n°4
19€2y . The recert rulira in City of Zercscha v.

=

53 .
the 'onroe holdira by squarelyv ruling that urder ro ciro - -

stances may muricipalities »2 subject t¢ suit under Section
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‘municipalities are "persors" urder Sectior 3613 oé theiFair
Housira Act. This Court must resolve that issue by adoptina
a construction of Sectiorn 3513 vhich properly cownorts.witﬁ
its our marticular context.

Ir determirira the mearina or reach of the word

““persor" ir the context of Sectior 3613 of the Fair lousira
Act, it is the exoress duty of the courts to corstrue the
larquace so as to aive effect to the iqtcrt of Conaress.,

Urited States v. “merica Truckira 2ssecc., 21N US 534, 342

(1od41)y . e ieqislative history has heer cited clearlvy
manifestirc ore way or the other whether nuricinalities were
meart to be covered by the Fair lousiroc 2ct. It is clear,
hoyever, that when Coraress passed Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Mct of 1968 its purpose was to enact lesiuglation so
as to deal broadly with those prevalent discrimiratory

.
housing practices which were blockira blacks ard other
racial and ratioral mirorities from erjoviro full ard fair

access to decent and desirable‘hoﬁsirg. Irdeed it is

explicitly stated in 42 USC §3601 that thepurpose urderlving

the Fair Housirg Act is "to provide, within constitutioral limi

ations, for‘fai; housirg throughout the United States."

In light of this expansive purpose, and in light of
the established canor of statutory construction that civil
richts statutes such as the ore here under cornstruction

should be read broadly in order to fulfill their urposes,

See Griffin v. Breckerridge, 403 US 88 (1971); Daniel v. Paul,

395 US 298 (1969); Mayers v. Pidley, 465 F.28 620 (D.C. Cir.

l1972) (en banc); United States v. Real Estate Develqé, corn.,

347 F.Supp. 776 (N.D. Miss. 1972), the wcrd "person” nust be

53
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1

construcd ir such a marrer as to foreclose siraular loopholes
in the coverage of the Fair llousirg Act.

Deferdart, however, argues that as the term "person

is exnressly defired by 42 USC £3502({(d) of the Fair llousira

Act ard since municinalities are rot specifically mentioned

1,

withir the defirition there set forth, Coraress must have
irterded to exclude them, 42 UST 22672 (2) nrovides: |

. . ...
"'"Peorsor! irclulns are v omara iplierlloatg

)
~

cornorationz, navtraersting, aasaciocl oa,
labor oraarirzatiors, lecal renresentatiwe
rmnutual crmparies, joint-stoc% corvaries,
trusts, urircorporated oroarizatiors,
trustees, trustees ir bankfuntcy, receivers
ard fiduciaries.” '

[
-

The Government arques that the term "corporatior”
in Section 3602 (d) should be read to ercompass rot only
private corporatiors, but public ores as well. Assuming,
arquerdo, that the term "corporation" is not to be read so
broadlyv, it is roretheless clear that the definition of
"person” as set forth in Section 3692(d) was not meant to be
all-inclusive. If Conaress had meant the defirition of
"person” to be limited to the express enumeration of ertities
in Section 36202(d), it could easily have so stated. Ingtead
the lancuage of Sectior 3602 (d) indicates only that the term
"person” should be corstrued to "irclude" what is enumerated

therein, ard rot be limited to such erumeration. "The word

‘includes' is usuvally a term of erlargemert, and rot a

limitation." sraosy v. Herniaan, 474 T.2d4 14, 20 (5th Cir.

1968) quoting United States v. Gertz, 249 F,2d 662, 666 {(9th

Cir. 1957). This is plainly the case here.
Accordingly, it is held that a city or municipality
is a "rerson" within +h» rmeanira of 42 USC $3613 and is amen-

ahble to suit. Sec Kerro Park Momes Assoo, . Tk o~

-1
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Lackavanna, 318 F;Supp. 669, 624 (W.D. MN.Y. 1970), aff'd.,

436 F.2d 198 (24 Cir. 1970), cert. den., 401 U5 1019 (1971):

P .

United States v. City of Black Jack, I'.Supv, ,

P.H.E.0.11. Rptr. Para. 123,561 (R.D. Mo. 1972).

Deferndart arques secordly that EQen if it is
subject to suit urder 42 USC §3613, the Goverrmert's complairt
nust be dismissed for failure to state a clair for reliof
urcder tiie> Failr Tousing ~ct. Defendanﬁlurqes that sirce it 1is

n the sale or rertal

[N

rot bheira charged with discrimiration
of dwellincs, 42 USC 53504, or ir the financirng of dwelliros,
42 USC £3625, or in providing'access to opporturities ir the
real estate brokerage services, 42 USC £3606, it carrot, as
a %atter of law, be deemed to have violataed ary prohibition

3
The Goverrmert, or the

containred in the Fair llousirg Ict.
*

other hand, maintains that the allegations of its complaint

clearly ard squarely charge deferdant with discrimiratory

housina practices falling withir Sectiorn 3694 (a) as well as

with violations ©of Section 3617 of the Act.

3) 1In support of this contertion, defendant has cited to the
Court several remarks by various Government and corcressioral
figures made either ir the course of corcressional hearinrcs
orn the 2ct, or ir the ccurse of devate or the floor of
Concress immediately prior to the ct's passage. T.g. 114
Cong. Tec., 2275, 2273, 22732-2202, 2522 (Tenars of ferator
"ercale, Serator 3Brooke ard Zerator Tydiras) These rermarks
may Le cgenerally characterized as attempts at settirc forth
the purposes of the Tair !lousire Act and the nolicies under-
lyirg it. They focus, as is natural, onrn the need to pass
legislation proscribing discrimiration in the housina sector
itself. They do not indicate, however, what the impact of
the legislation was to be on muricipalities, nor do they seen
to contemplate the problems presented by this suit.




Whiln it is true that the alleqationrs of the
~overrment's comnlaint do not charge deferdant snecifically
with refusirg to sell or rent dwellirgs on racial ground;,
the prohibitions contaired in Section 360%4(a) are clearly not
so limiéed. Secﬁion 3604 (a) not orly makes it unlawful to

"refuse to sell or rert. . ." a dwelliro for racial reasors,

hYut also rakes it urlawful to "otherwise make uravailahle orv |

dery a dwallira to arv paerson hecause Qﬁ race, color,
reliagior, or pational origir." Imohasis added.) This catci-
all phraseoloay mav not be easily discourted or de-emphasized.
Indeed it "appears to be as broad as Congress could have

made it, and all practices which have the effect of derying

dwellings on prohibited grounds are therefore unlawful.”

Urnited States v. Youritas Constr. Co., F.Supp._

P.H.E.O.H. Rptr. Para. 13,5982 (N.D. Calif. 1973).

The Goverrment further(invokes 42 USC §3617 in
support of its complaint. This sectior makes it unlawful
"to coerce, intimidate, threater, or interfere with any
person in the exercise or erjoyment of . . . or on account
of his having aided or encouraged ary other person in the
exercise or.enjoyment of anv right granted by Sections 3603,
3604, 3605, or 3606 of this title." 42 USC §3617, althouch
“broadly worded, and seemingly endless in scope, has until
now received little t:eatment by the courts.4

The Goverrment's complaint, however, fairly alleages

that defendant's conduct in barrirg the construction of

4) I: would seem, howvever, that Judge Meredith, in passing
on the sufficiency of a comnlairt comnarable to the one hervre
at issue ir several resmects, relied vartially on 42 USC
63617 in sustairira the complaint. See Tnites? Stataes v, i+
of Black J k, supra. -




of Section 3617.5

foederally assisted housinc irterfered with the right of
actual and propsective snonsors of federally assisted housira

to assist persors irn exercisira their right to equal housina

opportunities. This allegation seems to fall within the ambit

It is w2ll established that a comnlairt should not

Lo dismissed for failure to state a claim for relief urless

0]

it is clear that the vlaintiff car orove ro state of facts
in sunport of its allegatiors that could ertitle him to

relief. Sece Conley v. Cibsor, 355 US 41, 45-46 (1952);

Jerkins v. YcKeither, 395 US 411, 421-422 (19%269). Moreover,

the material allegations of the complaint are to be taker as
admitted for purposes of evaluatina the sufficiercy of the

complairt, and the complairt must be liberally corstrued ard
viewed ir the light moat favorable to the plairtiff. Jenlirs

v. McKeither, supra, 395 US at n. 421, With these rules in

mird, it would be ertirely inapprooriate for this Court to

dismiss this complaint summarily. See Kennedv Park ilormes

5) loteworthy too is Section 3615 of the Fair ousing adct.
This sectiorn provides, ir pertinent part, that:
". . . any law of a state or political subdivision, or
‘other such jurisdictior that purports to require or
permit any action that would he a discrimninatory
housina practice urder this subchapter shall to that
extent be irvalid." :
In Park View HMeiahts Corn. v. Citv of TBlack f;:k, 467 00,24
1208, 1214 (th Cir. 1772), ar actior challen~ire a aged
discriminatory zoring by a muricipality was expressly sus-
taired as arisirag under Sectior 3615.
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Assoc. Ve ity of Lackawvarra, MN.Y., supra; Urited Stotas v,

— —

Citv of 3lack Jack, sunra; Park View lleichts Corn. v. Titv

of nlack Jack, 467 F.24 1237, 1214 (8th Cir. 1972); Sisters

et s o s,

f Prov. of St. Marv of Woods v. City of Fvanston, 335 F.

Supr. 396, 379 (N.D. Ill. 1971). 1In the last-cited case,
Judge llarovitz so correctly said, at paqe 2399:

"It is esvecially ir civil ricihts disnutes

that we oucht tc e wary of disposire of

the case on pretrial motions. ard courts do

in fact have a predilictior for allowinea

civil riahts cases to proceed urtil a com-

prehensive record is available to either

support or negate the facts alleqged.”

Accordiraly, defendart's motior to dismiss the
Government's comolaint is denied. Deferdant has, in the
alternative, moved to strike in their entirety paraaraphs
four, five, sever, and ten of the Goverrment's commlaint,

to strike a portior of ‘paracravh nine, and for a more definite

statement as to paragraphs five, six, seven, eight, nine, and

ten of the complaint. These motions aré without merit, and

-

are denied.

IT IS SO ORNDLPRED,

ek J a7

Fran?ﬁ}(fBattisti
Chief Judge




JUKRITED STATES DISWRICT COURT

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

MINUTE ENTRY:

MAY 15, 1573

WEST, J.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
" CIVIL ACTION

VERSUS

NUMBER 73~97

GILLIE G. WATSQW, SR., ET AL

o o W o W

This natter is before the Court on defendants' motion
for a more definite statement. A review of the record indicatas
that no oral argument is required on this motion.

Since all of the information which the defendants seek
through this motion cbuld more properly be obtalined by the.den
fendants through the proper usa of &iscovery procedures, and since
the complaint, on its face, is couched‘in language similar to that
of the statute iavolved, and sinca the Court concludes that the
languége of the complaint does, in fact, p?ovide adecquate notice
of the claim made by tha plaintifif: -

IT IS ORDERED that defendants' motion for a more definite

statcwent be, and it is hereby DIIID.

' (SIGNTD) E. GONION Wost

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDCE

Douglas M. Gonzales, Do,
Gillie G. Watson, Sr.

Swupter B. Davic, IXIX, Lsq.



v h '
RE: Civil hction 72-11~993 .
United States of nmerica vs. The Jim Tucker Company, Inc.

“~

~

8/22/721 In view of answexr having been filed, Defendant's Motion for
More Definite Statemnent is denied. Fed. R. Ciwd 12(e). Clexrk
shall notify counsel. (OB
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2250
FILED
IN THE URITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLLE DISTRICT O: ALADIMA

NORTHERN DIVISION _ JULL 6 19N
' ' JANE P. GORDOH, CLER
. BY.
UNITED STATZS OF AMERICA, ) ' DEPUTY CLERK
)
Plaintiff, )
vs. ) CIVIL ACTION NO.3284-N
)
PELZER REALTY CCIPANY, INC., )
ET AL, )
' )
Dafendants. )
ORDER

) ~'I"he befenﬂants', Pelzer Realty Cohpaﬁﬁ; Inc. aﬁd Wiliiaﬁ G.
'Thames, motions to diswiss, £iled herein on May 7, 1271, are now
éubmiﬁteq. Upon consideration ;f the nmotions and the complaint,
'it is ORDERED that said motions he, and thae éama ars hereby,
denied.

o Th
" DOWE this the [ . — day of July. 1971.

7LL [

United States DlstLlct Judge
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SRATR I,

MAY 2 & 1571

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Civil RIGHTS |
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA
213 U. S. COURT HOUSE & CUSTOM HOUSE

E 1k-.' o
MOBILE, ALABAMA 36602 ;;@¢:~ /~/£3/ /- ] 55 :
DATE: MAY 18, 1971

Bt
i

S

s R

T0: Mr. C. S. White-Spunner, Jr., P. 0. Drawer E, Mobile, Ala, 36601,
Mr. Henry C. Hagen, Housing Section, Civil Rights Division
U. S. Dept. of Justice, Washington, D. C.
Mr. William L. Irons, 1300 City National Bank Building,
"Birmingham, Ala. 35203 . o . :

O

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO._ 6451-71 ADM. Wo. CR. NO.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. H. MELVILLE DAVIS, JR., ET AL.,

TR R R KNI N H RN RKH IR KKK KK R I F K IR KR KK I P RS H 6 I W NN EH

You are advised that on the 18  day of | MAY

e —— e —— o e - crm e

19 71 , the following action was taken in the above-entitled

case by Judge PITTMAN . :

Motion to dismiss filed by defendants on 2/3/71 and
- submitted on 4/9/71 is DENIED. _ .

Motion for change of venue filed by defendants on 2/3/71
and submitted on 4/9/71 is DENIED. S .

[T =37
4 UEP.‘\H?-’ . . LR

- 3] warer i g

B

a.A0. ' b

+

CIV: HIGEYS DIV, .

WILL?£§7{§?ﬁ4 NIOR, CLERK,
& /{y(
BY_oL IV (fad

tr W
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© .7 1] ! UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT : i
1. !-; NORTIIZRN DISTRICT OF OHIO L *
S EASTERN DIVISION . ‘ ' ‘ '
i I . ' . ’. e L
= ,:;',' ; ) [ .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, SR ) o
P . ) -) Tt e .
bt s
b " Plal‘ntlff,-.,, '_.:) ‘ see d No, C 69-585
by oo . " bose ~-) ~-. .J ool [U
0 - [ :
Ve P fl = '.“.'.".‘.-:)' RS - '
P k :xaaiﬁ.¢g1§MEMO§QND‘H OPINION
A.B. SMYTHE COMPANY, INC., and ) AND .
IRENE MICHAZL, et al., L) ORDER :
A ) , )
Vi | Defendants ) i
vt P . : T
. Lo 5,.:. . . S % !
LAMBROS, DISTRICT JUDGE P .
i ’ . ! r * i l
T

Thls cguse of action was ins tu“ed by the Gove nment

under Title V¢*I of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 U,.S.C.
N o : - '

§3601 et sec.nghe defendants, A.B. Smythe'cdmpany and

3

Irenc MlChael ow move to dismiss the complaint. ©The
. H ' |
P . . v
motion is aenled in its entirety.;
i .t ; -

i . .
Two basic issuecs are raiseld by the.defendants' motion

:
] - i

to dismiss. 0One, whether or not

-t

he dafendants are exempt

B 1
.. ' f

- . NI . ' - ' R
from the provisions I the Act for He conduct qlleged N
‘ ) : N ) . . ' : . i
the complaint because of the ex wpt'on provided to any ;
. ;U | . :
-single Lamllv house soldéd or rente d by an owner under 42 §

Two,'whe»“er or not 42 U.S.C. 5§3604(c) .
: fi‘: '
is uncons iL*tional as a VLOlaL*on OL the First Amendment S

U.s.C. §3603(b)(l);

- Lo : 4o
The first issue arises sinbe.tﬁe Act does not havc a
P , ' T
: [ R
specific eifective date for all its provisions but becomes
Cod ;

. . ! ‘e . .
in stages. Upon enactment, it s applica-
_ ; .

’

effective in'cer:t

' t

ble to cdwellings which have federal assistance or are

.

ng is defined as "any building,

s A
1. Under the Act, a dwelli

structure, oxr portion thoreof which is occupied as, or
designed or intended Zor occuvpancy as, residence by onc

or more Zomilies, andé any vacant land walch is oilferea Ior
sale or lease £o02 the construction or location thercon ol aay
such building, structure, or portion thezecoi." 49 U S.C.

§3602(b). L C o

® e mEm Y e e -
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ship

exemptions. | 42 U.s.C.
x P
is for any s;nclh family

42 U.S.C. §3603(b) (1). After December 31, 1969, the Act
applies' to *nyisiﬁgle“family house sold or rented by an

owner "if such qousb is

nanner 0f the sc.lec'o~ r
Ei

broker,

the bus

Y

or of any er ployee ox
man, or personi....
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i

oo
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Th

s
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joN

S
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e defen s ar
S

o

exemp»xon acco*dbd to
. l
house for the yea
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o 19

for the year oF ;969, a

the or

within

that or x

the assistance: of a real

1
1ﬁcluacd in the Act Zorx

31, 19665, L“e'ca*e or Te

of xeal esuaue men is

The Court need

::2j‘11.s.c.

or salesman, or of sucH LaClllt*GS or serviges

o} .
. . . .

] . .

I R ¢ LI , .. s :

53603 (a) (1) . Aftqr-chcmbc

.

a*l obhc: QHClLlﬂ gs, cxcept fox ;Qo
60’(&)(?)

Onc of these’ exemptions

‘ :
Housc sold ox rented by an ownex.

sold or r»nucd.-.[Wth] the .us se in any

ental services of any rcal esta

selling © entlng dwellings,
' P

any such bro&er, agent, sales-

v
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]
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ent ©

t

U.S.C.

gue that they come within the

sale or rental of a single
t

icularly, they contend that

e, family

9. Pa

«.L.
-~ Gd A

(3}

tate broker =r agent is include

-

real cs

-
<4

They claim

single«family house. .
P .

ental of a?singlc~famiiy house‘wﬁth ;
. S i
estate bx oxer ox agent is spec ’ f
pex iodiof time after December
suéhfa house with

LI
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e
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ntal of the aid

respect to all the

finds that the exemption

the year of 1969 is not

L

to a subdivision as an entity.
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the alleged cxcmption, the Government

has still st qtca a claim for relief against the defendants.

of 42 U.S.C.

As for thp sccond

SBGOd(C}, the Court finds that it is consti-
. . & .
‘ .

tutional. The scction reads as follows:

This section is not viola
motion are al co without :

denied in

'Accordin

“To make, print, -,pablish,,or cause to he made,
printed, ox wublighed any notice, statement, oxr :
advertisement, with respect to the sale or rental of
a dwelling that iadicates any preifercnce, limitation,
or discriminaticn bascd on race, color, rxeligion,
or nationel orxigin, cr an intention to nane any such
preference, limitation, or discr 1n11at101.

RS : : 3
—i S <

rt f£inds that the statute is not voxd for vaguéneSs.
tive of the First Amendment.

cthexr conte
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» 1970,
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Bight Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 3601 ot teg.,

gllenting vaelal discriniage

[Challi $4

. Title VIIL of the Civil

by tha dcfendant in the

OPLrbtioa of two spartment buildings he owns and operates fn Hollywosd,

FYiorida., The defendant has twoved this Cou

~ ot threc grounde:

, ~le faflurc to join, as anr indis

<00 Wi was allegedly a victio of tho dafendant

Tt to diemiss the complaint

poncable party, a Nopgro

‘g racial discrizinaticng

) 2. feilufo to ctato a clain upoﬁvuhiéh volicf can ba
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RITLD STANS DISTRICT COURT
BORTIZIRA 17 03uTCT OF CUORGTA
AL, TIVISLCH 20 CKETED

URITED STATES F AMERICA . Aug ﬁ’WU
VERSUS . CIVIL ACTION X9, 13,573
PG COMPARY, INC. OF o N
GLORGIA, et al v .
ORI

The defencdants have wotions to disates, for & morc
definite staterwent, end to strilce, pursusnt to Rule 12 of tle
Federal Rules of Civil Procedurc ., pending before this court.

This is a gsuit brought by the Attorney General on
behalf of Lho United States undey Title VIII of the Cilvil ights
ACt_0f>1963, 42 U.S.C. 83601, ¢t ceq. Jurisdiction exists in
-this court by virtue of 28 U.S.C. §1345. 1In paragraph 10 of the
corplaint it 145 alleged in part:

The cdefendants follow a policy end practice

of racial discrimination against lejroes

with respect to the sale of lote in the

properties dC°CrlDCG in Lxc preceeding

paragraphs.

A reading of the conplaint clearly shows that a claim
is stated sufficient to pass defendants! nmotion to dismiss, and
that the allegations are cleax cnough to enable defendants to

-

respond. Conley v. Gibson, 355 U.S, 41 (1957); and United ftates

v. Ceorgzia Pouvar Co., 301 F.Supp, 33 (t.D. Ca. 1969)1 Yurthe

defendants' alleged pre-fct discrimination is not '"redundant,

immaterial, impertinent, or scandelous matter' subject to a notio

to strike. TF.T.C. v. Cement In-titate, 333 U,S, 633, 705 (1L9435).

’

Accordingly, all defendants' motibns ave denied as without rerit.

The issues raised by dcfendants' wotion are well-scttles
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eud require no discussion beyond that IOV tocd In the goxcrnx_xb g
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brief. Yollowlng thcir answer discovery is the proper procedure

for defendants to employ in lcorning more sbout plaintiff’s alle-
gations.
Horacedures

Local Rule 10 provides such

pursucd diligently and completced without unneccﬂgary delay and
11}

within four months after the answer has been filedoeeoo

So ovdered this the 28th day of July, 1970,

/s/ Albert J. Henderson., Jr

Digeovery is mot to L used to celay further proceedingsg.

shall be cormenced promptly
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.~ CORPORATIGH d/b/a PENNBRGOKE
- TERRACE APIRTHERNTS, ‘
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURY FOR THE

DISTRICT ( HQ‘YLAND

R}

| Ul\‘l 'ED STALE.) OF AMERICA, ‘(’1 Y
. :_-':‘" l\)‘
© . Plaintiff, N

SR T, CIVIL ACTION o>

A Ve h - NO. 70"!':0 ;"7' ‘C\z
' JOSEPH and RGSE MILLER and ORDER =
- UNITED INVESTORS MANAGEMENT =

»Defendants.

" This matter came on for a hearing on April 10,

21970 on the motion of the deferidahts to dismiss the

complaint.,

25

CaNZ02

The United S ates commenced this actlon under the

' ?Falr HouSLng Act of 1968 42 U, S C. 3601 et s'g on
.January 12, 1970, against the owners and managers of

" Pennbrooke Terrace, an apartment complex in Su1Lland

'Maryland. . The operative portions of the complaiut,

aLter allegatlons of jurisdiction and coverage, read as

s

Y"The defendants follow a policy and practice

. of racial discrimination against Negroes
. with respect to the renting of apartments,
" Pursuant to this racially discriminatory
- policy; defendants have refused to.make
- apartments available to Negroes and have
made statements with respect to the rental



i . of dwe]linos that indicatc a preferonce
; . . - * . .
' ot , o 11mitation, or discrimination based on race.

: Voo T .. Defendants have rented 1 of the 404 apartment
¢ N -~ .. unlts in the above named building to a Hegro
IR “  tenant, and have rctained the one Negro
-~ tenant for the purpose of creating a non-
discriminatory image. , . KU

= . %, = = The conduct described in the preceding
' + 7. paragraphs constitute a pattern and practice
Sl e of resistance to the full enjoyment of
S -rights secured by Title VIII of the Civil
"Rights Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C. 360l et seq."

b o b e b i il

The'defendamts moved to dismiss the actibn on the

grounds Lha; the complaint does not comply with

>

# ) ig_;ff;_JESectlon 813 of the het, 42 U.S.C. 3613. This section

o iy L

'”v;fprovides that the Attorney General, when he has reasonable
> '.1cause to believe persods to have engaged in a pattern or
- practice of resistance to the full enjoyment of any

ﬁrights granted by the Act, may file a complaint ‘settino

wiforth the facts and requesting c'uch preventive relief . . .

) -

'-'as he deems NecessSary « o o o

~ -

* The defendants contendea, in additnon that the

,éomplaint failed to meet the requlrem ats of Rule 8(3)(2),

.
-«

' Fedcral Rules- of Civil Proceouie, which provides for a -
"shor: and plain statement of the claim,” and did not
state a claim upon which relief could be granted,

Rule 12(b) (6), Fed. R. Civ. P.

e i i sl i e
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Upon due conqldcr1tlon, the Cou -t finds the

compldlnr states a c]alm upon whlch relief may be granted,

Ee
comolleq \1th 42 U,5.C., 3613,

o

and is suffic1ent to resist

| 'a motion to dismiss. " The factﬁal detéils undcrlying the

o

broad allegdtlons of the complalnt are avallgble to

v~defenda1t3 by means of pretrla dlscovery, Rules 26-37,

: FedT R. Civ. P.

PR

The wotlon to dismiss is

3

ORDE XED, ADJUDGED AND D

Y
.

denied.

ECREED this 1% day of

.Aplll 1970 o : | SRR -
L oy,
‘ - lgg M BPovas, L bmhe.
: .4 -7 R, DORSEY WATHKINS
o ' Unltcd States Dictrict Judge

- Agreed as to.form:

ded!

MIRIAM R, EISENSTEIN

. Attorney for Plaintiff

r
Y
//-‘ o

-

. RELSON DLCKEL;AUM

Attorney for Defendants




YR 9BE ULITED STARTEE DISTRICT COURY.
FOR THI DISTRICT Of MAKYLLND

UNITED STATES OF RMERICA, )
- \ B )
. Plaintiff ) .
) ;
V. ) Civil hAction No. 21470
H, G. SMITHEY COMPANY, et al., ; .
) .
Defendants )
ORDER

This mai ter came on for a hearing on April 17, 1970;
on all defendants' motions to dismiss the action and for summary
judgment, and on the motion of the defendants H. G. Smithy
Company, Victor and Lydia Carone, and lMrs. Lewis Armstrong for a
severance, The motions having been fully briefed, and a full
hearing having b€~* held in open‘court, now therefore it is

_'.'—:2. s
L

by the Court thlr'A Oi day of LERVC 1970,

ORDERED that the mbtion of defendant H. G. Smithy
Company to dismiss and in tﬂe alﬁérnative for summary judgment
be and it hereby is denied, é;d it is

FURT“WR ORDERED that the motion of the Chlllum Heilghn

corporate defen’’ris and Sidney Rothstein to dismiss or in the

»

élternative for summary judcment be and it hereby is denicd,
and it is

FURTEER ORDERED that the motions of . q:~Smithy
Company, Victor and Lydia Carone, and Mrs. Lewis Armstrong for

a severance be and they hereby are denied, and it is

FURTIIOR ORDERED that the motions of defendonts

\ . f
' . : H

(\

Victor znd Lydiz Carone and Mrs. Lewis Brmstreong to dismiss and

ts




in the altemmsztive for summary judgment ke and they herehy are

depied without prejudice to said defendants to renew their

motlons for summary Jjudcment when the plaintiff has completed
its discovery, and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that all defendants shall have until

May 18, 1S70, to answer the‘complaint.

. DORSEY wATIINS

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDSE
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IN THE UNITED STATES DIQTQICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, :
: _ NO. CIV, 70-23-PHX. (CAM)
Vs.
ORDER
MANAGEMENT CLEARING, INC., |
a corporation, '
Defendant. T

The defendant's Motion to Dismiss based on the
argument that 42 U.S.C. 3613 is an unconstitutional delega-
tion of legi§lativé authority, éhat the Court lacks Jjuris-
diction because the cqmplaint fails to allege or show any
facts or circumstances unaer which the Attorney General 1s
authorized'to file suit and that the complaint fails to
state a claim upon which relief can be granted, having been
fully heard in oral argument and the Court being fully ad-
vised in the matter, | _ e
. IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Motion to Dismiss

is denied.

1h |
" DATED this g day of April, 1970.

/5*/ C ,4 /r/lui‘c;\g*

' United States District Judge
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’ MAY 24391

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT clvn-i\hﬂ*TS
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF AILABAMA ' :
213 U. S. COURT HOUSE & CUSTOM HOUSE

'MOBILE, ALABAMA 36602 “;4;:~ /~/CT7'7f'/f§j§
DATE: MAY 18, 1971

- Q0: Mr. C. S. White-Spunner, Jr., P. O. Drawer E, Mobile, Ala, 36601,
: Mr. Henry C. Hagen, Housing Section, Civil Rights Division

U. S. Dept. of Justice, Washington, D. C.

William L. Irons, 1300 City Wational Bank Building,
Birmingham, Als.. 35203 :

e

RE: CIVIL ACTION No._ 6451-71 ADM. NO. CR. NO.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs. H. MELVILLE DAVIS, JR., ET AL.,

TR R R I F I I KWK KT IN KK KK KN WK KK T HW I Ko N Ko P K I T I NI WK X

You are advised that on the 18  day of - MAY

-

19 71 the following action was taken in the above—entitled

case by Judge PITTMAN ) :.

Motion to dismiss filed by defendants on 2/3/71 and
: submitted on 4/9/71 is DENIED.

Motion for change of venue filed by defendantb on 2/3/71
and submitted on 4/9/71 is DENIED.

—
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} . * T ‘ '. | . . '. )
a Y"ghort and plain f“aL0u~wt of the claim show in" that . .
e e T TR TR T I s e
T the plcac- cr.is entitled to welief . . " A MOV —n oo
[ ORI : S T A R
. H s ) . S . . . SR
- 7.1 . .. definite statement of a‘plaintiff & claim, as regquested T .
S by defendants in the instant case, is requived by R
S e Ru]c 12(e) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure only
:‘ _" . "L e B P . I .ﬁ'.‘,_.‘
aimel when the plezzd:m'v to waich it is addressed 18 "so vague K
L LA . . \ i . o ‘_.'-_ :.‘:.
ee T ioriambiguou ‘that a party cannot reasonably be required
. . .‘ . . W . l e __.:..:-_. .
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B ‘ . {
. . o ;
- .- by defendants.  In paraﬁxawh l of the c0n7la1nt such |
< : . N |
. i . - -
f - "policy and practice™ is allc"ed to include: - |
" - ‘._1;51’"5 ‘ 1) hauln’ sLat04 ents inoicctln" that apartments
To:.r o will not be rentcd te Negroes; - . T T o X
‘ L i+ 2) Represeating to Negroes that apartments are
P ’uhavailablc for rental wvhen in fact apartments are avallable;
and : S P s ARt Y
g I S ) 5 cazm;ching against Fegroes in the teras
. ) - - - - - . — .~‘ . - ) . .. . . A ‘ . ) A
A and cou itions of rental, T ‘ : X -
. . - .
' . . . s . - ) .. .
: o - .
1 [ : .c ..g ‘ . - .. 3 - ° .. - C -
. - ¢ - L tTe R Ra . - L .
wr e . . . b - - * » AP 1 . o
... T oo .0. . . . e e : . ' .. ]
_ e R L L A E AL - SR A AT AN L1y
LI - - B :( . .':
t: ; "l ) . :g - : 2
SR & BRI ' o "1 ; k
. : .&“ : . .‘ v ‘
. I ' ' T ' z
! -3 . < i .
. [ . o) N :
. '.'. { . ) * \: \‘ ‘l" ;
‘n‘. ' il : o " '
. ' H : I
¢ X . . ‘ [ ]
. 4
. ‘. o-"" {
o : Y



Ao . - Tnis Court‘finds‘tnlt the complaint 45 OlainWy' :
':T @ . . ' B [ ’ ¢ . ‘T
‘.’- ' inaconiolwmyy \Ltu th: 101u11cgqu”mo£_nu10J a(n)mcnd '

”,gw»“"W“"’is pdtcntly‘uuf£101

nt on“its“facéf"

~LE

- e ————

ould bc foLnCl ' -

et f e . . . . T
1§i; noted that motfons for more patticular statcments are mot "
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P I - 4 .
10 o . AR A
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e il divil action # 70-379); Uni tcd States v. Joseph and o
- -a&]gosa Mlller, et al. (D. Md. 1970, civil actlon # 70-40). :
o ':r?iflfiﬁ Reccn;ly, the Tenth Cl*cuit Court of pr als
DT . in Un}Lcd tates v. Gust1n~Bac n Division, et al., R
oo T : T B '
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T that 1t ﬂLd not rcqu1xe the thOLHC) General to ple“d ; i
S .‘evidentiary matter. As stated by the Court: s
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« . .l. - . y (& ]
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OFFICC OF THE CLERK

V.. BAILEY ' THOMAS
3 crLenk Houston, Texas

] o ' . May 4, 1971 . f

| Re: CA 71-H-279 United States vs Margurette Jones, et al

5 :
3 , ‘ ) |

{  Mr. Anthony J. P. Farris~" e g

) United States Attorney

] Houston, Texas

: Messrs.Vinson,Elkins, Searlc & Smith
f First City National Banﬁ Bldg
X Houston , Texas 77002

-

\

-Gentlemen:

i _

3

b

] Judge Carl 0. Bue, Jr. has entered the follow1nﬂ
| ___order in the above case: R ,

i ."4~30~71: Defendants - .wobion for more definite statement is denied
E SRR : since plaintiff's complaint is sufficient pursuant to

4 Rule 8, F.R.C.P. Tné information defendant seeks can be
: mere adecuately secured *y ordinary dlscovery methods.

ST A Cleru w;ll notify counsel . : )

- : ‘ , Cco

1 : i -t . R

” ‘

s

3 - R SRR

; Yours very truly,
-3 V. Bailey Thomas, Clerk

.v"- ‘ ' ’ . ' .

; d; 7 21y mpn .
1 By 16:006. (e ftozen s Deputy
Y Albert E. Anderson
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A | ‘ . . .
IN FHE UNIPED STATES DISTRICT COUR& |

- .J'. ) . -
. g’ ) v .
AG,;J' P - FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
l\',.;‘ . ." . . X V ' . b o . .. . . . .o . .. , e .
" . D : . : . f
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : ' '
- Plaintiff _ Lo
: - . A - S | ) o . :.'_ -
. IGNATIUS J. CHIRICO, . . AN
. doing business as K SR T
L . - SIDDALL REAL ZSTATE - L R .
-+ - COMPANY, B : ~ - :
. e . - Defendant .
'_’ - ". !3- . - - R . ' .
3 . - "':'!,]; - - : . .’
PRI MEFORANDUM AN
. . . . . ~ . ‘.V‘ . i ,' - - ) - '_.'.
. puniam, o ST e T T Augﬁst I 1970
.‘. Rl ._-l- 4 L] . '. ~’_,“> . '- v;'.;. - . _~> ) 5 .. . l ‘~

, This is a suit broug 1t under the Civil Rights 2ct
,0 - - . ’ .

" of 1968,‘42 U.S.C. 53601, et,seq.,jby“the'United States of

-

. . America to enjoin racial discrimination in ‘the rental and
" sale of housing. The complaint states that defendant .
L e w ,'..'. L. - A .
ffollows a policy of furthering segregation in housing and
ST i : . : _
- -~has refused to make available dwellings and negotiate for

.- -\ R . .
-=. " .the sale or rental of housing to Negroes on account of

I g G, At DA gy AT B B TGN P oaad d mh e et ha m s

On (409 inmge & bl

u—

ments to the cifect that he would

to Negroces

12 (¢)  regues

prcfc

roenca

their race.

an

bo namcd,

™

It also alleges that defendant has made

-

au

'S

S ———

lea

Qisers iminatory acts

bc identified.

,‘ :)- :':L ..

T
\

to negotiate and to whom he made

and the

occurred,

o —

t .one whlte rerlaewtlal area.

s£ing that the perso:

\ o
o

O«_ nax

state-

available

Defencant

has moved for a more defihitc statemcnt under Pcd.R.Civ.P

with-whom he has failed

statements of racial

speelfic occasions when such

[ ")

and the propoxtic

-t

involved
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grantcd unless the complalnt is so un;nto]llglhlc that

gofcnddntﬁcannot frame a recsponsive plcading to 1it.

claims,

\

o

it is sufficient.

jon, Inc.,

Publicat

based on statutes whlch prohi it

.

- =

See

Schaed lcr

V.

;
Lhc

-

‘As

~-long as the comp) alnt gives notlLC of Lhe naturc of the

Reading Faale .

,

discrin

370 F 24 l95 (3ra Clr.

r

-
13

Com?laints

67)

1natlon agalnst a

. l .
. - - -

.-general class of citizens need only allege that such a

, ' -

co - . . . ' . :
4pattern of discrimination has been followed by the defendant

Unchﬁ St

ates v. Buil

.

on

- and the general way in which he has fostercd such

discrimination.
}
* }

Trades

GL LOUlS, 271 F. Supp. 447 (E. D Mo. 1966), Unl_ed

Interﬁatﬂo“al BLo*HcrHood of Flcctrlca‘ hormere, 270 ¥ Supp.

ldina and Constructi

233 (s.D.
U.s.cC. §2oool

2057 (D C.R. I fllca July 14, 1970)

et seq.).

A
P )

Ohio 1967) (discr

-

itin

o

see United S

tion in employment under 42.
tates v. Grav, 39 U.S.L.W.

Specific instances of

dlscrlm&natlon rellcd on bv Lhe govcrnnent nay be determlneo
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CXCLUSIVE MULTIPLE EXCHANGEH,
ct el.,

" UNITED STATLS OF AMIRICA,

UNITED =raens pYaTiRicT COURT
NORTHIIN DISTNICT OY QHIO

AR 6 . -y T Y
LASTEIST RIVISION

Plaintiff No. C 70-969

v.
ORD

lr'
1=

Defendants

MBROS, DISTRICT JUDGE

Upon consideration, the zmotion of tho defendants

a wore definite staterment is denicd. As stated by he

Court in the case of United States v. Doh Lavrence Doalty,

Inc., 313 F.Supp. 870 (u.D

«Ga. 1970) with resnect to a

similar rotion:

%)

DAT

ED:

“{Tlhe complaint, couched as it is in the vervy
language of the statute, rrovides adoanate notica
of the clain zade by p\aiupl*“ 2nd ig not subject
to a notion for wore definite statemaent, Any

additicnal inforration to nu1c0 Gefocnuant is
entitlced may be chtained by use of the ’l“uOV“ry

procaedures provided by tne Fedaral tules.”
Id. at 873; soe also Unitad States v. Chirico,
Case No. 70-1851 (Z.D.Fa. Aug. 12, 15792)

IT IS sO ORDERED.

Thoras D, L 10r03
United States Listrict Judge

lﬂ

{ . ! _f‘ -
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I © - URLTED C'r:\'m-;;; DISTRICE COURT FOITHE P Y e
J | | | VESTERN NISTRICT % TENNESSE 1:' SR T
d - - LY
y ] : MBS ERK DIVISTON ' ‘
ey . e 1 e ' N ; ' &
. URITED STATES OF ANE RICA ) ~ // ¢
. —_— >..Plalnt1ff ) ,' L I /4“ o . '
A - - . ) ) . . ;5 .. . . . .
v . . ) ; ) '\.A!.- . CI\VIL ACJION . -.-'_.- . .
- - S » POCRET D
" ARCO, INC., et al L) ‘NO C-70-29 .
o I : ) e MR R
.~ . - " . Defcndants ) 1 ~'g,-§- ' '»'- ‘
R R R N CIVIL. n:e;—;-;c-
" In this action brought by the United States pursuant to o

_ . . . - : ] ! ) .
Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of~l968 42 United Statas‘
~* Code, §3601, et seq., deféndants Robert F. Balxd d/b/a Bair's L

Realty‘Compaﬁy, Edwarad Davis, d/o/a Edward D v19 Re alLy Co pany,

and Cornette Realty, Inc. have moved for a more. deflnlte state-
“ment of the allegations of plalntl;f‘s COﬂplalnL pursuant to
e Ru]c }2(e) of the Federal Rules of Clv11 Procedure, e
~ “The relevant paragr ph of the Compln.nu alleges: N -
. - °.";” . . . .”.
. 1 B "Pursuant to a nollcv and vwractice, the e T
- defeﬂdanfs have for }rofLL induced and attempted e
~ to induce the-owners of certain dwellings,
occupied by white persons, located in the Cherokee
Heights subdivision in Memphis, Tenncssee, to sell
. * those dwellings by renresentations regarding the.
- . entxy and prospective eatry of Negroes into the )
o ' nelgubo ‘hecd.  This conduct of the defendants is
- £ ) violation of Section 804 (e) of the va11 hlghts.
‘ Act of 1968, b2 U.S. C., §3604 (e). . . .
T In the prese ; Notions, defendants seek a more definite statce-

o ‘e r

ment indicating the daL(s plzces, and particular cirvcumstances of
the alleged zets and the nrames and "d sses of the pefsons whom

defendants allegedly induced or atifempted to induce to sall their
) & y CRIpP

’ : .
dwellings, - -0t

. - - . . . . ) «*

The Motions came oa for bo r1n~ on Mavch 13, 19706, and Lhe

\\
N

Court, after full consideration of the issues, ordars os Fellows:




)

The Hotions

Realty Company, Edward Davi.:

pany, "ﬂd Cornette Realty;
' “ s &7
are ovcrruled. Defenda nts

on or ﬂchrb March 30, 1970,

So ORDERED this A da
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fi;(/' . IN THE U TED S7'TES DISTRICT COURT \C“'f 203

FOR THL NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

DALLAS DIVISION 2“”5;;M-JR°Y 482, CLeid

_v/ <j W e
D»p uty

)

,
0

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ¥ :
i
VS. ¥ CIVIL ACTION NO. CA 3-7243-E
\4’ { ’
MRS. DEAN MILES, d/b/a X
DEAN MILES P“ALTY et al, X
ORDER

This matter is before the Court upon defendants' motions
for a more definite statement. The pleading in question is the
Complaint plaintiff filéd under the 1968 Civil Rights Act, 42 U.S.C.
3601 et seq., alleging discrimination in housing.,

After reviewing the Complaint and thé authorities cited
by both parties in support of their resﬁéctive posiﬁions, the
Court concludes as follows:

| With respect to the motions for a more definite statement,
the plaintiff has provided sufficient notice to the defendants

of the Government's claims to enable them to frame a responsive

pleading. The Complaint, paraphrasing the language of the statute

jtself, meets the requirements of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure and is not subject to a motion for more definite statement.

United States v. Bob Lawrence Realtv, Inc., 313 F.Supp. 870, 873

(N’DT Ga,., 1970). The Federal Rules provide ample opportunlty for the
defeﬁdént'to-disCover the facts of plaintiff's case fcallowing
joinder of the issue.

In consequence of this.Court's coﬁclusions, above,

defendants' motions for a more definite statement is denied.

Entered this 2 day of September, 1973.

\

A7 Tl

.‘; -y
STRICT JUDGE N\

o

RPN

B g
S i



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED

FOR THE DISTRICT OF S0UTA CAROLINA

' — e,

CHARLESTON DIVISION o
L} .
*Civil Action No. 71-1262 A jad
. Y LR N
‘ ALER C. rOies, i, (LN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
’ Plaintiff, )
) )
~versus-— )
) ORDER
J. C. LONG, individually )
and as Executor for the ) ,
ESTATE OF FRANK J. SOTTILE, ) o )
and THE WORTH AGENCY, a ) ?
partnership, ) . 1
- ) o : 2
De;er ants. ) ! '
This matter is before the court upon defendants'

v

Motion for a More Definite Statement. The pleading in question

i

is the within Cozmplaint plaintiff filed under Title VIII of
the Civil Rights Act of 1968, alleg Jng d¢scr imination in housing.

After reviewing the Complaint and the authoritie
cited by both parties in support of their respective positious,
it is concluded that plaintiff provided sufificient rnotice to

the defendants of the Government's claims to enable them to frame

a responsive pleading. Althouch plaintiff's Complaint .is couchad
N

in general terms, and in part follows the language of the statute,

it.dozs acquaint the éefendants'WLLa the character of the vic-

lations charged. Such a pleading meets, both the requirements

of the Federal Rules of CJVll Procedure, purris v. Toxaco, Int..

361 F.2d 169, 175 (4th Cir, 19&6): United States v. Pruce, 353 .24
474 (5th Cir. 165%), and £2 U S.C.A, § 3612, the stotute unuaer

wihilcr



N » Alken,

. - 1, ) :
it was filed. Sec, Conley v. Gibson, 355 U.S. 41 (1957).

United States v. Gustin Bacon, 426 F.2d 539 (10th Cir. 1970);

United States v. Lynd, 301 F.2d 518 (5th Cir. 1962). Moreover,
since the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure provide ample

opportunity for the defendants té discover the facts of plain-
tiff's case following the joinder of -isbue and be€ause the de-

fendants have already secured two extensions of time in which

»

to frame their responsive pleading it is concluded that the

defendants should respond to the Complaint in this case within
. ; ,

1
l

fifteen days of the entry.of.this Order.

-7 .

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
| 7 g/
/"t_—/'-' 5 ( ‘/,, L

4 . r; A e L
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\

S ‘,  : . , D Charles E. Simons, Jr. g

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGI;//

South Carolina

March 31, 1972.

—

The only ruling that was found which might support a different
conclusion is contained in the casc of United States v, Gustin-
Bacon, 302 F.Supp. 759 (D.Xan. 1969); but that ruling by the

Distric: Court was reversed on appeal. 426 F.2d 539 (10ch Cir.

11970). \ !




CLERK, U. S. DiStkiCT, Coun,
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURBOUTHERM DISTRICT OFf TEXAS
FILED

JUL 271973

V. BAILEY. THOMAS, CLERK
BMD,EBLM_:O? h o dimase

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS -

HOUSTON DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

CIVIL ACTION
NO. 72~H-993

V.

THE JIM TUCKER COMPANY, INC.,

Nt Nt s Nt sl gt Nugtl St e

\ Defendant.
ORDETR

Summary judgment is not a favored resolution of legal
conflicts, and where there are genuine issues as to material
facts, viewiﬁg the inferences in the light most favorable to
the party opposing a motion, a motion for summary judgment

¢

must be denied. See, e.g., United States v. Diebold, 369 U.S.

654, 8 L.E4d.2d 176, 82 S.Ct. 993 (1962); Poller v. Columbia

Broadcasting System, 368 U.S. 464, 7 L.Ed.2d 458, 82 S.Ct.

486 (1962); Harvey v. Great Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co.,

388 F.Zd 123 (5th cir. 1968). The record is clear that the

defendant's position is that it has not violated the law in

the past by eﬁgaging in a pattern or practice of discrimination.

Since implementing an Equal Opportunity Program in mid 1972,
.‘;liéges the defendant, non-discriminatory practices will be
even more vigérous in the future with severe actions being
taken against‘non—COmplying employee-~agents. On this record,

concludes the defendant, there is no showing of a substantial

threat of recurrent future violations which is the prerequi-

site to an injunction. United States v. W. T. Grant Co.,

345 U.S. 629, 633 (1953); United States v. Oregon State

TRUE COPY I CERTIFY
ATTEST:

V. BAILEY THOMAS, CLERK
N7 9 /
By A iftiman /.

L e



Medical Society, 343 U.S. 326, 333 (1952); United States v.

Hunter, 459 Fr.2d éOS (éth Cir. 1972).

Accepting, but not deciding, the defendant's proposition
of law, it is clear that the "burden is a heavy one" upon the
defendant to show that there is no such reasonable expectation.

W. T. Grant Co., supra, 345 U.s, at 633, 97 L.Ed. at 1309.

The plaintiff disputes the defendant's position with respect
to both past violations and contends that an injunction is
necessary, not only to ensure that.Mr. Tucker obeys the law,
but also to ensure that his agents do so. tThe affidavits and
materials submitted support inferences faQorable to the plain-
tiff, and it appears to this Court that genuine issues do
exist as to facts material to alleged past practices as well
as to the need for injunctive relief. For these reasons,
defendant's Motion'for Summary Judgment:is denied.

There being no prejudice to the defendant demonstrated
by the plaintiff's somewhat tardy filiné (a couple of days)
of three affidavits, defendant's Motion to Strike Affidavits
is denied. |

‘Iﬁ lighﬁ of the plaintiff's assurances that interviews
with agents s£i11 associated with the defendant will not be
conducted unless thé defendant grants permission to conduct

. such intervie@s, plaintiff's motion to compel answers to
Interrogator§‘6 is granted. The answers to Interrogatories
7, 8, 16 and 17 anpﬁarlng to this Court be releva
the subject matter of this action, p alntl 's Mot to Compel
Answers is grinted For the same reason,,plalntlff s Motlon

/.

to Produce Dc:uments is granted. Clerk w111 notify counsel.
. ‘ / ,? ' /
DONE at Houston, Texas, this /u jlay of July,

.

Carl/o. Bue, Jr.
Unifed States District Judge

~
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NOTIO® OF

. ——

(

. Form No. 18 (Ilav, Scpt. 1953)

| :ﬁmif‘! SO

SOUTHER! DISTRICT OF TE:
HOUSTO DIVISICT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

- THE JIM TUCKER COMPANY, INC.

TAKE. NOTICE that the above-entitled cas

11 a.m. , on August 31

before United States Magistrate Ronald J. Blask,

515 Rusk, Houston, Texas
Date August 2 , 19 73
To Mr. Norman P. Goldberg

Mr. James R. Gough #
Mr. John A. Bailey

LESER MRk B ¥ T

T»}; - ;vu-‘ gy {(" *—~H‘—)'-'1'
Soiihii .Il 3 }.}/ii 1141
THL

XAS
[ No. 72~H-993

e has been set for pre—trial at
» 19 73 , at  Houston, Texas
room 12628,
______ Yl_;?EEEE§§E_?E¥2?€§i________-_
lerl-:.7
/ L
___V_ W,d/ v//(,clzl/" Lol o T,

Rona O'Quinn / Deputy Clerk.
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; v
‘. 41l motions, cross claims, amendments, and imnleading oL partes /
will b¢ filed on or before . . ’ :
2. &1 distovery wil L1 be completed on or before e
3. Juxry is is not recuested.
4. Estimated duration of trial: ’
5. Other instructionz:
- - i~ 1 i ). 1
¢. Pre-Trial Order, Memoranda of Law and other pretrial material
v 2 1
as specified in Judge 3ue's Procedures are to be filed with the
clers not less than 3 businass days sefore trial.
7. The case i3 set for Dotket Czll and Trial before Judge 3ue &t
'aloe! ; ‘he pocition
___o'clock on ﬂ The NS
of this cace on the docket can be ascertained by contacting tne
De:’uty Clet!( - -
% * % * *
Settlement negotiations are_ zre not presently in progress.
If the case is settled, and such announcement iz made prior to
trisl, settlemeni rerers will be submitted to Judge 3ue before tha
trial date, OR counsel will arpezr in court on the date of trizl
to diztate the te

rmz of the zettlement into the record and the

mis d at that time, the court retaining jurisdic-
~ose of enforcingz settlement A NOTIFICATION
PI ONZ UILL HNOT obviate the n;cessity of

eduled trial date.

C

A COFY OF "PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOYED BY COUNSEL IN PREPARATION OF
CASE FOR TRIAL FOLLOTING PRETRIAL HEARING” IS ENCLCSED. 3RING THIS
¥ORM WITH YOU TO THE PRETRIAL CONFERENCE.

Pretrial conference held

.
Wie agree to and acknowledge the dates set

out abovez, 2nd zcknouledge we have received

a cooy of Judge Sue's Proccdurces.

titorney for De

e

il R
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IN TIE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT O TEXAS

JUDGE CARL O. BUE, JR,

PRCCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED BY COUNSEL IN PREPARATION
_OF CASE FOR TRIAL FOLLOWING PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE

I.

IN GENERA

-t

‘The paramount goal in the trial of a case is to accomplish
a just result. The following guideliness are designed to assist
in achieving such a result. If one or more of these procedures
Create é problem for counsel in any case, they will be discussed

with the court and opposing counsel well in advance of the trial

-

date.

Well prepared trials bring about the fairest and most

expeditious verdicts. Well prepared counsel present the evidence

most fully and clearly and create the most complete recoxrd foxr
appeal, if one becomes necessary. The courts and lawyers must
conserve the time and minimize the expense of jufles; witnesses
and the parties. They owe a duty to advance the administratiocn
of justice by making the trial an efficient and clear exposition
of the real issues. The. procedures set forth below are designed

to expedite the reaching of a just result without impeding in

any way the ability of a lawyer, as an advocate, to present his
client's case fully, fairly and effectively:

e



II.

PROCEDURES TO BE ACCOMNPLISHIT

R e R A T T T T A L e

1. In this court detailed memoranda 0f law in suvport

of each party's position must be filed with the clerk at least

three business days before the trial, unless some other time is

fixed by the court. This rule must be strictly complied with

(e} fhat the court and the law clerks can be fully acqﬁaintcd

with the case which is to bz tried. Such memoranda will dovetail
With-and support the issues raised by thes parties in the Pre-Trial
Order. 1In non-jury cases, counsel should be prepared to argue

the case upon conclusion of the evidence, if the court feels it

would be helpful in clarifying the issues.

2. The Pre-Trial Ordexr will be filed with the clerk along

e

with the mewmorarda of law at least three business days before

trial. It should narrow the issues for the benefit of the court.
Points of evidence reasonably anticipated to arisz during the
trial should also be set out along with supporting legal authori--

~

ties. The court will review and rule on such gquestions of

) - 0 . . . . el .
admissibility of evidence and objections before the trial commences

The Pre-Trial Order should generally contain the following matters,

h

although the Order should be tailored to the reguirements of the
individual case.

(a) Fature of the case.

(b) Speciéication of issues.

(c) Facts stipulated.

(d) racts in dispute.

-(e) »Pgreed applicable proPdﬁitions of law.

~

(£) 1isputed propositions of law.




(g) Such other information or data as the . ‘
" attorneys may deem pertinent and helpful.

(h) List of witnesses (except rebuttal witnesses) and a
concise bhut complete summary of the substance of
each witness' testimony.

(1) List of exhibits.

(j) Estimate of time required for trial.

3. In non-jury cases each counsel will prepare and file

with the clerk Prooosed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

coﬂcurrgntly with the Pre-Trial Order and a Memorandum of Law.
These Findings and Conclusions can be amended, if the proof
adducad at the trial requires it. The légal authorities sup-
porting each Proposed Conclusion of Law, where appropriate,
should be set out directly under each Conclusion for ready
refereunce by the court.

In jury cases each counsel will prepare and file with

the clerk’concurrently with the Pre-Trial Order and a Memorandum

of Law any Proposzad Charge ineluding instructions or definitions

to the jury along with supporting authorities, where applicable.

Proposed Interrogatories to the Jury should be included by counsel

SO as to.cover all ultimate fact issues to be resolved by the jury.
This court has a duty to insure that a proper jury charge is

fornulated and submitted to the jury. Counsel have a duty to

this court to insure that Proposed Findings and Conclusions

in nen-jury cases and jury charges in Jjury cases are as

thoroughly and profe;sionally prepared as possiblé based on

the'applicablé law and the evidence in the case. Such proposals

of counsel will be regularly made a part of the record in the

1
\

case after the jury has boen charged and cbjections to the charge

have been heard and ruled upon by the court.

-3
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4, The court is *egulﬂrlj available for conferences with
‘counsel at a rutually convenient time prior to the trial date,
if such a conference is necessary or advantageous to the parties.

ormally, there will bz no contact with counsal in thn case

"

initiated by the court between the pre-trial conference and the
docket call of the case. All settlement discussions should ke

ully exhausted bafore the date of trial in order to minimize
the expzanse and consarve the time and effort of the court, the
parties and their counsel and the jury.
5. Counsel should notify doctors and expert witnesses
well ahead of time of the date of the trial so that their
depositions can ba taken if thay will not be available.

6. All exhibits, including sketches, modals, diagrans

or objects mu

e e

st be nunbered and marked before the trial staxrts.

(L’}

All such exhibits will be offered and received in ecvidance as

the first item of business at the +rial. At leas® three business

days before the trial starts, those exhibits to which obijactions

are made will b2 numbered, marksd and tendered, and the court
will be notified of the chijections in writing accompanied Dy
supporting le gal authorities, where appropriate. The court will
rule on the admissibility of such exhibiis before the triaal com-
mences, and objections of counsel will be preserved in the xecord.
It is the obligation of any party who wishes to offer exhibits

to cowply with this Q:OCGdure by tendering such exhibits to the
oth=r party or partices for examination and approval or objections

.
as indicated abcve. In the absence of unusual circumstancaes,
the court will deny thz introdustion of oxhibits which are not

prescented purﬂubnt to these gu1d~llnvs.

a
‘e

—h -
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7. If a portion of any deposition is to be read ox

sumnarized, counsel will notify opposing counsel and the

court of his intention, (citing pages and lines inclusively)

at least thraz business days baforzs the trial starts (unless

the necessity for using a deposition develops unavoidably
thereafter). Opposing counsel will note his objections promptly
to such portion or portions of the deposition (citinghpages and
lines igclusively) with supporting authority before the day of
trial, and the court will rule on the objactions before the
trial commences.

8. All trials will commence at 10:00 a.m. unless counsel
are notified to the contrary. The noon recess will normally run
from 12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. In a multi-day trial, the court
will norxmally recess about 4:45 p.m. Counsel should bear in
mind these hours of court, notify parties to bs on time and,

arrange for witnesses accordingly. The court will not recess

b

[

5]
6]

to permit counsel to call a missing witness, unless hz h en
subpoenaed and has failed to appzar. In that case, the matter
will be handled as the interests of justice reguire including
the issuance of a bench warrant, where appropriate.

9. This court conducts the voir dire examination in jury

cases. Counsel may submit propcsed questions in writing to be

propcundad to the jurv panel. These will be submitted thrae

business davs prior to the commencement of the triazl for con-

v

L] .

sideration by the court and, where appropriate, the court will
»

make every effort to ask such questions of the prospective jurors

as are thought to ba releovant.

- 3

e 5 g S e e R e Sk PO 0%

R Ay

i
i
{0




(2
6!

10. Counsz2l shall be in a position when the tyial stax

2 - ’ .
-

to move their respective portions of the case promptly. &Every
- - . . - - . .
effort should be made by counsel to elicit from the witnesses

the case and

o

4

only infoxmation which is relevant to the issues i

shal or

V]
=
i}

i

to avoid cumulative testimony. If counsel wish the M
Bailiff to summon the witnesses from the witness room as neeaded,
they should supply a list of witnesses to the courtrobm clerk
before the trial, setting foxth the order in which they wil; ba
called.

llf If counsel will require a blackboard, viswbox oxr other

the case to the court or jury,

th

eguipment in the presentation o
the courtroom clerk should be advised before the trial commences
so that propsr arrangements can be made to obtain such equipment
in advance, wherever possible.

12, Adninistrative and procedural handling of a case, once
it is activated and a pre-trial hearing is held, will frequently

1- £
T T OL t}le

regquire the Deputy Clerk and the law clerks at the reque

0

Court to bea in contact with counsel. As arms of the couxrt such
personnel will be extended every courtesy and complete cooperation
by the attorneys who will immediately xeturn all telephone calls

and promptly answer all written communications relative to their

case, once thay are received.

13. If any other matters arise which are not covered in tha

7 N /

< . Lo ‘
above procadures, counsel for the partiles will confexr with the
s ' /

/ o S
court well in advance of the trial date.
.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elyse S;lGoldwéber, an attorney for the plaintiff,
hereby certify that I have served a copy of the attached Notice
of Motion of the United States to dismiss defendants' counter=-
claim, a copy of the attached Memorahéum of the United States
in Opposition to Defendants' Motion to Dismiss, Motion for
More Definite Statement and in Support of Plaintiff's Motion
to Dismiss the Counterclaim and a copy of the attached
Memorandum of the United States in Reéponse to the Affidavits
of Donald Trump and Roy Cohn on the defendants by mailing a
copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney ;t the following
address:

Roy M. Cohn, Esq.
Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

39 East 68th Strect
New York, New York 10021

This, the 4th day of January, 1974,

ELYSE S. GOLDWLEBLR
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division

Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Plaintiff,
Ve

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT. INC.,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE
TO THE AFFIDAVITS OF DONALD TRUMP AND ROY COHN

-2

HENRY A. BRACHTL ’ FRANK E. SCHWELB ;
Assistant United States Chief, Housing Section
~_Attorney Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice Department of Justice
Brooklyn, New York 11201 Washington, D. C. 20530

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER -
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
AND TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,

MEMORANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE
TO THE AFFIDAVITS OF DONALD TRUMP AND ROY COHN

HENRY A. BRACHTL FRANK E. SCHWELB
Assistant United States Chief, Housing Section
Attorney Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice U.S. Department of Justice
Brooklyn, New York 11201 Washington, D. C. 20530

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
AND TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF THE UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE
TO THE AFFIDAVITS OF DONALD TRUMP AND ROY COHN

Ostensibly in support of their pending motions, defendants
have filed the affidavits of Donald Trump, a named defendants, and
Roy Cohn, their attorney. The only matters before the Court, based
on the pleadings hereinbefore filed, are defendants' motions to dis-
miss the action and for a more definite statement and plaintiff's

motion to dismiss the counterclaim. Since such motions are all



addressed exclusively to the pleadings, and require no factual
elaboration, and since there is no suggestion in defendants' papers
that they seek summary judgment, the affidavits serve no purpose
germane to any issue before the Court. The counterclaim seeks the
nice round sum of $100,000,000 in damages, and since defendants
announced its filing at a press conference at a major hotel, the
inference is reasonable if not compelling that the purpose of the
filing of the affidavits was extrajudicial. Since these affidavits
accuse the United States and its counsel of misconduct, we think

it appropriate,in spite of their irrelevancy to the issues directly
before the Court, to file at least a brief response. */

I. Alleged Baselessness of the Complaint

In an affidavit characterized by what must be remarkable powers
of extrasensory perception, which enable the affidant to read the
mind both of the Court and of opposing counsel, Mr. Cohn has stated

under oath, among other things, that:

*/ There being no specific matter before the Court for which affidavits
would be appropriate, we have not responded by affidavit. Most of
the facts discussed herein are based on the pleadings and associated
papers previously on file. The remaining facts - primarily those
dealing with the press release and with notice of the suit to defend-
ants - are true to the best of the knowledge of the undersigned
counsel for the United States, and, so far as we know, undisputed.



1. "It appears certain that [the Government] will
be entitled to no relief."

2. '"The Government has no facts to support the charges.
If they [sic] did, they would be stated in the complaint.
This action was brought to coerce the defendants into making
a settlement and nothing more."

3. The United States is ''merely fishing for facts
upon which it can base its case. These facts do not exist
and the Government knows they do not exist.'" (emphasis added)

Mr. Cohn has thus sworn not only that the complaint is baseless, but
that he is personally familiar with opposing counsel's malicious
state of mind. He claims to know with sufficient certainty to swear
to it that counsel for the United States deliberately violated the
provisions of Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Procedure, which
forbids counsel from signing a pleading which he knows to be false.
The sole stated basis for Mr. Cohn's certitude that the alle-
gations in the complaint were fabricated by counsel for the United
States is that plaintiff did not plead evidence in the complaint,
and subsequently propounded interrogatories to defendants. Even the
most superficial inquiry would have disclosed to the affiant that
evidentiary facts need not and should not be pleaded in a complaint

of this nature */, and that all parties - including plaintiffs - may

*/ See the unanimous line of decisions collected at pages 5-6 and 12-13
of our brief in opposition to the motions to dismiss and for a
more definite statement.



conduct discovery after filing an action of this kind. Any
responsible litigant conducts discovery, and there is no basis in
reason or authority to suggest that a party's propounding of inter-
rogatories to his adversary implies that its case is in any respect
infirm, */ Simple interrogatories addressed to plaintiff, which
defendants still have not propounded, would have disclosed to the
affiant that the United States has evidence of recent acts of dis-
crimination at a substantial number **/ of different Trump complexes
together with substantial additional evidence of discrimination pro-
vided by the Commission on Human Rights of the City of New York and
by other persons and organizations with knowledge of pertinent facts.
Accordingly, it is apparent that facts directly contrary to counsel's
affidavit were readily ascertainable by the affiant but not ascertained

by him prior to filing the affidavit., *#**/

*/ See, e.g. United States v. Procter & Gamble, 356 U.S. 677, 682-83
(1958), in which the Supreme Court described how discovery makes
a trial "less of a game of blind man's buff and more a fair contest."

*%/ This number has since been increased by further investigation and
may well rise further as discovery proceeds.

*%% [/ The very newspaper clippings which counsel attached to his affi-
davit disclose that the City Commission and the Urban League pro-
vided information to the United States, but counsel's affidavits
disclose no inquiry with these organizations. There has likewise
been no suggestion of an exchange of informal discovery, which
would then have been forthcoming, and could have provided defend-
ants with information contrary to the content of Mr. Cohn's
affidavit.



II. Alleged Coercion of Defendants to Settle

Mr. Cohn's affidavit accuses the Government of attempting to
bring 'unlawful and undue pressure upon the defendants to settle
this case" by 'immediately approaching the defendants to quickly
terminate the litigation by entering into a Consent Decree dictated
by the Civil Rights Division." The allegation of pressure, due or
undue, lawful or unlawful, is completely false.

A copy of a letter from counsel to plaintiff responding to
an inquiry by counsel for defendants regarding a possible consent
decree is attached hereto?/ The letter, to which defendants never
responded, recites that it was sent following a communication by
counsel for defendants to Mr. James D. Porter, Jr., Chief of the
Civil Division of the United States Attorney's office. On its
face, the letter proposed relief customary in suits under 42 U.S.C.
3613, and makes it unmistakably clear that no ultimatum was intended.
It relates that "alternative steps' to accomplish the same result
[equal housing opportunity] may be given appropriate consideration.

It states that counsel for plaintiff is ready to meet and negotiate

with counsel for defendants. It explicitly invites counterproposals.

The letter also makes it clear that plaintiff does not want negotiations

*/ See Ex. 1.



to delay the litigation, */ but seeks to achieve equal housing
opportunity promptly one way or the other. This is still plaintiff's
position, and it is consistent with the Attorney General's responsi-
bilities under 42 U.S.C. 3613.

ITI. "Capitulation to the Welfare Department'

At page 3 of his affidavit Mr. Cohn swears that the real pur-
pose of this suit is a press release "announcing the capitulation
of the defendants and the substitution of the Welfare Department for
the management corporation.'” In the New York Post of December 12,
1973, Mr. Donald Trump is quoted as claiming that plaintiff is trying

", . who do not

to force defendants to rent to welfare recipients
otherwise qualify for our apartments in our buildings." These
statements suggest that it has been the policy of the United States
to seek to require landlords, including the Trumps, to waive their
general rental criteria for persons who are on welfare. This is not
true, and the falsity of the allegation is apparent from the face of

pertinent documents, especially the amended consent decree in United

States v. Life Realty Inc., Civil Action No. 70 C 964, copy attached

hereto.**/

*/ Or, for that matter, dilatory motions addressed to pleadings, where
the facts sought to be elicited by such motions can so easily be
secured through interrogatories.

*%[/ See Ex. 2.



No proposal has ever been communicated by plaintiff to defend-
ants at all about welfare recipients. The only possible basis for
defendants' accusations about this is the consent decree negotiated

with Life Realty Co., which was given to defendants at the request

of Mr. Abraham Lindenbaum, who was then acting as their counsel and
asked the United States Attorney's office to provide him with a copy.
In fact, the letter from counsel to plaintiff to present counsel

for defendants' dated November 7, 1973 responding to defendants'
expressed interest in a consent decree, contains no mention of welfare
recipients at all. */

The consent decree in Life Realty Co.--even if it had been

proposed to defendants as a model for this case, which it was not -
does not require the Life Realty Co. to rent to persons on welfare
who fail to meet the landlord's standard rental qualifications. On

the contrary, the decree requires defendants to rent to all applicants

*/ A copy of this letter is attached hereto. Mr. Cohn is therefore
in the curious position of having sworn , in effect,

1. that the United States has brought this suit to
put unqualified welfare recipients into Trump
buildings; and yet

2. that it has sought to bludgeon the defendants into
signing a consent decree which makes no mention of
welfare recipients.



equally, regardless of the source of an applicant's funds, */ on
the basis of the rental standards previously negotiated by the
parties and approved by the Court. 1In fact, a black woman who is
also a welfare recipient brought suit against the United States and
its officers, as well as against Life Realty Co., et al., alleging
that the consent decree discriminated against persons on welfare.
The Court found no basis for the suit against the United States.

Boyd v. United States, 345 F. Supp. 790 (E.D. N.Y. 1972). Accordingly,

the attribution of this malign purpose to the United States is not
only inconsistent with the other evil deeds which Mr. Cohn has
ascribed to us, but also lacks any support whatever in the record of

this case or of any other case.

*/ If they were unable or unwilling to read the Life Realty decree
before filing their affidavits, Mr. Trump and Mr. Cohn could have
contacted the voluble Mr. Samuel Lefrak of Life Realty. Mr. Lefrak
is quoted in the New York Times of December 13, 1973 as expressly
denying that the consent decree in Life Realty requires him to rent
to persons on welfare who do not meet the other objective rental
standards, Mr. Lefrak's explanation in the New York Times conforms
to the provisions of the consent decree.




IV. Notice to Defendants

The affidavit of Donald Trump alleges that he was ''shocked"
to hear that this suit had been brought, because he had not received
any '"formal communication whatever' about the subject matter of this
action, and because ''the first I head about it was on my car radio
the morning of the 15th," the date the complaint was filed. Mr.
Trump's words are carefully chosen to make it appear that the suit
was a complete surprise based on no investigation, and that news of
it was released to the press without defendants being notified. That
is quite different from what in fact occurred.

First, we note that, unlike defendants, the United States held
no press conference in which the '"real motivations' of their adver-
saries were discussed, intuitively or otherwise. A simple press
release, a copy of which is attached%/and which states no facts about
the Trumps which are not in the Complaint, was released to the press
shortly after the Complaint was filed and had become a matter of public
record.. The case was certainly one of general public interest, and
it is both the right and the responsibility of the Public Information
Office of the Department of Justice to disclose matters of public
record to the press. Equal housing opportunity would provide little

practical benefit to anybody if steps to assure it were taken secretly,

so that prospective beneficiaries could never learn of them.

*/ See Ex. 3.



Even if defendants' allegations that news of the suit was
released to the media before the defendants were notified were
true, this would not have been unlawful. Unlike some other civil
rights statutes, */ 42 U.S.C. 3613 does not require pre-suit notice

to or negotiations with prospective defendants. See United States

v. Luebke 345 F. Supp. 179 (D. Colo. 1972). Even though no such
notice is required, however, it is the general practice of the
Civil Rights Division to notify defendants of suits, as a matter
of courtesy, before the media report them, and this procedure was
followed in the present case. The defendants have seriously dis-
torted the events which occurred when suit was filed by omitting
critical facts from their affidavits.

This suit was filed shortly after 10:00 A.M. on October 15,
1973. Shortly thereafter, Departmental Attorney Judith Wolf tele-
phoned both Mr. Durban of Durban and Tosti, attorneys and statutory
agents for the defendants, and defendant Donald Trump and advised
each that the suit had been filed. This was accomplished no later
than 10:30 A.M., well in advance of any dissemination of the news
by the media, for the press release was not issued until after the
case was filed. Mr. Trump expressed no awareness of the suit when

Ms. Wolf spoke to him.

*/E.g. 42 U.S.C. 2000c-(6) (school desegregation); 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5(a)
(employment discrimination suits by private parties).

- 10 -



Mr. Trump's affidavit fails to mention Ms. Wolf's telephone
call at all, except by the artful use of the phrase 'mo formal
communicatiod' in denying notice of the suit. By claiming that no
"formal'" communication was received, Mr. Trump implicitly admits -
as he must - that he received what he chooses to characterize as
"informal" notice by means of Ms. Wolf telephone call. We submit
that the presentation of this incident by affidavit without any
mention of an event which completely changed the character of the
transaction has the foreseeable effect of misleading anyone who reads
it.

CONCLUSION

Were it not for the extraordinary intimations of impropriety
in the affidavits submitted by defendants, we would not have burdened
the Court with material which is so remote from the merits of the
motions now before the Court. We believe, however, that the foregoing
discussion conclusively establishes the propriety of the conduct of
counsel for the United States and the baselessness of the sworn
changes submitted on behalf of defendants. The existence of substan-
tial basis for the suit will be demonstrated beyond peradventure if
defendants ever get around to a serious effort to elicit the facts by

discovery.

- 11 -



If the entire controversy has any relevance to the issues
in this case, it is to establish that defendants and their counsel
made serious but baseless allegations, the insubstantiality of which

could easily have been discovered by them.

Respectfully submitted,

%ﬂf M Tad 4 Lhuell

HENRY A./BRACHTL FRANK E. SCHWELB

Assigfant United States Chief, Housing Section
Atttorney Civil Rights Division
Brooklyn, New York Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

"2 7
EL. 4L «\){ . ;g{ e du,«-@f/\f{/
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
‘Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530




EXHIBIT 1

| T, 11-7-73 oY 7 1973

JSP:FES:ES5G:cmk
DJ 175-52-28

Mr. Michael Rosen

Saxe, Bacon, Bollan and Manley
39 Eaast A8th Stroat

New York City, KRew York 10021

Re: United States v. Fred C. Trump, Donald Trump
and Trump Management Inc. C.A. No. 73 C 1529

Dear Mr., Rosen:

I am writing to you in response to information
that Jim Porter has conveyed to me indicating that your
clients might be interested in negotiating a Consent Decree
with the United States in the above-mentioned lawsuit.
This Departwment, while certainly not desiring to delay
the litigative process is at the same time amenable to
affording the defendants the opportunity to enter into
a Consent Decree. If a Consent Decree could be negotiated,
the question whether there have been violations in the
past need not be resolved, and any such decree would
ordinarily be entered without adjudication of the merits,

The specifics of a Consent Decree, of course, depend
on the specifics of each case, and if your clients are
interested in negotisting a Decree, it will be necessary
for us to obtain further information in order to formulate
the details of appropriate relief. Iowever, on the basis
of the information we have as a result of our investigation



‘2-

prior to the flling of the complaint in this action, we
believe the Decrea should prohibit all discriminatory
practices and should include, at a minimum, provisions
such as those described below. Let me stress that these
provisions are not necessarily exhaustive, and that alter-
native steps to accomplish the same result may be given

~ appropriate consideration: ‘

1. Instructing all employees in detail as to
their responsibilities under the ¢ivil rights laws and
vadel the Counaeat Dooreay

2. Including in all advertising, leases, brochures
~and other materials relating to renting of apartments,
an appropriate fair housing statement, such as the slogan
and logotype approved by HUD;

3. Taking appropriate steps to acquaint blacks
and Puerto Ricans with their opportunity to live at Trump
buildings. This might be accomplished by advertieing on
a periodic basis in media which primarily serve the non-
white community the availability of apartments in all
geographical areas, and by sending vacancy reports oa a
periodic basis to local groups which assist black and
Pr:arto Rican persons in obtaining housing:

&. Devising and implementing an affirmative action
program for the recruitment and hiring of black and Puerto
‘BRican superintendcnts and renting agents;

S. Devising and implementing objective and unifozn
rental standards, and procedures;

‘6. Placing victims of unlawful discriminatory
~_practices, as far as possible, in their righctful place
including financial compensation as appropriste;

7. Periodically sending to the court and to this
Department reports on the implementation of the Consent
Decrce, so that the effectiveness of the steps taken may
be evaluated. Maintenance of appropriate records with



racial fdentification would be necessary to enable us
to make an appropriate evaluation of the adequacy tha
affirmative action program.

It would also be necessary, during the discussion
of a Consent Decree, for our representatives to inspect
appropriate company records and obtain certain information
pertinent to relief.

We will, of course, be happy to meet with you and
vour clicats to discuss ihe taxms of 5 Consent Decree
consistent with the principles set forth herein, as well
as any counterproposals which you may have, Please feel
frea to contact me at (202) 739-4132 if you have any
questions concerning the matters set forth in this letter.

8incerely,

J. STANLEY POTTINGER
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

By:
ELYSE 8. GOLDWEBER
Attorney
Housing Section

ces Mr. Jim Porter
Assistant United States Attorney

B
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,' and authority to carry out the provisions of those paragraph@

_Iperson or group of perscons who in the future may aci as mane
{aging agent for the builcings in Brooklyn listed on Attach ;
J

LXHIBIT 2 )

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT S .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK S r

i R N R X

o
UWITED STATES OF AMERICA ) |

{ ) . e

f " Plaintiff o s : .
! . " . CONSENT ORDER |
7 -against- ‘ T

r ‘ : .. Civil Action
LIFF REALTY INC., et al. . _No. 70 c 964
- Defendants T o

_______________ X

I. The Apartment Leasing Corporation of America
(Leasing), which manages all the buildincs vhich are listed
on Attachmnnt "A" hereto, submits to the Jurisdiction of

this Court “and’ warrants to “the Court” that it has the power

,""'—"'

of this Order directed to it ‘subject to 1iability for.rpn= |

I S R UG: S

tempt for failure to carry out such provisions. Said_LeaSinﬁ

r—-.-—._.

4

consents to be avparty~defenﬂant to this action, Wwithout
amendment of the complaint. Aocordingly,‘IT IS SO ORDERED,

Ir, 1IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGéD AND DECREED,
that the complainﬁ agalinst the'followingvindividuals: Sam-
uel J. Lefrak, Anthony Cuccla and Rheba Gelman, is dismissed
against them in their personal copacities, with prejudice as
to the allegations with respect to the buildings.set forth
in Attachment "A" hereto, predating this Order.

ITI. IXIT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that Life Realty, Inc.,

Leasing, their-agents, employees, successors}/, and all

1/- For the purpose of this order the term "successors™ shall
be defined as follows: The successors of Life Realty, Inc.
include any person or group of persons who in the future may
act as rental agent for any of the buildings in Broocl:lyn
rentec by Life Realty, Inc. at the time this decree is ent-
ered, unless the ownership of any such builaing shall be
changed in a. bona fide arms' lenglh transaction.
Further, for the purpcse of this Crder the successo

s of
Apartment Leasing Corporation of America shall includs an

.
L
any

nent "AY bherazito, unless both the ovnership and mane gement of
any such bullding in Attachment "A" shall be chen-ed in o
bona fide arirz! 7*7§th trensaciion,  The delfendants will
norJiy the plaintirnf?  at least thirty (30) deys prior to
eny projecicd Ltransfer of title,

[P




e et b e, Mg e

‘ y those in active concert or participation with any of themg/

E
|

./ A .Representing to any person, because , __
, - of race, color, religion or national origin, .
**, - % . that any dwelling is unavailable for inspec- .
L~ . # _tion or rental, when such dwelling is in o

1! .mv'“¥¢ fact available, and

. ment of tenants, and to encourage integration of the build-

— o "T'Maintain a date and time- -punch

.lifiw - -together with a $25.00 deposit with the

X H
EF Yy ) N : : | -
. R - . . *

\ b

I
/
ar permanently enJoinea with regard to the bu*ldings in !
Brooklyn named on Attachment “A", from: ‘ 3

- “'B. Making unavailable or denying any
dwelling to any person on account of race, -
- color, religion or national origin, | ”i

V. In order to assure nondiscriminatory assign-

ings listed on Attachment "A" hereto, Life Realty, Inc. will

- m——— e =

LT clock in its rental office in Brooklyn, and
;... T .gtemp every application which is submitted

~“date’and time of filing . l\,i{mi“i,,'

i B., On Wednesday of each week, com-

o pile & list of apartments for which Life
Realty, Inc. is rental agent, believed. To™

- be available for rent, including the size,
rent, (specifying whether utilities are
included), the address of the building,
end the probable date when & new tenant
may take occupancy

: C. Display such list of available
apartments at all times after it is com-
piled in a prominent place in its Brooklyn
office, and include on the current weekly
list all apartments avallable for rent, ¢

_ D. Eliminate from said 1list apart-
~ments for which incumbent tenants have
" reserved orally or in writing since its
- "1isting, or for which application with a
- $25.00 deposit has been received, by
* + gtriking such apartment from the list.
’ Whenever application is made for any
yapartment appearing upon the list, the
: epplication shall be recorded with the name
- and race of the applicant as provided for
~ in paragraph E. below, and date and time
~of filing in e dally log, as more fully
set forth below.

- E. Maintain for two years from the
entry of this decree, as a daily log,
"'all applications filed (retaining the
original applications), with the follov~
ing information: B -

o= e we e W we S W s e

2/ As used in the remainder of this Order, the terms "De-
Tendant" or "Defendants", or the named defendents, include
employees, agents, successors, assigns, and all those act—
ing in concert or participation with any of then.

-2 .




T~

.. . . . oo e - e . .- —am—————
") . ’ - . . T
=3 o . . . . . ’
’ : . .
. . . . ' N - .
N - +

R . 1. The name of the applicant -
and his or her race (Black, White 3 %‘
or Other) as perceived by the de- ‘
fendants! agents, unless race has
been voluntarily furnished by the , ‘
applicant on a form such as the one ;
attached hereto as Attachment "B" '

. 2. The bullding, the apartment
applied for, the date and time of
filing, whether the applicant was

.accepted or rejected and, if the
applicant was rejected, the reason
therefor. , , , . : f.~1

’ F. Accept applications only for specific
- gvallable units in the Brooklyn buildings

appearing on Attachment "A" hereto, and will

not take applications which fail to specify

a particular unit;

.. G. Within thirty (30) days of the
,___entry of this Order, mail to every tenant

in the buildings listed on Attachment "A"
hereto the first 1list of available apart-
‘ments. to be published pursuant to para-

o-graph B.--above, together with a statement . - -+~

-that’ such epartments are available on a
. first-come, first-served basis (provided
- that the applicant meets the qualifications
set forth in Part 7, of this Order), and -
that similar lists may thereafter be viewed
at Life Realty, Inc., offices at 1790 Flat-
bush Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. , '

V. The, defendants will:

~ A. Post and maintain in the Life
Realty, Inc. offices 1in Brooklyn, in a
prominent place, where it is clearly vis-
ible to all applicants, a sign reading
as follows: :

"UNDER THE FEDERAL FAIR HOUSING
ACT OF 1968, ALL APARTMENTS RENT-
, ED THROUGH THIS OFFICE SHALL BE
. AVAITABLE WITHOUT REGARD TO RACE,
COLOR, RELIGION OR NATIONAL ORI~
GIN

B. Through a 301nt p1ess release with
‘the plaintiff, or otherwise, communicate
to the general public, including members of
minority groups, their policy favoring
integration in hou31ng,

C. Adopo and implemen
standard procedure for appr
appllcants for apariments:

e B R
LO.L.LC)\’T.LrAS_

t the
oval of all

i

1. All applicants will
indicate upon their applications:

z Home addreqs, age,

sex, marital status and name

of spouse, relative or other

person who will live in the

apartiment; . _ . .

-3_




s i e . ‘

(b) Employment, address
-of employer, gross salary,

" .net salary after withholding tax, .

.+ . other income and obligations on
-+ installment contracts, condi-
- tional sales, bank loans, fin-
o ance company loans, mortgage
ot .4+ " loans, payments required to be
. .. .. . made on Jjudgments, garnishments,
.+ o, and all other information show-
. ing, on a monthly basis, the
. obligations (in amountss of the
;- 7 ;- epplicant; and the same infor-
... mation, together with the age
. ..7 . for any working spouse or other
“..c.-2... .. person who will live in the
0. apartment;

";ﬂ;“Q.-;{ "~ (e) The name of any bank
7+’ 7 "in which any or all adult appli-

0T ... cants maintein either a check-
"‘”ﬁ"ffff”*"‘““ing account or sav1ngs account;

(d) Former residence and

;-1andlord of all prospective

RS

pa _— R S ————

T et e 2, The informatlon furnished pur-
. 77 “puant to paragraphs (a) through (d)
- -= "above, will tre verified by defendanﬁs
-and if it proves accurate, an appro-
“priate indication will be made on the -
application or on an accompanying
" form as to whether verification has
becn made;

I 3, If the applicant is rejected,
= .. the reasons for the rejection shall

~ be entered upon the application and

"-the epplicant will be informed within

five days thereafter of the fact of

his rejection; _

4, If the information furnished
by the applicant has been verified
by defendants, and if he has been a
- satisfactory tenant at his prior
residence, and if his net income
< -~ per wveek, after deduction of the
£ 7 . obligations listed in V, C. 1. (b)
PR of this Order on a weekly basis,
- proves to be equal to at least 90%
of the monthly rental of the apart-
~ment for which he has applied, no
further investigation shall be con-
ducted, and the applicant shall be
accepted or rejected on the basis
-of information already availabvle,.
No epplicant shall be rejected for
failure to have a checking or savings
eccount at z commercial bank, if said
failure was truthfully stated by the
applicant in his application;

5. If eny item furni hcﬂ by
the applicant cannot be verified,
or if he has proved to be an uv~3t~
isfactory tenant at his prior resi-
dence, or if his net weekly innone

- -

-,

‘[ﬁ,,f occupants, RS »)h-— -




"by reference.““'#*‘**p

- ... - as defined above is less than 90%
oo of the monthly rental, such further : :
| /‘ ' ~and additional investigation may . !
o ~ . be conducted as may be Jjudged nec-
‘ -+ . essary to determine the applicant's
' - © eacceptability as a tenant, provided .
. . - 'only that the extent of such addi- ;
f ’ . . tional investigation may not be |

Ja ¢ .. .determined or affected by the appli- ;

pﬁ- Y .-, cant's race, color, religion or
: . -.national origin.

¥t 1 VI.‘ A. Within thirty (30) days of the entry of

this Order, Life Realty, Inc. will mail to each tenant in
the buildings known as the West Point, Cornell, Princeton,
Purdne,'Syracuse, Northwestern end Clarkson Terrace, a
notice in the form att&ched hereto as Attachment "C", and
-the—defendants -shall carry out the obligations described |
4n said Attachment "C"; which is made & part of this Order

Ca—— . cw T e Ea- e ——

- B.' Beginning 1o more than thirty (30) days

from the entry of this Order, Life Realty, Inc. vwill main-
tain in its Brooklyn office a weekly "Special List" to be
posted on Wednesday morning of each week, show1ng all those
apartm,nts known to be availasble in any building on Attech-
‘ment "A" (other than those named in paragreph A. hereof),
which wil; be evaiiable for occupancy no less than four
veeks from the posting'date. This special list will spec-
ify the price, sizé, rental,Aand whether utilities_are in-
cluded in the rent, and the date on which the apartment will
be available for occupancy.

c. The special list described in paragraph
_B above shall be available by viritten application with a
$25.00 deposit until 5:00 P.M. of each Friday, exclusively
to tenants of the seven buildings named in paravrapb A.
abovc, whose oCCupancy, as determined by lease datc, shall
have commenced after January 1, 1969 and prior'to August 1,

1970, "After 5:00 P.M. on each Friday the apariments on the

special list shall be incorporated into the generael 1list

dacsceribed in Part IV,, paragraphs B, and C. of this Order.

_5..

* ‘e T



——————— . =

Chae ee

i ‘ "i:f -'D;’ Tenants in the aforementioned seven E
! - |
buildings who apply for any apartment on either the spectal

r regular list at least four weeks prior to progected
/occupancy, and who qualify for said apartment under Part V.
s C. of -this Order, will be releas ed from their lease obaiga-
" tion and permitted to take occupancy of the new apartant
- without any penalty or sacrifice of security deposit, ex-
cept in relation to liability for damage to the apartment
vacated. B o o B
o ' .E}; The provisions of Part VI. hereof shall
terminate after one year from the first posting pursuant

_;hereto, or after fifty (50) families of the named buildingT'

-ghall have transferred to other puiidings pursuant hereto,'

“ cmee b te cw e o -
e g e €

Wnichever is sooner.u-_:i P I W

VII. ‘A, The defendants will, beginning ten (10)

(‘_ﬁ—_.

days after the entry of this Order, maintein the followinc

s
[N

records: _ _E;' ’f;-~‘, . _
.+ 1, The log of applications
described in Part IV. above, such
log to designate tenants trans-

" ferring pursuant to Part VI.
" héreof; . _
: ; 2. All applications,. whether
accepted or rejected, with accon-
panying credit checks and leases,
Defendants will keep these records
available for periodic inspection
, by the plaintiff's representatives
‘ i for two years from the entry of
: this Order.
‘B. _No less than three months and ten days
from the entry of this Order, and thereafter at three-
~months intervals for two years, the defendants will pre-
pare and'send to counsel for plaintiff, reports inciuding
the following data: The total number of applications re-
ceived, indicating the buildings for which applicdations
viere made; the name, address and race of the applicant;
whether or not the applicant'was saccepted or rejected and,
if rejected, the reason for the rejection, Defendants
msy Tulfill their obligations under this parazraph by

-6 -




ayvv, z ‘ _ :
a copy“%f each special list as defined in Part VI. B. %f

, neea for emergency relief threatening the effectiveness of

plaint is determined by defenoants to be invalid to ad-.

forwarding to the plaintiff at the prescribed interval

A

T

coples of the log which they have kept pursuant to Part Iv.

of this Order. In addition to the foregoing, the defendants
'shall mail to counsel for plaintiff, as part of each raport,

this Order. All notices and reports shall be addressed

to Chief, Housing Section, civil Rights Division, United

States Department of Justice, Washington, D, C. - 20530
VIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that whenever any

future complaint arises under the provisions of this Order,

except where the Government determines that there eXists a

this decree,-t;e Government shallmfurniSh the defendants
"the name of"iﬁé_ﬁéigéﬁ'uho made. such complaint and a brief
description of the nature and substance of the complaint
including the date of the alleged incident and the build-
ing with respect to which the complaint was made. There-
after, the defendant shall'have fifteen (15) days from the
date notice is received of such complaint and the nature
thereof, to investigate such complaint and if the complain
is determined by defendants to be valid to advise the

Government what steps, it any, have been taken to correct

the conditions leading to the complaint ‘or, if the com-

vise the Government of the basis for determining the com-
plaint to be invalid, hefore the Government shall apply to
this Court with any motionhfor an Order to Show Cause or
any other motion to compel compliance with this Order. If
the Government determines that a situation has arisen
threatening the elfectiveness of this decx*e, and that
there is a need ‘for emergency relief, notice to the defend-
ants shall be by telephone without the.filing of any pa~

pers; and the Court, after consulting orally with both

-~

Ci*




| objection within thirty (30) days of the Notice of Motlon,

their aareement to take the affirmative steps described in

parties by telephone,‘shall decide whether an emergency
exists. If the Court determines that an emergency in fact
exists, plaintiff may proceed to move for immediate relief
without necessity for the fifteen (15) days'? notice prOVided
herein,,_ o IR .A"i- T | .‘{
- IX, Two years from the date this decree is ent-

ered, or thereafter, the defendants may move to dissolve
N
this Order. If the United States fails to interpose any

the injunction shall be dissolved and the complaint dis- ~

missed without a hearing or further Order of the Court.

—— .~-x. No costs incurred prior to the date of this

-

Order shall be assessed against the defendants in 1ight of

- e era s . e~ — - —

this Order and in the simultaneous extrinsic agreement
between the parties to this Order.. 4 .

XI. The Court shall retain Jurisdiction of this
sction for 211 purposes.

Dated: Brooklyn, New York,
~January JZ& , 1971.

LA Qe Blgpactel
- UNITED BTATES DISTRICT JUDGE
L FASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Without any adjudication of the merits, and with-

out any admission by any party as to the existence or ab-
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"sence of liability, the undersigned apply for and consent

to the entry of the above Order.

' -~ “FOR THE PLAINTIFF

QL AMA ' :
JERRIS LEONARD . e
Assistant Attorney General : '
Civil Rights Division
U. 2. Department of Justice

KW

EDWARD R. NEAHER
United States Attorney

ROBERT MORSE e :
Chief Assistar_U..S. Attorney T AP T
“Eastern Distrlzt-of:New-York - . wo-cic ool

4_».-<.- P
B e
]

G%A4Pwv/ éﬂ /Q{gxt olé—
FRANK E. SCHWELB .
Chief, Housing Sectlon
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice

%MJP 'Lu [
MIRIAM R. EISERSTEIN _
Attorney, Department of Justice

Lot V] Pt
RICHARD L, MASTER
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. ATTACHMENT “A"
OWHNER ; . _" ADDRESSES IN BROOKLYN, NEW YORK
Amherst Leasing Corp. 845 -~ U3rd Street
Annapolis Leasing Corp. 2815 Coyle Street
Arcadia leasing Corp. 3232 Shore Parkway
Atlantis Leasing Corp. - 3235 Emmons Avenue
i a2 :
:  J.Bel Air Leasing Corp. 2775 East 12th Street !
* Belt Parkway Constr. Corp. 2625 East 15th Street {
Buick Leasing Corp. 2626 Homecrest Avenue 1
. - N i K
: Citadel Leasing Gorp. 1 Prospect Park Southwest '
; Colgate lLeasing Corp.’ 4411 church Avenue '
Cornell Leasing Corp. 665 New York Avenue
Dakota Leasing Comﬁanj 2425 Nostrand Avenue
Danbury Leasing Company 88 Avenue X
Dartmouth Leasing Corp. 114 Ninth Avenue
Delaware Leasing Company 7705 Bay Parkwvay
.. .. ..l District Leasing Ccrp. 250 East 38th Street
—=r_-_ .| .Dodge Leasing Corp. . ... .__ 950 _Rutland Road o
- --- --L-Dover Leasing—Corp. . @375 East 3rd Street

Georgetonn L°ae1ng Corp.__ l?O’East Lth Street

———p = em — e e 4 e e e e e mmemans e e et e s e s 2 o e+ e o e

- ... | Hampton Leasing Corp.~ ' 3205 Emmons Avenue
v Harvard Leasing Corp. - 190 Bedford Avenue
Ty Hollywood Leasing Corp. 2750 Homecrest Avenue
- Iowa Leasing Company : A2461 Nbstrand Avenue

Kings Highway Property Corp.3900 Kings Highway

Life Management Corp. 2021 East Llst Street
Minnesota Leasiné Corp. 1145 East 35th Street
Montauk Leasing “or 3191 Emmons Avenue
National Realty Co. 1640 Ocean Parkway
National Realty Co. 8301 Bay Parkway
National Realty Co. 35 Pierrepont Street
Nautilus Leasing Corp. 27 O Bragg Street

' Newviport Leasing Company Ll Aveniue X

North Carolina ILeasing Co. 2501 Nostrand Avenue
Nox thwestern Leasing Corp. 452 East 96th Street

Oxford Leasing Corp. 288 Bay 38th Street
e Plymouth Leasing Corp. 410 Avenue X '
Pontiac Leasing Corp. 2611 East 13th Street
Portland Leasiné Corp. 2411 East 3rd Street
Purdue Leasing Corp. - U450 Rockaway Parkway
Rakfel Realty Corp. | 2047 Nostrand Avenue
Rakfel Realty Corp. 2054 Nostrand Avenue
Rakfel Realty Corp. - 2054 Nostrand Avenue
Regent Leasing Co. 1035 Clarxson Avenue
Stanford Leaqina Corp. 1625 Rockaway Parkway
Syracuse Leaq1ng Corp. 1115 Willmohr Street
Tri Buildings 7410 Ridge Boulevard
Tri Buildings 7420 Ridge Boulewverd
Virginia Gardens, Inc. 3502 Kings Highwoy
Vest r’oim:,-Lear;ing Corp. 333 East 9¢nd Street
Veotport Ieasing Coro. 2?00 Covle Stroet
WVetherole Holding Corp. 295 Clinton Aveonue

Wicconsin Leasing Co. 1201 Ocron Payinny
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~ ATTACHMENT "B"
TO ALL APPLICANTS: ,
i
In order to promote nondiscrimination in housing
4n accgrdance with the Fair Housing Act of 1968, pleas?‘
check one of the following as to your race or national
origin, IF YOU CHOOSE TO DO SO. .
White .
Black
= ... . _other
SN Faiiufé todéﬁswé;'ﬁiil"not"aévérsely affect ybur
_Z1ifi.|'chance of gettify BX apertment, . - .- - ' -, -

{Please Print)  WAME




! , ) . - ATTACHMENT "o

/ TO TENANTS WHOSE OCCUPANCY COMMENCED AFTER
,/ "JANUARY 1, 196G AND BEFORE AUGUST 1, 1970

: Dfdr Tenant' _ !
x i
"™+ " We would like to offer you on & limited basis the
following opportunitv. If you desire to move to other of
our buildings in Brooklyn, we will allow you to move without
any penalty except for property damage to your present |
apartment., In addition, i1f you are accepted for another
epartment, we will credit you towards the first month's
rent of the new apartment to the extent of one month's rent
of your present apartment. In other words, you will not
have to pay the first month's rent on the new apartment,
except to the extent that the new rent is higher than your
present rent. However, if the new apartment rental is less
than the rent you are now paying, you will receive the
difference between the old monthly rent and the new rent

~“Ifor the first month, in cash as we 11 as your first month's

. frent free. e LT LT : .

. This offer applies only to those apartme nis drjears -
ing on lists avallable at Life Kealty Corp., 1790 Fletbush -
Avenue Brooklyn, New York, for occupancy not less than
four (ﬁ) weeks from the date of application. This offer
will expire when the first fifty (50) tenants have trans-
ferred under its terms, and in any event will explre one
year from the date of this letter.

If you have any ouestions regarding this special
cffer, call Mr, Hcward Jacobs at IL, 9-9021, or Mrs. Kheba
Gelman 2t Life Realty Corp., 1790 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn,
New York, c¢elephone CL 8-9090

Very truly yours,

APARTMENT LEASING CORPORATION OF
AMERICA,




EXUIBIT A

CUNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintifls, CIVIL ACTION NO. 70 C 954
-against- o
. AMENDMENT TO CONSEEE
LIFE REALTY, INC., et al., ‘ ORDER OF JANUARY 286, 1971
Defendants.
——————————————————— .—-—-—--..—.——---——x

Upon the report of the parties dated December 6, 1971,
a copy of which i1s annexed hereto, the Consent Decree, entered
on January 28, 197), in this case is hereby amended so that
paragraph V, ¢, 4 shall be: _ i |
| L, .If the information furnisched by

.o the applicant has been verifled by de-

\\~ -

_"fendants, and if he has beenﬂénsatiSfagtory
‘;i; tenant at his prior residengsj and. 1 his
Lkhet income per week,'afte;"deduction ol
the obligations listed in V, ¢, 1 (b) of
. : this Order on a weekly basis, proves to be
equal to at least 90% of the monthly rental
+0of the apartment for which he has applied
or his payment of rent shall be guaranteed
by a legally enforceable contract by a duly

. ~
authorized government

agency, no further in-
vestigation shall be conducted, and the appli-~
cant shall be accepted or rejected on the

basis of information already available. : *

'
EREYCY |

S a3 e
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EXHIBIT A, continued

No applicant shall be rejected for {allure

to have a checking or savings account at a

commercial bank, if said fallure wag truth-

fully stated by the applicant in hils appli-

" cation;

Brooklyn, New York

Dated:
' December 22, 1971.

Jack Weinstein

United States District Judge

The partiecs, by theilr attorneys, consent to the entry

of thls amendment to the Consent Order.

For the Plaintiflf:

EOBERY A. MORSE
United States Attorney
Eastern District of New York

~

FRANK J5. SCHWELDL -
Chief, Housing Scction
Civi? Rights Division
Department of Justilice

HENRY A. BRACHYT

Tor the Defendants:

GOLDSTEIN, SHAMES & HYDE
Attorneys for Defendants

By:

EDWARD BRODSKY
A Member of .the Firm

-

Assistant United States Attoraey '

Eastern District of New York

RICHARD 1., MASTER

/

Attorney, Civil Rignts Division

Department of Justice

ISETS |
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' " ' EXHIBIT B

Section 604-4,0 -~ Administrative Code of the City
of New York provides:

(1) The Commlssiocner of Social Services
shall have the power to and may, within the a-
~mount appropriated therefore, enter into a con-
tract to make to the owner, landlord, lessee,
managlng agent of, or other person entitfled to
rent and receive rental payments for, housing
accommodatlons whenever (a) a rccipient of pub-
lic assistance and care has nepglected or failed
to make rental payment and payment has not other-
wise been made, or (b) a housing accommodation 1is
vacant and the owner, landlord, lessce, managing
agent or such other person agrees in such contract
-to hold such housing accommodation vacant and to
accept as a new tcnant a recipient of public as-
sistance and care designated by the commlissioner,
and until such housing accommodation is occupiled
by and rental payments are made by such new
tenant; provided, however, that no rental payment
shall be made in accordance with thisz provigion 1f
such housing accommodation remains vacant for
more than 60 days.

(2) The commissioner shall not be decemed
to have assumed the duties ol a tenant under lease
because he has entered into a contract to make
rental payments. .

[



NOTICE TO WELFARE RECIPIZENT

Before you fill out an application fcr an apartment
in a Lefrak building, please consider the follcwing:

The Lefrak organization treats &ll
plicants for apartmeants equally, regardies
‘race, color, religion or nationzl origin, and
regardless of whether or not the applicant re-
ceives public assistance.

The Lefrak organization will tzke an
application from a welfzare recipient, S S
from anyone else. The rental stondards wh
it uses apply to all gpplications regardless
the source of an individual applicant's mone

-which are as follows:

NO APPLICANT WILL BE ACCEPTED

AS A TENANT BY LIEFRAK UNLIES

HIS NET WEEKLY INCOME IS EQUAL
TO OR GREATER THAN 907 OF TEE
MONTHLY RENTAL FOR THE APARTMENT
FOR WHICH HE APPLIES,

OR

THE APPLICANT SECURES A PRIVATE
GUARANTOR ACCEPTABLE TO LEFRAK

OR

THE APPLICANT'S PAYMENT OF REIT
o SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY A LIGALLY
Y ENTFCRCEABLE CCNTRACT BY 4 DULY
‘ ' AUTHORIZED GOVERMMENT AGENCY.

This means, for example, that if you
apply for an apartment which rents for $175 per
month, your application cannot be sericusly con-
sidered unless you receive at least $155 per week
in benefits. If an apartment rents £
month, you must receive at least $180 per week in
benefits in oxrder =0 be seriously considered.

o



Bepartment of Justics e 5

" FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE .
MONDAY, OCTOBER 15, 1973 | Y 03 :3

LY

The Department of Justice filed a civil suit today charging an
ap.artmcnt managém-ent firm that cori't'ro]js more than 1.4‘,‘000 units in the
| New York City metropolitén area with discriminating against black persons
in the opération of their buildings. .
Attorney Ceneral Elliot L. Richardson said the housing discrimination
suit was filed in U.S. District Court in Brooklyn, New York.
Named as defeﬁdants were Trump Management, Inc., ifs principal
stockholder and board chairman, Fred C. Trump, and it.s president,
Donald Trump.
The defAendants own and manage some 39 apartment buildings,
principally in Brooklyn and Queens.
The suit said the defendants have violated the F.air Housing Act of
1968 by refusing to rent and negotiate rentals with blacks, requiring different
-rental termé and conditions because of race, and m'isrepresenting th.at
: ap'artrnents are not‘available.
‘ Thé suit asked f(?r a court order enjoining the defendants from
practising racial discrimination in the operation of their apartment buildings

and requiring them to correct the effects of their alleged discriminatory

conduct.

: (OVER)



Mr. Pottinge r said.

-2 - : ) - ’ .' n‘

“Assistant Attbrney General J. Stanley Pottinger, head of the Civil
Rights Division, said the suit is the Justice Department's second major
rental discrimination case in the New York metropolitan area.

The first suit, involving about 10,000 rental units controlled by ‘

j-Life Realty Company, was resolved by a.consent decree under which black

"and Puerto Rican occupancy at previously all-white buildings rose substantially,

He also said the Trump case was referred to the Justice Department
by the New York City Commission on Human Rights and was based in part on
allegations made by Operation Open City, which is affiliated with the Urban

League.

DO 170 L ' S o , .




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

-, ) ’ ' . .
I, Elyse S.'Goldwéber, an attorney for the plaintiff,
hereby certify that I have served a copy of the attached Notice
of Motion of the United States to dismiss defendants' counter=-
cléim, a copy of the attached Memoran&um of the United States
in Opposition to Defendants' Motion to Dismiss, Motion for
More Definite Statcment and in Support of Plaintiff's Motion
to Dismiss the Counterclaim and a copy of the attached
Memorandum of the United States in Reéponse to the Affidavits
of Donald Trump and Roy Cohn on the defendants by mailing a
copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney at the following
address:
Roy M. Cohn, Esq.
Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

This, the 4th day of Januarr, 157%.

.-/f/:,,n/ ) 4 (éfh/*e/{{{ b(f’xéi—‘?’?"ﬂ\
ELYSE §. GCLIVWEBER
Attorq“v Jﬂﬂsing Sectiocn
5 Division
2T Justice
con, -. C. 20530

1 u‘Q -
('I r



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT r iL_ﬁ:ij
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK IN CLERK'S OFHiCE
U. S. DISTRICT COLRT £D.NY.
———————————————————————————————— X
: % JAN1°1974 %
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
-against- TIME AMucoorrmmsmsses
: STIPULAMION-
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP,
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC., s Civil Action File
No. 73 C 1529
Defendants. :
———————————————————————————————— X

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and between
the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York,
attorney for the plaintiff, and Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley,
attorneys for the defendants, that defendants' motion to dismiss
the complaint and for a more definite statement and Government's
motion to dismiss defendants' counterclaim is hereby adjourned
to January 25, 1974.

Dated: New York, New York
January 9, 1974
EDWARD JOHN BOYD V

RIVBERIX AR X MRRBEX
United States Attorney

Eastern District of New York
Attorney for Plaintiff

NRY A. BRACHTL
Assista U. S. Attorney

SAXE, BACON, BOLAN & MANLEY
Attorneys for Defendants

et ' ' § A 1;/ ’}
C o
L TR %/‘v/;vi‘“)'
S0 ORULDT By -~ ®VVY LTV %\/’
- 7 =
Dated: g

Uw S.DDJ. -,f‘r




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

X
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.o
H 73 C 1529
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC., :
Defendants. H
_________ - X FI' -
CL

DEFENDANTS ' REPLY MEMORANDUM
OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANTS'
MOTION TO DISMISS COUNTERCLAIM

SAXE, BACON, BOLAN & MANLEY

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT Law AttorneYS for Defendants
39 EAST €8T1H STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10021 .
Pore s

N
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

______________________________ %
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. . 73 C 1529
FRED C., TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP .
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC., :

Defendants. :
______________________________ <

DEFENDANTS REPLY MEMORANDUM
OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANTS
MOTION TO DISMISS COUNTERCLAIM

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

The defendants have moved to dismiss the government's
complaint for failure to state a cause of action or for a more
definite statement, and have filed a compulsory counterclaim.
All of these actions were taken in order to prevent a clear
abuse of the Federal pleading rules and a trend by the govern-
ment to exert pressure on defendants to settle with them by
unfair publicity.

In the instant case, even before the defendants
were served with the summons and complaint, the radio
and T.V. newscasters reported the case and the newspapers
were carrying banner headlines proclaiming that a "major
landlord is accused of anti-black bias in the city" (N.Y. Times,
October 16, 1973, p.l), and "U.S. suit against Trump charges

bias in renting"”(Daily News, October 16, 1973).



The government's memorandum in response to
affidavits submitted by defendant and his attorneys attempts
to mask the true purpose of these news releases, claiming that
their intent was to benefit the public. The practical benefit
to the public is extremely doubtful since there are no
facts whatever stated in the complaint. It's only real
purpose is obviously to pressure the defendants into a
premature settlement.

The government's claim that defendants are guilty
of some wrong by holding a news conference is utterly hypo-
critical. The defendants purpose was to alert the citizens
of New York, as well as the tenants residing in Trump buildings,
that the charges against them were unfounded and unproven
and especially that the government had not won the case; but
that they had merely filed a complaint.

The complaint in this case contains not one factual
allegation and there is no case which permits this. The
government has attempted to put the burden on the defendants
to supply all of the facts that they lack. The situation is
analagous to an indictment in a criminal action which contains
but one line charging a defendant with arson and then requiring
that defendant to hire investigators to disprove the charge.

The government throughout its memorandum of law
cites to unreported cases. An analysis of each opinion shows
that not one case supports their argument in opposition to

defendants motions. The cases break down into two major groups.

-2



The first are those in which the government supplied facts

in their complaint which are totally absent from the complaint
in the instant action. The second major group contains
decisions in which there is no discussion by the court and

so no conclusions may be reached as regards them. There

are a few cases which do not fit into either of these groups
and they are discussed separately. A case by case analysis

as listed in the government's table of contents in the
"unreported cases cited. . ."follows:

CASES IN WHICH THE GOVERNMENT'S COMPLAINT CONTAINS
FACTS TO SUBSTANTIATE ITS CHARGES

United States v. Raymond, Civil Action No. 73-119 CIV-T-H
(M.D. Fla. Sept. 5, 1973).

United States v. Gilman, Civil Action No. 70-Civil 1967(S.D.
N.Y., July 28,1970.

United States v. Miller, Civil Action No.70-40(D.Md. April 27,
1970).

United States v. Chirico, Civil Action No. 70-1851 (E.D. Pa.
August 12, 1970)

United States v. Arco, Inc., Civil Action No. 70-29(W.D. Tenn.,
March 20, 1970).

CASES IN WHICH THERE IS NO DISCUSSION IN THE DECISION

United States v. Watson, Civil Action No. 73-97 (M.D. La.,
May 15, 1973).

United States v. Pelzer Realty Company, Inc., Civil Action
No. 3284-N (M.D. Ala. July 16, 1971).

United States v. Davis, Civil Action No. 6451-71(S.D. Ala.
May 18, 1971).

United States v. Goldberg, Civil Action No.70-1223-CIV-CF
(S.D. Fla. Oct. 19, 1970).

United States v. PMC Development Co., Inc., Civil Action No.
13578 (N.D. Ga., July 28, 1970.

-3



United States v. Palm Beach Listing Bureau, Inc., Civil Action
No. 70-379-CIV-C (S.D. Fla. May 5, 1970).

United States v. H. G. Smithy, Civil Action No. 21470 (D.
Md. April 17, 1970).

United States v. Management Clearing, Inc., Civil Action No.
70-23-PHX (CAM) (D. Ariz. April 8, 1970).

United States v. Margurette Jones, Civil Action No. 71-H-279
(S.D. Tex. April 30, 1971).

United States v. Exclusive Mutual Exchange, Civil Action No.
C-70-969 (N.D. Ohio Nov. 8, 1971).

United States v. Mrs. Dean Miles, et al., Civil Action No.
C.A.-3-7243-E (N.D. Tex. Sept., 1973).

United States v. J.C. Long, Civil Action No. 71-1262 (D.S.C.
April 3, 1972).

MISCELLANEQUS CASES CITED BY THE GOVERNMENT

United States v. City of Parma, Civil Action No. C-73-439
(N.D. Ohio Sept. 5, 1973).

The motions in this case were based on the defendant's
argument that municipalities or political subdivisions are
not persons against whom a suit may be brought and in addition,
facts are apparently presented in the complaint.

United States v. Robbins, Civil Action No. 73-848 CIV-JE
(S.D. Fla., June 22, 1973).

A copy of the decision was not included in the Orders
given to the defendants.

United States v.A.B. Smythe, Inc., Civil Action No. C-69-885
(N.D. Ohio Nov. 24, 1970).

The motion to dismiss was based on exemptions and
the unconstitutionality of the statute alleged to have been
violated.

United States v. Jim Tucker Co., Civil Action No.72-H-993
(S.D. Tex. Sept. 27, 1972).

This was a motion for summary judgment not for a motion
to dismiss or for a more definite statement.

IN SUMMARY

-4-



In the decisions in which there is some discussion,
it is seen that the government supplied facts in the complaint
in addition to a mere recitation of the statutes as they have
done in the instant case.

POINT I

GOVERNMENT'S COMPLAINT
SHOULD BE DISMISSED

The government's complaint should be dismissed.
In opposition to this, the government has cited Conly v.
Gibson, 355 U.S.41(1957), the decision, especially that
portion quoted in the government's memorandum, could well
have been cited by defendants in support of their motions.

In Conly, supra, the court said that they would not
require a claimant to set out in detail the facts upon which

he bases his claim, but that it would require "fair notice

of what the plaintiff's claim is and the grounds upon which

it rests," (47-48) [emphasis supplied].

The government has entirely failed to give
defendants fair notice of the grounds although they attempt
to get around the court's direction by claiming it is alright
if what is lacking is "evidentiary details such as names,
dates, places, etc." The government must conclude that
every fact is evidentiary detail since they have totally
failed to state any facts whatsoever.

In a recent case, Coopersmith v. Supreme Court

State of Colorado, (10 Cir. 1972) 4%;3 F.2d 993, the court

said citing to Conly,



"allegations of conclusions or of opinions
are not sufficient when no facts are alleged
by way of the statement of the claim." 994 (emphasis
supplied).

In Burak v. Sprague (E.D. Pa. 1971) 335 F. Supp. 347,

the complaint was dismissed, the court stating:

The complaint fails to state a claim on
which relief can be granted; it fails to
set forth facts; it sets forth only a series
of conclusionary charges devoid of factual
content lacking legal significance. The
complaint is dismissed.”

A complaint in a case like this must set forth some facts,
and to merely state vague and conclusionary allegations are

not enough. Nishiyama v. North America Rockwell (C.D. Calif.

1970), 49 FRD 288. Shemtob v. Shearson Hammill & Co.

(C.A.2d, 1971) 448 F.2d 442, Israel v. City Rent & Rehabilitation

Administration of City of New York (5.D.N.Y.1965) 28 F.Supp.

908.

Even in civil rights cases where a claim is nothing
more than plaintiff's conclusions, unsupported by any factual
statement, a motion to dismiss will be granted. Scott v.

Larson, (E.D. Wis.1973) 58 FRD 131), Jones v. Bales(N.D.Ga.

1972) 58 FRD 453, aff'd (C.A.5th,1973)480 F.2d 805.

In Sisters of Providence of Saint Mary of the

Woods v. City of Evanston, 335 F.Supp.396, the court noted

that it is important to balance the infringed right against
police power, the determination of which is based on facts
presented. The government has not presented any facts to

support these allegations and so the very real possibility

-6-



of abuse has become a reality. The complaint lacks facts
to substantiate it, and as if in an attempt gave it
substance, newspaper reports are released, this is the exact

abuse the court in Sisters of Providence sought to provide

protection against.
POINT II

DEFENDANTS' MOTION FOR A MORE
DEFINITE STATEMENT SHOULD
BE GRANTED

The defendants are entitled to sufficient information
around which they can frame a responsive pleading. The
government has failed to supply this, and thus, if defendants'
motion dismissing the complaint is not granted, then a more

definite statement is required. Jenn Air Products Co., V.

Penn Ventilator, Inc., E.D.Pa.l968, 283 F.Supp.591.

The cases cited by the government in opposition
to this motion all involve situations where the courts found
sufficient facts not where they found no facts.
POINT TIT

DEFENDANTS ' COUNTERCLAIM
SHOULD NOT BE DISMISSED

The government has severely damaged the defendant
by releasing to the press statements which it knew to be
untrue before they served the defendant. Rule 13(a) of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure requires a pleading to
state as a counterclaim any claim which the pleader has against

the opposing party. Defendantscounterclaim. The government,

-7



by the institution of this action, has subjected itself to
defendants' compulsory counterclaims, as it admits on page

18 of the government's memorandum.

CONCLUSION

The government complaint should be dismissed because
of their failure to state any facts in their complaint and
a more definite statement should be required. The unreported
cases cited by the government completely fail to support
their argument. It is mere evidentiary detail that the
defendants are requesting.
Respectfully submitted,
SAXE, BACON, BOLAN & MANLEY
Attorneys for Defendants

39 East 68 Street
New York, New York 10021



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

LI

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK:
U. . DIST O

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) o .
) AN 24 1974
Plaintiff, ) CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529
) e
T AL
v. ; P,
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD ) NOTICE OF MOTION TO
TRUMP and TRUMP MANAGE- ) COMPEL _DEFENDANTS TO
MENT, INC., ) ANSWER PLAINTIFF 'S
) TNTERROGATORIES
Defendants. )
)
SIRS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that plaintiff, United States of
America, will move this Court, before the Honorable Edward
R. Neaher, District Judge at the United States Courthouse,
225 Cadman Plaza East, Brooklyn, New York in Courtroom 9,
on the 25th day of January 1974 at 10:00 o'clock in the

forenoon of that day or as soon thereafter as counsel can

plaintifgLﬁwiggg;gggg;gries propounded and served on or

aB;;; November 7, 1973 and not yet answered. This motion

is made pursuant to Rule 37 of the Fed.R.Civ.P,, and the
grounds therefor are set forth with particularity in plaintiff's
supporting memorandum. Plaintiff further prays for such

other and further relief that this Court deems just and proper.




Dated: January 21, 1974
Brooklyn, New York
To: Roy M. Cohn, Esq.

Saxe, Bacon, Bolan
and Manley
39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

Yours, etec.

anp T fu/wa/

FRANK E., SCHWELB

Chief, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

LG Gt

BRACHTL

~HENRY .
Assisfant United States

Attorney
Department of Justice
Brooklyn, New York 11201

&4-/0@ / /d/ﬁétue/&é&
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elyse S. Goldweber, an attorney for the

plaintiff, hereby certify that I have served a copy
of the foregoing Notice of Motion to Compel Defendants
to Answer Plaintiff's Interrogatories on the defendants
by mailing a copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney
at the following address:

Roy M. Cohn, Esq.

Saxe, Bacon, Bolamn & Manley

39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

This, the 21st day of January, 1974,

Zilrza/&ﬁ/ KjgﬂégékLIJZL&{i/
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER

Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION
TO COMPEL DEFENDANTS TO ANSWER
PLAINTIFF'S INTERROGATORIES
CITY OF WASHINGTON )
) SS

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA )

Elyse S. Goldweber, being duly sworn, deposes and
says:

1. I am an attorney in the Housing Section, Civil

Rights Division, United States Department of Justice, and

one of the counsel for plaintiff in United States v. Fred

C. Trump, et al., Civil Action No. 73 C 1529.

2. On November 7, 1973, I caused to be mailed to
counsel for defendants a set of interrogatories presently on
file with the Court. Defendants have received copies of these
interrogatories, as evidenced by the fact that they have
attached copies thereof to their motions and counterclaim now
pending.

3. On December 21, 1973, having received no response,
I telephoned Mr. Michael Rosen, an associate of Saxe, Bacon,
Bolan and Manley concerning defendants' failure to respond
to plaintiff's interrogatories. Mr. Rosen indicated to me
that the attorneys from his firm, Roy Cohn, Esq. and Jeffrey
Shulman, Esq., handling this lawsuit were out of town and
would return on January 2, 1974,

4, On January 4, 1974, Mr. Shulman returned the last
of several telephone calls which I had placed to him in an
effort to discuss the unanswered interrogatories pursuant to
Local Rule 9(f). Mr. Shulman informed me that the defendants

had no intention of filing any answers or objections



to the interrogatories until their motions to dismiss, or
in the alternative, for a more definite statement, were

ruled onm.

EZ%uu’x{ <iq@dauzﬁf¢1
ELYSE S, GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Subscribed and sworn to

before me this 18th day of January, 1974,

A

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires: =« o /72>



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elyse S. Goldweber, an attorney for the plaintiff,
hereby certify that I have served a copy of the foregoing
Affidavit in Support of Plaintiff's Motion To Compel Defen-
dants To Answer Plaintiff's Interrogatories on the defen-
dants by mailing a copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney
at the following address:

Roy M. Cohn, Esq.
Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley

39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021

This, the 21st day of January, 1974.

EZHML w/ Aju&dkutéﬁt
ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73 C 1529

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO COMPEL
DEFENDANTS TO ANSWER PLAINTIFF'S INTERROGATORIES

INTRODUCTION

On October 15, 1973, the United States instituted this action,
pursuant to Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, 42 U.S.C.
3601 et seq. (Fair Housing Act) against the defendants, who operate
apartment complexes in the New York City area. The Complaint alleges

that the defendants have engaged in unlawful racially discriminatory



housing praéticeé and that such conduct constitutes a pattern or
practice of resistance to the full enjoyment of the rights secured
by the Fair Housing Act and a denial to a group of persons of rights
secured by the Act, which denial raises an issue of general public
importance. See 42 U.S.C. 3613.

On December 12, 1973, defendants filed Motions to dismiss
or, in the alternative, for a more definite statement, alleging that
the Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted
and is too vague to enable them to respond. Defendants have also
filed what purports to be a counterclaim against the United States
seeking damages in the amount of 100 million dollars. On January 7,
1974, plaintiff filed a memorandum in opposition to defendants' motions
and moved to dismiss the purported counterclaim. These motions are
presently before the court.

On November 7, 1973, plaintiff served on defendants, by mail,
a set of interrogatories. On January 4, 1974, no answers or objections
having been received in the interim, Elyse Goldweber, an attorney for
the United States, telephoned Jeffrey Shulman, an attorney for the
defendants pursuant to Local Rule 9(f), to discuss defendants' failure
to respond to plaintiff's interrogatories. Mr. Shulman informed

Ms. Goldweber that the defendants had no intention of filing any



answers or ébjections to the interrogatories until a ruling on
their pending motions. As of January 21, 1974, plaintiff has not
received any response to its interrogatories, and no motion for a
protective order has been filed. Accordingly, plaintiff has moved
this Court for an order compelling defendants to answer the interro-
gatories promptly.

DISCUSSION

Plaintiff's 16 interrogatories are designed to determine
the breadth and scope of defendants' allegedly unlawful discrimina-
tory practices, to ascertain the identity and location of persons
having knowledge of pertinent facts and to assist plaintiff in
determining the scope and specifics of any injunctive and affirmative
relief which may ultimately be awarded. The interrogatories also
seek to elicit any information on which defendants may rely in
their defense of the action. Since the defendants have not filed
objections to these interrogatories, we do not here defend each
interrogatory against an attack which the defendants have not made.
However, if defendants' response to these interrogatories includes
objections as well as answers, and if the Court finds such objections
timely, plaintiff is prepared to defend each interrogatory which it
has propounded.

We observe that defendants have not moved this court for a



protective order, under Rule 26(c) of the Fed.R.Civ.P., to excuse
them from responding to plaintiff's interrogatories within the
time prescribed by Rule 33(a) F.R.Civ.P. 1In this connection, Rule 37(c)
provides that failure to respond

. . . may not be excused on the ground

that the discovery sought is objection-

able unless the party failing to act

has applied for a protective order as

provided by Rule 26(c).
Defendants have identified no provision of the Federal Rules, nor
can they, which would automatically stay the filing of a response
to interrogatories, until the disposition of pending motions.
Instead, they have blithely disregarded the Rules.

Rule 37(d) authorizes the Court to impose sanctions when

no protective order has been sought. The Rule was amended in
1970 to remove the requirement that the moving party prove 'willful-
ness' in order to obtainsanctions. While plaintiff does not
presently seek sanctions but only a response to its interrogatories,
we believe that the availability under the Rules of a stermer remedy
suggests that further unilateral disregard of the Rules by defendants
should be remedied promptly and defendants should be required to

address themselves to the factual issues in this case. As stated

in prior memoranda, we are prepared to



disclose all discoverable evidence in response to an appropriate
interrogatory, and we ask that defendants be required to do the
same.

For the foregoing reasons, plaintiff requests that the
Court grant plaintiff's motion to compel answers to plaintiff's
interrogatories.

Respectfully submitted,

w/ du/ﬁ/ Tred € Q4

HENRY A./ BRACHTL FRANK E. SCHWELB
Assistzﬁi United States Chief, Housing Section
Attoftney Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice Department of Justice
Brooklyn, New York 11201 Washington, D. C. 20530

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Elyse S. Goldweber, an attorney for the plaintiff,
hereby certify that I have served a copy of the foregoing
Memorandum in Support of Plaintiff's Motion on the defendants
by mailing a copy, postage prepaid, to their attorney at
the following address:

Roy M. Cohn, Esq.

Saxe, Bacon, Bolan & Manley
39 East 68th Street

New York, New York 10021

This, the 21st day of January, 1974,

31&144 )J[ /zZ»éZC¢49414€/

ELYSE S. GOLDWEBER
Attorney, Housing Section
Civil Rights Division
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT L DIETRICT COTIRT 0. MY,
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK , L ,
--------------------------------- >ex  ER Q\ 974 ~;
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, .
[HAN
Plaintiff, O RDER
~against- Civil Action
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP No. 73 C 1529
AND TRUMP MANAGEMENT INC.,
Defendants.
——————————————————————————————————— x

This cause came on to be heard on January 25,
1974 on (1) the motion of defendants to dismiss the com-
plaint for failure to state a claim or for a more definite
statement, (2) plaintiff's motion to dismiss defendants’
counterclaim for want of jurisdiction and (3) plaintiff's
motion to compel answers to interrogatories, and it appear-
ing (1) that the complaint states a claim upon which relief
can be granted and is not so vaque or ambiguous that defen-
dants cannot reasonably be required to frame a responsive
prleading, (2) that this Court lacks jurisdiction of the
subject matter of defendants' alleged counterclaim and
(3) that justice will be served by requiring defendants'
answers to interrogatories on the terms and conditions set
forth below, it is

ORDERED, that defendants' motion for an order
dismissing the complaint or for a more definite statement
is denied; and it is further

ORDERED, that defendants' counterclaim is dis-
missed; and it is further

ORDERED, that defendants answer the complaint
on or hefore February 8, 1974; and it is further

ORDERED, that should interrogatories be served by
defendants upon plaintiff on or before February 8, 1974,
plaintiff answer such interrogatories on or before Feb-

ruary 28, 1974; and it is further

-1- \ C?




ORDERED, that defendants answer plaintiff's
interrogatories of November 7, 1973 on or before April 1,
1974.

Dated: Brooklyn, New York
7 Jamaery , 1974

Aoy T

United States District Judge
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AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, ss:

day of _____ __ ____ ______ _______ , 1 deposited in Mail Chute Drop for mailing in the
U.S. Courthouse, Cadman Plaza East, Borough of Brooklyn, County of Kings, City and
State of New York, a________
of which the annexed is a true copy, contained in a securely enclosed postpaid wrapper

directed to the person hereinafter named, at the place and address stated below:

Sworn to before me this
day of

AFFIDAVIT OF PERSONAL SERVICES

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, ss:

JOHN HUNTER , being duly sworn, says that he is employed in

the office of the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York. That on

the ___30th _ day of _January, 1974  __ , he served a true copy of the annexed
of Settlement and signature

Orxder with Noticebn the office of Saxe,_Bacon, Bolan & Manley, Esgs.

Sworn to before me this
31st day of January

STELLA B. MAGIER
Notary Public, State of New York
.No. 24.4501884
O_uahﬁed in Kings County
Commission Expires March 30, |17\S—'
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK .

——————— - - - - - - x FEB & 1974
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : ‘¥”]§ Civ. 1529
| . T !
Plaintiff, : Pidioviovvenens
ANSWER
-against- :
FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP :
and TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,
Defendants.
- - — . e e m = - %

Defendants, for and as their answer to the complaint

for an injunction, state:

1. Deny any knowledge or information sufficient to form
a belief as to the allegations contained in paragraphs "1", "2" an
w 4n .

2. Deny each and every allegation contained in paragraphs

"5" and "6" of the plaintiff's complaint.

WHEREFORE, defendants demand that plaintiff's complaint
be dismissed, together with costs and disbursements, and such

other and further relief as this Court may deem just.

? 1

Sy ; ; y
By ‘\‘./i LY s ™ £ AP
Iﬂﬁ ey A. Shuman
\
Attorneys for Defendants

39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Fre T

Ot E
EASTERN ?IfTﬁIST_Of NEW YORK I U.S. DISTRCT GO
4
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : FEB 8 1974
73 Civ. 1529
Plaintiff, : TMEAM .
- P
-against- :

FRED C. TRUMP, DONALD TRUMP and :
TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

oo

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' FIRST DEMAND FOR INTERROGATORIES
TO PLAINTIFF

TO THE PLAINTIFF, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

Defendants request that plaintiff answer each inter-
rogatory separately and fully in writing and under oath, in
accordance with Rule 33 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
If the information requested by any interrogatory is contained
in documents, papers or records in the custody of the plaintiffs,
you may so indicate and answer that interrogatory by attaching
copies of such documents or papers to your answers and by indi-
cating the interrogatory to which those documents or papers are
deemed responsive. In the alternative, you may answer that
interrogatory by identifying those documents, rapers or records
in which the answer is contained and specifying the location of
the documents, papers or records and making the same available to
defendant to inspect, copy or photograph.

These interrogatories call for all information avail-
able to the plaintiff, its employees or agents, with respect to

the subject matter into which they inquire. If some of the




information is known or available to a particular employee or
agent and other information is available to another employee or
agent, please include in your answers all the information known
to each employee or agent and please specify which employee or
agent provided information with respect to each answer:

1. Please provide all information which supports your
allegations stated in paragraph "FIFTH" in your complaint for an
injunction.

(a) Include in your answer to this interrogatory dates
and locations of alleged violations and those allegedly responsibl
for the violation and in what manner you learned of the violation)
giving particularly the name of the complainant or informant and
the date of the complaint to you, what action or investigation
was taken to verify the complaint, and the results of said action
or investigation, and in what way it is alleged that each of the
defendants had knowledge of and/or was involved in such alleged
violation.

2. Please give all information in your possession
which supports your allegations contained in paragraph "SIXTH"
of the complaint for an injunction.

(a) 1Include in your answer to this interrogatory
dates and locations of alleged violations and those allegedly
responsible for the violation, and in what manner you learned of
the violation, giving particularly the name of the complainant or
informant and the date of the complaint to you, what action or
investigation was taken to verify the complaint, and the results
of said action or investigation, and in what way it is alleged
that each of the defendants had knowledge of and/or was involved
in such alleged violation.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a copy of such answer must be

served upon the undersigned within thirty days after service

1)



of the foregoing interrogatories.

Respectfully submitted,

SAXE,/‘)BACON, BOLAN & MANLEY

By 4\{ Gy l/’/m (,é)\//Zm\

/! QOﬁ'M.(?fhn

1
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l K\ g%ffrey A Shuman

i
Attorneys for Defendants
Office and P. 0. Address
39 East 68th Street
New York, New York 10021
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i CLERK'S CFFiC .

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 5+ 8. DISTRICT COURT ED. i),
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK * FEB281g74 4
TIME AM.........
- x ey
: PM....

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

-against- 73 C 1529

*"

F. C. TRUMP, D. TRUMP and
TRUMP MANAGEMENT, INC.,

e

Defendants

X
United States Courthouse

Brooklyn, New York

January 25, 1974
10:00 o'clock a.m.

Be fore:

HONORABLE EDWARD R. NEAHER, U.S.D.J.

BURTON H. SULZER

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




10

11

12

13

14

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

APPEARANCES :

EDWARD J. BOYD V, ESQ.,
Acting United States Attorney for the
Eastern District of New York

BY: HENRY A. BRACHTL, ESQ.,
Assistant United States Attorney.

me Ec SCMD: ESQ.v
MS. ELYSE GOLDWEBER
Attorneys for Housing Section, Civil Rights

Division.

ROY COHN, ESQ.,
Attorney for Trump Management Inc.

F. C. Trump and D. Trump.
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THE CLERK: United States against F.C. Trump,
D. Trump and Management, Inc.

MR. BRACHTL: Your Honor, the first matter of
several to which we'll be addressed this morning will
be Mr. Cohen's motion, but before we get to that
I would like to first introduce to the Court Frank E.
Schweld, who is the Chief of the Housing Section of
the Civil Rights Division of the Department of Justice,
and Attorney Elyse Goldweber, also of the Housing
Section of the Civil Rights Division.

With respect to the matters which are on the
calendar this morning, there are three concerning this
case: first, there is the defendant's motion to dismis%
the complaint, or in the alternative, for a more
definite statement.

There is, secondly, the plaintiff's motion to
compel an answer to interrogatories; and, thirdly,
there is the plaintiff's motion to dismiss the defend-
ant's counterclaim.

With respect to counsel for the government on
those several matters, Ms. Goldweber will address the
arguments with respect to the motion to dismiss, or
in the alternative for a more definite statement, and

as we think a necessary corollary to that argument,
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our argument in support of our motion to compel
answers to interrogatories.

At the conclusion of that arqument I will have
a few remarks to make in support of our application
for the dismissal of the defendant's counterclaim.

MR. COHN:*: Your Honor, I am afraid that I will
have to be affirmative and negative with respect to
this battery o distingquished legal talent from the
government all by myself on all motions, but I»will do
my very best.

THE COURT: Well, Mr. Colan, I recognize you as
a big gun, too.

MR, CBER31:: You are very kind, your Honor. I wish
it was so.

Judge Neaher, I guess the best thing to do here
is start at the beginning. Back in the fall one day
the Trumps and the Trump organization -- well, I ought
to start by telling you the Trump Management Company,
which is a defendant, and Frederick Trump and his son,
Donald Trump, who are associated with Trump Manage-
ment, is one of the largest management and most successg-
ful and most respected management companies in this
area, and I suppose in the country.

One fine day back in the late fall, without

having been served with any legal papers or any such
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formality, all of a sudden the Trumps turn on the
radio and heard themselves being blasted all over,
pursuant to a press release issued out of the Depart-
ment of Justice in Washington -~ not up here -- as
people who are discriminating, adopting discriminatory
policies,

The next day, the bulldog editions of the Daily
News and the front page of the New York Times emblazone
the facts for all to see and all to read, and I guess
some time thereafter the court papers finally turned up
someplace and we found out what this was all about.

I noticed in some papers submitted to your Honor]
it is said that somebody made or was supposed to make
a phone call to somebody in the Trump organization
simultaneously with the release of this press release.
But what I am saying now, really, is not actionable by
us at the moment, except with reference to our counter-
claim which I will come to in a few minutes, I tell it
to your Honor as the background as to how this whole
thing started.

I know that the Eastern District and the
Southern District and the Second Circuit have had
things to say about this idea of these press releases
being handed out in the first instance, but the fact

is, and the government concedes that they did hand out
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one and they have been candid enough to attach that
press release to the papers which are submitted to your
Honor.

The damage done to the Trumps and the defendants
here was, I suppose, something that is never going to,
no matter what the outcome of this case, I suppose the
damage is never going to be completely undone because
you are never going to catch up with these initial
headlines.

When these motions were filed, we had a somewhat
reserved press conference in which we tried to contact
the same people, the same representatives of the media
to whom the government had distributed its press
release originally, and we acquainted them with the
papers we were filing in Court and Mr. Trump acquainted
them with his position, which is a denial which he felt
he wanted to have before the thousands of people who
do business with him commercially and his tenants and
banks and everybody else, have before them his position
which is that the charges made and emblazoned over the
front pages were without foundation. In any event,
here we are where we should be, in court.

Now, Judge Neaher, the complaint in this case
is one of the most unusual things I have ever seen. I

must admit that in recent years I suppose my practice

r
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has gone from between office matters and trial of crim-
inal cases, and I frankly have not been in a civil
rights case before and I must say I am amazed and con-
founded by some of the principles of law which the
government urges apply to this type of case.

First of all as to the complaint., You have befor]
you a motion to dismiss this complaint on the grounds
it totally fails to set forth facts sufficient to con-
stitute a cause of action. It is a bare bones complaint
And we ask in the alternative, if your Honor disagrees,
we of course ask you to dismiss the complaint. If your
Honor should disagree, we ask that your Honor, in the
alternative, dismiss it with leave to the government tg
file a complaint with some factual allegations in it
so that the defendants are on notice with some reason-
able detail as to exactly what proscribed conduct they
are specifically charged with having committed.

This complaint which gave rise to all these
front pages is a very short document. The only facts
stated in the complaint are the names of the defendant,
Trump Management and Fred and Donald Trump, and from
therein, there is a verbaim recitation of the statdtor}
language of Title 42, 3602(b) and 3601, which says
that it is a violation of the PFair Housing Act, and

enjoinable violation to discriminate because of race,

e
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color or creed, and that if discriminatory policies
are pursued by a landlord, this is proscribed by the
Fair Housing Act and the government may apply for
injunctive_:elief of the Cburt.

There is not one specific allegation in this
very short complaint. They don't even give a vyear.

They don't even say between 1968 and 1972 at such-and-
such projects operated by the Trump Organization,
blacks have been denied such-and-such, or on January 17
1973, John Jones, being otherwise fully gqualified and
able to pay the rent, applied and was denied an
apartment because of his race,whereas the same apartmen
was given to a subsequent applicant, or something like
that; not one line in this whole complaint.

When Mx. Trump brought it in to me and I read
it, I said, "I don't know what to tell you. It has your]
name and it sets forth verbatim statutory language
saying you should not discriminate. And there isn't
one specific act." I said, "It's akin to a defendant
being indicted with the statutory section being charged
and not one specific in the indictment.”

Now, I realize a defendant in a criminal case
could then come forward and ask the government for a
bill of particulars, which is a relief the Court would
grant if a situation existed as I described. In this

case, something crazy happened, Judge Neaher. After thi

S
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complaint was filed and we made the motion to dismiss--
and I don't remember whether it was before we made the
motion or after we made the motion, and it really
isn't too material =-- but, in any event, after this
complaint is filed and we set up a rumpus about'it
and said, “We don't know what this is all about. We
didn't discriminate and we don't know how to tell you
we didn't because you haven't given us oné thing we
can sink our teeth into; you haven't given us one
location, one name, one fact which we can answer here.?

They said, "Don't worry; that's going to be
taken care of,." And then I find out how it will be
taken care of, they serve us with 16 pages of interrog+
atories and tell us to go out and make an investigation
to find out whether or not we discriminated, to furnish
them with the answers and when we furnish them with
the answers, then they will be in a position to -~
amplify the complaint and tell us whether or not in
fact the charge which they made on every front page
in this area might have some substance to it or not.

Now, the third motion before your Honor this
morning is to compel us to answer these interrogatories.
I'm going to say just a word about them because it
would seem to me, and I don't think there will be much

disagreement on that, that the first thing we do is
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impose upon your Honor for a ruling, after your Honor
has had a chance to go into this mess we are throwing
at you, on the sufficiency of the complaint, and if
your Honor rules it sufficient and does not dismiss it,
or rules that they should furnish some facts and then
give them time to furnish facts, once that is cleared
up7 then we get down, I suppose, to the stage of inter-
rogatories and further particulars and all of that.

Now, this 16 pages of interrogatories they
served on us to f£ind out whether there is any basis
for their action has to be the wildest thing I ever
read in my life. Maybe it is my ignorance of this type
of proceeding. On page 15, they say, "Please state
the name, address, race and occupation of each person
interviewed by you or on your behalf in relation to
this case. Please state separately the name, address,
race and occupation of any person not interviewed by
you or on your behalf, but whom you intend to interview
in the future about this case.”

Well, I have been around a little while and I
can just picture myself calling up some witness and
sayiing, "I'd like to talk to you about this,* By the
way, are you black or white or Catholic, Protestant
or Jew?" And then making a note of it and then turning

that over to the government or something like that.
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That's what this whole darn thing reads like.

They say, for example, "Please state the name
and address of each black and Puerto Rican individual
who has applied for a position of any kind with Trump
Management in the past three years.®™ Well, this doesn't
charge employment discrimination on the part of Trump
in hiring its management personnel =-- it is a fair
housing proceeding. When I called Mr. Trump and read it
to him, he said, "How can I do that? I couldn't tell yom
if the Court ordered me to answer it, because I would
have thought it highly improper when we employ some-
body to say, 'what is your race?'"

He said, "I don't know what their race or
religion is. All I know is, if they have good refer-
ences and they meet the qualifications, they get the
job, and whoever our personnel people are, do that. We
doftt ask race." He said, "And I haven't even seen most
of these people and I wouldn't know if they are black
or Puerto Rican or white or Catholic, Protestant or
Jew,” and he said, "I would think the most improper thing
in the world for me to do would be to have questions
concerning a person's race or religion or something
like that on employment applications when we give out
jobs in oxr organization."”

Now, when it comes to the units, oh, they want
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to know things like, decreases and increases in rental
rates and since January 1, 1968. You are talking about
14,000 units here. When you get down to the question
of the actual 14,000 units, they ask us to tell them
the number of persons per month by race making inquiry
concerning the availability of an apartment between
January 1, 1969 and present. We deny any discriminatory
practices, and obviously the Trumps have never permitt-
ed, would never dream of permitting an application
which is given out for a broker renting an apartment
to say to a person, "What's your race or religion?" We
would have no way in the world of knowing.

The next thing they ask us to do is to canvass
our 14,000 units and findout -- there are definitely
a number of blacks who live in there, that we know
visibly. I have taken a ride and looked at some of
them and blacks walk in and out and I assume they are
not there for any improper purpose and they live in
the place. But they want us to go, apparently, and
canvass all 14,000 of these units and find out how
many blacks live there and how many non-blacks live
there, and I suppose how many Puerto Ricans live there
or non-Puerto Ricans,

The whole tenor of the thing seems to be
offensive. If they have some proof that the Trumps

have been discriminating and have applied discriminator
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policies -- and I know there are & considerable number of
blacks, we represent that to the Court, who live in
these units =- but if they have some specific proof
to support a complaint that discriminatory practices
have been followed, all we ask them to do is not to
tell us to go out and make an investigation and in so
doing, note the race of every witness we interview, or
every person I talk to about it, but ask them to put
in a proper complaint, which advises us at least of
the minimum facts, not statutory language, which they
claim shows some discriminatory action by us so that
we can meet that charge and say in that building in
those units or on this application or in this situa-
tion it is not a fact we discriminated, and here's
what happened. That's all we ask.

I would respectfully submit to your Honor the
concept that a barebones complaint, wiﬁhout one fact
in it, followed on\its heels by 16 pages of interroga-
tories telling us to go out and find #nd conduct our
own investigation, which would be long, expensive and,
in many instances, impossible, is not the way in this
country you do something like this.

So we therefore ask yur Honor to hold the inter-
rogatories in abeyance, and if we ever get to this

point, we are going to ask leave to make a motion to
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strike some of these, and ask your Honor to dismiss
this complaint -- and if your Honor feels that total
dismissal is not warranted, at least ask them to re-
plead and give us some facts.

The government cites some cases which they say
could actually justify a complaint like this. I don't
think one of them that they cite is of significance
insofar as this complaint is concerned, a reported case.
They have been kind enough to supply us with a pile,
knowing, I'm sure, the expertise of their Civil Rights
Division, they have them at their fingertips and they
were nice enough to mimeograph off for us a list with 1‘
table of contents of the unreported cases. I have
gone through these and I don't think ~- don't find
one of them that supports a complaint like this., I
am not going to cite the general lack.

There are, of course, somethings which say in
a complaint you don't have to set forth every eviden-
tiary detail. Your Honor has heard to the point of
boredom that argument every time there is a motion for
a bill of particulars before you in a criminal case.
The defendant says, "I don't know anything.®” The
government says, “They want all our evidence." And
your Honor strikes a happy balance and says, "Well,

tell them enough so they know of the specifics here
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they are supposed to meet, But you don't have to tell
them all your evidence and all of that." Okay. They
cite this Connelly case with which I have some famil-
iarity, which cuts both ways, of course. It says you
don't have to tell everything but you have to tell
something; you have to tell them what they are charged
with and what they feel someone is supposed to have
done, and I think that case cuts most heavily in our
favor,

Then they go to these unreported cases. Just to
talk about a few of them and not to be discriminatory
myself here, I will just take them in the order in
which they set them forth in their memorandum. They
start with a case called the Raymond case. It is
obvious from that case, your Honor, there was a wealth
of detail.They don't set forth the actual complaint
so I just have to piece together what the complaint
might have been and the preliminary pleadings from the
papers they have here.

In the Raymond case, your Honor, first of all,
this was a small situation. They would say, I think,
less than 40 apartments involved,'nd; 14,000, such as
we have in this case. What they say there is the land-

lord publicly announced and admitted, "I will never

rent a place to a black. Forget about it." And,
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furthermore, when a whte family entertained some black

friends of theirs, they promptly told the white family
their lease was terminated and to get out of the
élace. I can understand a charge like that in its
impropriety and fact that that should have been met.

They go then to this Palmer case, which was
against the City or Township of Palmer, I think, in
Ohio, and there there was a specific charge that the
Township refused to go forward with a housing project,
a specifically enumerated housing ppject to be done
with Federal funds, on the grounds that this might
bring about an influx of blacks into a community or
area. The issue there was whether this housing project
should be blocked or not then and the defendant town-
ship was specifically so charged and had the opportun-
ity to meet the charge.

In the Smythe case, the issue was whether a
single family exemption to this law applied or didn't
apply.

In the Goldberg case, your Honor, they did just
the government did just what it had not done in this
case: they set forth a schedule, a list of properties

in which claimed discriminagagy_practlces have been

T

followed and gpumerated lots. The ;ssue there was

whether lots were being denied to people because of
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race, and they set forth a list of 16ts which were so
involved.

As you go through this whole thing, I don't find
any case or anything which says that the only facts
that have to be in a complaint are the names of the
defendants, and beyond that you just photostat the
statute and then file a list of interrogatories and
put the defendant to its proof and shift the burden--
really, your Honor, what this is, is a shifting of the
burden on the defendant to establish in preliminary
proceedings, its innocence of a charge which has never
been made specifically against it.

(Continued on next page).
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I don't see what reason, in the name of
fairness, candor and type of fair play, the Government
should stand for, that can occasion the Government
not tp be willing in this case to give us some factual<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>